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RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 2791

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkwagr Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 8 074

Telephone: 702.990.64438
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK
FAMILY DIVISION

CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-Z

Plaintiff, Dept. No.: H/DISCOVERY
VY.

OPPOSITION TO PLANTIFE’S
MITCHELL STIPP, REQUEST FOR ATTORNEY’S
FEES AND COSTS
Defendant.
[DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER]

Defendant, Mitchell Stipp (“Defendant”), by and through his co-counsel of]
record, Radford J. Smith, Esq., of the firm Radford J. Smith, Chtd., hercby files the
above-referenced opposition. This opposition is based on the papers and pleadings on
file in this case, the memorandum of points and authorities that follow, and Defendant’s
exhibits attached hereto.
/1
1

I

Page 1 of 169 Page 1 of 169

Case Number: D-08-389203-Z
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Dated: February 13,2020

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED

Nevada Bar No. 2791 _

2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 8

Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsm1th@radfordsm1th.com

Attornéys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
There was a hearing before the Discovery Commissioner on January 24, 2020 and

a continued hearing scheduled on February 7, 2020 to address Plaintiff’s motion 10

13 Il compel and Defendant’s opposition thereto. At the hearing on January 24,2020, the
14 . . ‘
Discovety Commissionet made the following recommendations (Video Transcript--
%; 15

4:00:42-4:02.26 (Summarized Below)):

& 1. Mr. Smith should review the objections and decide whether they need
18 to be supplemented (since he did not review, and Mr. Stipp prepared).
2. Anything that can be supplemented after Mr. Smith reviews should be
‘ 19 supplemented.

7. Supplements are due by January 3 1.

4. Mz, Smith and Ms. Fuj should have a call if there are any {ssues with
supplements. '

5. On February 7 at 3pm, we can g0 through every objection and make
rulings. No report of crecommendations ig required.

6. Everything is deferred to February 7. Attorney's fees will be inctuded
in the decisions at the hearing on February 7.

i:
i
i
i

Defendant prepared and served supplemental discovery responses on January 31, 2020.

See Exhibit A (pages 10 through 157y, Ms. Tujit reviewed and accepted

e —

Defendant’s supplemental responses and agreed to vacate the hearing on February 7,
page 2 of 169 page 2 of 169 |
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Page 3 of 169

2020. Defendant (like Mr. Smith) assumed the discovery dispute was resolved. Right
before the hearing on February 7, 2020, Ms. Fujii claimed that Plaintiff was entitled to
her attorney’s fees and costs. This was not part of the agreement reached by Mr. Smith
and Ms. Fuji. See Exhibit B (see pages _1_5?__ through 165
Notwithstanding the dispute over Plaintiff’s claim for fees, the parties stipulated
to vacate the hearing on February 7, 2020. See Exhibit C (see pages _Ei_ throughl
169 Y. If Plaintiff wanted fees, she could have reserved this issue in the stipulation
and order. The Discovery commissioner did not grant Plaintiff’s motion to compel and
deferred all matters to be considered at the hearing on February 7, 2020. See Video
Transcript of Hearing on January 24, 2020 (Video Transcript--4:00:42-4:02.26). That

hearing did not occur. Here are the basic facts from the hearing;

Plaintiff did NOT provide a deficiency letter with any detail to put Defendant
on notice of the basis for her motion to compel. See Exhibit G to Defendant’s
Exhibits filed on January 14, 2020 (Email from Mr. Smith to Ms. Fujii).
Instead, after a telephonic conference between Ms. Fujii and Mr. Smith,
Plaintiff filed a motion to compel. While there was a “meet and confer,” Ms.
Fujii did not articulate how she wanted Defendant to address the dispute other
than to supplement, which Mr. Smith offered to have Defendant attempt in
good faith to do. However, Ms. Fujii was required to send an updated

deficiency letter. Rather than update her objections with specific reasons why

Page 3 of 169
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the responses/ objections of Defendant wWere deficient, Ms. Fujii filed 2 motion
to compe! the same day.

7. The Discovery Commissioner wanted Mr. Smith to review Defendant’s
wriften responscs and supplement them in order to save valuable judicial
resources considering cach and every discovery request and his
responses/objeetions at a hearing o1l February 7, 2020, The goal was 10 $aVe
time and money (not to cause the parties to incur fees).
3. Defendant supplemented his written responses, Plaintiff accepted them, and
Plaintiff agreed 10 vacate the hearing, However, Plaintiff is requesting an
award of attorney’s fees and costs of more than $5,000.00 (despite the fact the
original motion asked for $2,500.00 and the payment of fees was not part ©

any agreement reached by Mr. Smith).

In her memorandum of fees and costs filed on February 7, 2020 aftet the hearing

was vacated, Ms. Fujii claims the Discovery Commissioner granted Plaintiff’s motion
to compel. This is false. See Video Transcript of Hearing on January 24, 2020 (Video
Transcript—-4:00:42-4:02.26). She assetts that the Discovery Commissioner’s office also
speciﬁeaﬁy contacted her on February 7, 2020 (after the parties stipulated t0 vacate the

hearing) and requested Plaintiff to prepar¢ report and recommendations from the

hearing on January 24, 2020 to award fees. Ihe Discovery Commissioner at thel

hearing _on January 24, 2020 8 ecificall determined that_ no such

—

ggnortlrecommendations was_required. Defendant supplemented his written

Pago 4 of 169 page 4 of 469
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responses, Plaintiff accepted the responses, and the parties agreed to vacate the hearing
2 on February 7, 2020, If Plaintiff desired an award of attorney’s fees and costs, the
hearing on February 7,2020 was required under NRCP 37(a)(5)as a mattet of right.
NRCP 37(a)(5) provides as follows (emphasis added):

Rule 37(a).
(5) Payment of Bxpenses; Protective Orders. :

(A) If the Motion Is Granted (ot Disclosure or Discovery
Is Provided After Filing). If the motion 18 granted — Of if the
disclosure of requested discovery is provided after the motion was filed
__ the court must, after giving an opportunity to be heard, require the
party ot deponent whose conduct necessitated the ‘motion, the party Ot
attorney advising that conduct, ot both to pay the movant’s reasonable
expenses incurred in making the motion, including attorney fees. But

the court must not order this payment if:
(i) the movant filed the motion before attempting
in good faith to obtain the disclosure of discovery without court action;

.

(ii) the oppoSIE

ng party’s nondisclosure, response,

or objection Was substantially justified; or
(iii) other circuniStances make__an award_of

expenses unjust.

Defendant has not had an opportunity to be heard on the {ssue of attorney’s

fees and costs as required by NRCP 37(2)(5)A)- Defendant’s initial objections Wete
valid, and Mr. gmith specifically asked the Discovery Commissioner at the hearing ol
Tanuary 24, 2020 for the opportunity to arguc cach and every 1esponse if the parties were
unable to resolve the matters through supplemental responses. €€ Video Transcript 0
Hearing on Janualy 24, 2020 (Video Transcript--4:00:42-4:02.26), Defendant
supplemented his responses 10 avoid further litigation. He did not waive his objections.

Plaintiff accepted those 1responses. Under these circumstances, an award of attorney’s
Page 6 of 169 page 5 of 169
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fees is unjust.

Awarding Plaintiff more than $5,000.00 in fees (2x the amount requested in the
original motion to compel) when Plaintiff never provided Defendant specific reasons
why his responses/ objections Wete unacceptable and specifically excluded him from the
telephonic meet and confer is patently unfair. Furthermore, the Discovery
Commissionet did not hear arguments on each of Defendant’s objections 10 determine
whether they were «gubstantially justified.” Rather than waste valuable time and
resources, the Discovery Commissioner elected 1O proceed practically and asked
Defendant to supplement his responscs and Plaintiff to lodge any further objections. No|

further objections weré made.

1f the discovery dispute 18 resolved, Defendant does not believe the Discovery
Commissionet should consider the issue of attorney’s fees (especially without al
hearing). Ms. Fujil apparently disagrees. This approach defeats the purpose O
continuing the hearing so the partics could resolve the matters on their owi. Given Ms.
Fujil’s position, Defendant is entitled to a full and fair hearing on each of his initial
written responses/ objections (unless the request for fees is denied).
Plaintiff cites t0 the Video Transcript (3:53:20) as the basis for an award 0
attorney’s fees and costs. However, the Discovery Commission’s comment about
awarding fees (because she believed EDCR 5.602 was satisfied) was later modified. See€
Video Transcript of Hearing on January 24, 2020 (Video Transcript--4:00:42-4:02‘26).
Ms. Fujii is not accurately referencing the final recommendations of the Discovery

page 6 of 169 Page 6 of 169
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Commissioner. Fundamental notions of fairness and due process require that discovery

sanctions be just and that sanctions relate to the specific conduct at issue. GNLV Corp.

v. Serv. Control Corp., 111 Nev. 866, 870, 900 P.2d 323, 326 (1995), citing Young v.

Johnny Ribeiro Bldg.. Inc., 106 Nev. 88, 92, 787 P.2d 777, 779 {(1990). Sanctions may

be imposed where there has been willful noncompliance, and the adversary process has

been halted by the actions of the unresponsive party. Fire Ins. Exchange v. Zenith Radio

Corp., 103 Nev. 648, 652, 747 P.2d 911, 914 (1987). Defendant answered Plaintiff’s
interrogatories during his deposition, which was under oath. Plaintiff. was not harmed
by the reference to his deposition testimony. Defendant believes his obj ection based onl
the maximum limit of 40 interrogatories was valid. In any event, Defendant actually
responded/objected initially to all interrogatories (not just the first 40). Defendant also
supplemented his production of documents to include communications which are
confidential and privileged (even though not admissible).

Reasoned and thoughtful analysis dictates that the Discovery Commissioner is
justified in using its discretion to deny Plaintiff an award of attorney’s fees and costs
after Defendant supplemented his responses, Plaintiff accepted them, and the parties
agreed to vacate the hearing on February 7, 2020.

For the reasons set forth in this opposition, any award of attorney’s fees and costs
should be denied. Defendant’s initial responses/objections were substantially justified,
and an award of fees/costs to Plaintiff would be patently unfair. If the Discovery
Commissioner intends to award fees, Defendant respectfully requests a hearing in

Page 7 of 169 Page 7 of 169
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accordance with NRCP 37(a) to consider the same.

Dated; February 13, 2020,
RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED

_ . , BESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 2791
2470 St. Rose Parkwaal Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 8 074
Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

DECLARATION OF MITCHELL STIPP
I hereby declare and state as follows:
1.  Tam competent and willing to testify in a court of law as to the facts contained in
this opposition (which are incorporated herein by this reference) and exhibits which are
filed concurrently herewith.
2. 1 have personal knowledge of thesc facts, save those stated upon information
and/or belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true.
MI%L
Mitchell Stipp
1/
1
i
i

I

Page 8 of 169 Pags 8 of 169
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Q_ERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

{HEREBY CERTIFY thaton

registered in this case.

By:

Mitchell Stipp

page 9 of 169

the 13th day of February, 202

using the Court’s E-filing systetl, which provided notice to the

0,1 filed the foregoing

e-service participants

Page 9 of 169
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ELECTRON\CALLY SERVED
41312020 4:43 PM

MITCHELL D. ST PP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7 531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPY
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

RADFORD J. gMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 2791

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

8
9 DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY
10
» CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff, Dept. No.: H
12
v,
13 I TCHELL STIPP SUPPLEMENT TO PEFENDANT’S
’ RESPONSES/ OBJECTIONS TO PLAINTIFF’S
14 Defendant. INTERROGATORIES

15
16

17 Defendant, by and through his attorneys, and pursuant {0 the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure,

18 || responds and objects 1o Plaintiff’s interrogatories as follows:

19 PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

20
1. Defendant's investigation and development of all facts and circumstances relating to this action is
21
ongoing, These responses and objections arc made without prejudice 1o, and are not a waiver of.
22
Defendant’s right to rely on other facts or documents at trial.
23

24

Page 11 of 169 -1- page 11 of 169
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2. By making the accompanying responses and objections to Plaintiff’s interrogatories, Defendant
does not waive, and hereby expressly reserves, his right to assert any and all objections as to the

admissibility of such responses into evidence in this action, or in any other proceedings, on any and all

grounds including, but not limited to, competency, relevancy, materiality, and privilege. Fufther,
Defendant makes the responses and objections herein without in any way implying that he considets thg
requests, and responses to the requests, to be relevant or material to the subject matter of this action,

3. Defendant expressly reserves the right to supplement, clarify, revise, or correct any or all of the
responses and objections herein, and to assert additional objectioﬁs or privileges, in one or mote

subsequent supplemental response(s).
GENERAL OBJECTIONS

i, Defendant objecs to the definition of “you” to the extent that “you” includes any person or entity
other than Mitchell Stipp.

2. Defendant objects to each request that is overly broad, unduly burdensome, or not reasonably]
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence if the response sought is unlimited as to time
and scope.

3. Defendant objects to each request that requires an answer based on the personal knowledge o
information in the care, custody, or control of Amy Stipp.

4. The Interrogatories propounded by Plaintiff exceed the maximum of 40 as permitted under Rule
33 of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure without leave of court. In determining whether the number
of interrogatories served by Plaintiff on Defendant exceeds the linit permitted, Defendant will count
each subpart within an interrogatory as a separate interrogatory, regardless of whether the subpart is

separately designated (i.e., separately numbered or lettered), If an interrogatory includes questions se
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forth as numbered or lettered subparts, cach separately designated subpart will be counted by Defendant
as a separate interrogatory. Plaintiff will, to that extent, be bound by its own numbering system, and will
not be heard to complain that an interrogatoty, although propounded with separately designated
subparts, should nevertheless be counted as a single interrogatory because the interrogatory concerns a
single transaction, set of facts, etc., or because the division was made for clarification or convenience.
On the other hand, if Plaintiff sets forth its interrogatories as 40 or fewer separately designated questiony
(counting both separately designated interrogatories and separately designated subparts), but the
intetrogatories actually contain more than 40 questions, Defendant will not be bound by Plaintiff’s
numbering or designating system. Rather, Defendant will look to the substance of the interrogatories,
and count each question as a scparate interrogatory. For example, if fwo or more questions arg
combined in a single compound interrogatory, and are not set out as separate subparts, Defendant will
took to the substance of the interrogatory, and count each of the combined questions as a separatd
interrogatory. If an interrogatory contains both an initial question, and follow-up questions to be
answered if the first is answered in the affirmative, the initial question and each follow-up question will
be counted as separate interrogatories. Similarly, if an interrogatory begins with a broad introductory
clause followed by several subparts, Defendant will count the broad introductory clause and each
subpart as a separate interrogatory, whether or not the subparis are sepatately designated. If an
interrogatory requests information concerning more than one issuc, the Defendant will count each issue
on which information is sought as a separate interrogatory. The introductory instructions or preamble to
a set of interrogatories will not be counted by Defendant as interrogatories or subparts for purposes of

determining whether the limit has been exceeded.

i
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INTERROGATORY NO. 1:

Please provide the screen/prefile name, username, and password of Mia's and Ethan's social
media accounts including, but not {imited to, SnapChat, Instagram, HouseParty, Facebook, and TikTok.
For each account, explain in detail what you do, if anything, to monitor the content of such accounts)
inctuding followers, friends, etc.

RESPONSE NO. 1:

Objection. The request has been asked and answered, The interrogatory has, in substance, been
previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 1:

Defendant does not have personal knowledge of the information requested by this interrogatory.
Defendant does not personally monitor on a regular basis any social media accounts of the children.

INTERROGATORY NO. 2:

Explain in detail what you do, if anything, to monitor Mia's and/or Ethan's cell phone usage;
including when, if ever, you access their cell phones, have access to their phone passwords, monitor tex{
messages, photographs and/or videos sent and/or received on the accounts as well as internet access,

content, and use.

RESPONSE NO. 2:

Objection, The request has been asked and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance, been)
previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 2:

Defendant does not regularly monitor cellular phone usage by Mia Stipp or Ethan Stipp.

Paga 14 of 168 4. Page 14 of 169

AA001555



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

INTERROGATORY NO, 3:

Identify all of your places of employment, including addresses, and your weekly work schedule
from August 17, 2019 to the present. Specifically provide your work week hours and location of your
work cach day of the week specifically for the months of Aué,ust, September, October and November of
2019. Please inciude how many hours each day you were at address(es) provided from August 17, 2019
to the present, While you were working during this time period, identify, in detail, who was taking carg
of cach child including times, dates, locations and activities during which that/those person(s) wetd
transporting and/or supervising each child.

RESPONSE NO. 3:

Objection. The request has been asked and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance, been
previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020,

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 3:

Defendant is self-employed. The physical business address for the Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
is located at 1180 N. Town Center Drive, Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89144, Defendant’s work
schedule is flexible. Defendant did not record his work hours for the months of August, September,
October and November of 2019. Defendant was available to care for the children at all times the
children were in his physical care.

INTERROGATORY NO. 4:

Identify your spouse, Amy Stipp's, addresses and places of employment, including LAW|
OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP, and her weekly work schedule from August 17, 2019, to the present.

RESPONSE NO. 4:

Objection. The request has been asked and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance, been|

previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 4:

Amy Stipp works with Defendant part time as a legal assistant for the Law Office of Mitchell
Stipp. Ms. Stipp does not have a defined weekly work schedule. She works on an “as needed” basis.
Defendant did not record Ms. Stipp’s wotk hours,

INTERROGATORY NO. 5t :

Please state the name and address for each and every business entity for which you are/were an
agent and/or officer and/or manager and/or owner and/or partner for the last five (5) years.

RESPONSE NO. §:

The question invades Defendant’s right of privacy, is impermissibly overbroad and, therefore,
oppressive, burdensome, and irrelevant to the subject matter of this action in that it seeks disclosure of]
personal and private information. Such matters are also protected by the attorney-client privilege,
Defendant is an atiorney, and in that capacity, he has acted as an agent of his clients. Plaintiff is nof
entitled to the name and address for each and every one of Defendant’s clients.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 5:

Defendant owns the Law Office of Mitchell Stipp. Defendant is an agent of The Law Office of
Mitchell Stipp. Defendant serves as resident agents for clients. Defendant does not own any business

entities.

INTERROGATORY NO. 6:

Please state the name and address for each and every business entity for which Amy Stipp is/was

an agent and/or officer and/or manager and/or owner and/or partner for the last five (5) years.

RESPONSE NO. 6:

See Response to Interrogatory No. 5. Amy Stipp has provided services to Defendant’s clients.
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 6:

Amy Stipp is an agent of The Law Office of Mitchell Stipp. Ms. Stipp is an agent, ownet, and
officer of Mito-Mitchetl, Inc., a Nevada non-profit corporation.

INTERROGATORY NO. 7:

Please describe in detail the average weekly schedule of activities, medical appointments
{reatments, therapies, education and/or other required time commitments for your son, Mitchell Stipp
"Jr,," including out-of-state appointments, from August 17, 2019 to the present. Describe the extent to
which you are directly responsible for transporting and/or supervising Mitchell Jr. at such scheduled
commitments. Identify with specificity who takes Mitchell Jr. to each such time commitment, if it is nof
you.

RESPONSE NO. 7:

Objection. The request has been asked and answered, The interrogatory has, in substance, been
previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020,

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 7:

The schedule is flexible and changes daily/weekly. As the father for Mitchell, Jr., Defendant is
responsible for Mitchell, Jr.’s medical care and education. As the mother of Mitchell, Jr., Amy Stipp is
responsible for Mitchell, Jr.’s medical care and education,

INTERROGATORY NO. 8:

Describe in detail Gerardo Hernandez' daily schedule in taking care of either child or both
children from August 17, 2019 to the present, including transportation to school, medical appointments,
and child activities such as baseball practices, games, music lessons, out-of-state travel, physical

therapy, pediatric visits and allergy appointments, Identify hour many days in the month of (b)August,
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2019 (c) September, 2019 (d) October, 2019 and (¢) November, 2019 that Gerardo Hernandez was with

the children when both you and your spouse were not present.

RESPONSE NO. 8:

Objection. The request has been asked and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance, been
previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 8:

Gerado Hernandez is the maternal grandfather of Mia and Ethan Stipp by Defendant’s marriage
to Amy Stipp. Mr. Hemandez is retired. He does not have a schedule which requires him to care for
Mia or Ethan Stipp. Any time he spends with Mia or Ethan Stipp is voluntarily based on his love and
affection for his grandchildren. Defendant does not record the time Mr. Hernandez spends with his
grandchildren.

INTERROGATORY NO. 9:

Please describe in detail any and all medical and/or mental health conditions for which you arg
cutrently treating or for which you have treated within the past five (5) years, including dates of]
treatment, the specific medical conditions/diagnoses, treatment therefor, prognosis, surgerics, any and all
medical providers' names, addresses, and telephone numbers, and any and all medications you ar
currently taking and/or you have taken during this time petiod for any such condition, including the
strength and frequency of the medications taken, and the conditions for which each is prescribed.

RESPONSE NQO. 9:

Objection. All medical records of Defendant are private, confidential and privileged.  Seg
Chapter 49 of Nevada Revised Statutes, and HIPPA (and its rules and regulations). Plaintiff has
confirmed that Defendant is a fit parent in her deposition on January 7,2020. Defendant’s health is not

at issuc in this case. Therefore, the information requested by the interrogatory is not relevant, With
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respect to medications, the request has been asked and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance;
been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020,

SUPPLEMENTAL, RESPONSE NO. 9:

Defendant is not aware that he has any specific medical conditions. Defendant takes Propecia
for cosmetic reasons and Atorvastatin to prevent high cholesterol.

INTERROGATORY NO.10:

Please describe in detail any and all medical and/or mental health conditions for which Amy
Stipp is currently treating or for which she has treated within the past five (5) yeats, such as her self-
disclosed apxicty, including dates of treatment, the specific medical conditions/diagnoses, treatment
therefor, prognosis, surgeries, any and all medical providers' names, addresses, and telephone numbers;
and any and all medications she is currently taking and/or she has taken during this time period for any
such condition, including the strength and frequency of the medications taken, and the conditions fot
which each is prescribed.

RESPONSE NO. 10:

Objection. All medical records of Amy Stipp are private, confidential and privileged.  Seg
Chapter 49 of Nevada Revised Statutes, and HIPPA (and its rules and regulations). Plaintiff has
confirmed that Amy Stipp is a fit parent in her depositions on December 20, 2019 and January 7, 2020.
Amy Stipp’s health js not at issue in this case, Therefore, the information requested by the interrogatory

is not relevant.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO, 10:

Defendant does not have permission from Amy Stipp to disclose the information requested by,

this interrogatory. See also initial response no. 10.
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INTERROGATORY NO. 11:

Please describe in complete detail the total outstanding debt you cutrently owe to the Internal
Revenue Service ("IRS") including the details of total amounts due and any and all payment plang
related thereto. Please sign an authorization with the IRS allowing Christina to verify your response to
this interrogatory.

RESPONSE NO. 11:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. The has been asked
and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’
deposition on January 7, 2020, With respect to Plaintiff’s request to sign an authorization, the question
invades Defendant’s right of privacy, is impermissibly overbroad and, therefore, oppressive,
burdensome, and irrelevant to the subject matter of this action in that it seeks disclosure of personal and
private information.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 11:

Defendant’s amended tax returns for 2006, 2007 and 2008 are subject to audit by the Internal
Revenue Service. The exact amount of any tax liability for these tax ycars has not been determined
Any tax liabilities due for the tax years 2006 and 2007 (the years in which Plaintiff and Defendant filed
joint tax returns) are the joint responsibility of Plaintiff énd Defendant. Any payments made by
Dofendant for tax liabilities due for 2006 or 2007 are subject to reimbursement by Plaintiff for her 50‘%4
share pursuant to the tax indemnification provisions of the parties’ marital settlement agreement.

INTERROGATORY NO. 12:

Identify the cellular telephone carriet(s) for your cellular telephone number, (702) 378-1907;
Amy' Stipp's cellular telephone number, (702) 277-277-6537, Mia's cellular telephone number, (702

609-3551; and Ethan's celiular telephone number, (702) 609-3571. Identify who has access 10 the
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cellular phones and records associated with each of these telephone numbers, and identify who pays the

bill(s) associated with these telephone numbers,

RESPONSE NO. 12:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. The request has been
asked and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance, been previously asked and answered af
Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 12:

The wireless carrier is AT&T. Defendant’s telephone number is part of a family plan in theg
account name of Amy Stipp. Ms, Stipp has access to these records and pays the bill from proceeds{
provided by Defendant.

INTERROGATORY NO. 13:

Please provide a list of any and all witnesses you plan on calling at the trial herein, including]
those for impeachment and rcbuttal, Please provide each person's name, address, and telephone number,
as well as a brief description of his/her testimony.

RESPONSE NO. 13:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. The request is
premature. The end of discovery is on January 13, 2020. No decision has been made on witnesses.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 13:

1. Mitchell Stipp
¢/o RADEORD J. SMITH, ESQ.
RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

2. Amy Stipp

10120 W, Flamingo Rd., #4124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147
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3. Mia Stipp
10120 W. Flamingo Rd,, #4124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

4, Ethan Stipp
10120 W, Flaming Rd., #4124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

5. Christina Calderon
¢/o VALERIE FUIJII, ESQ.
VALERIE L. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

6. Nicholas Ponzo*
10161 Park Run Drive,
Suite 150 .
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89145

% Plaintiff has disclosed that she intends to use matters of therapy protected by the parties’
Stipulation and Order Resolving Physical Custody, Timeshare, Child Support and Parenting Matters
Filed on July 9, 2014 and NRS 49.246-49.249 at trial. Mr. Ponzo has voluntarily agreed to appear and
will testify if the confidentiality and privileges are waived and/or as permitted, directed or otherwise
ordered by the court.

Defendant also reserves the right to name additional witnesses at trial.

INTERROGATORY NO. 14:

What is your understanding as to why Mia and Ethan do not want to go with their mom during
her custodial time? What do you do to encourage the children to visit their mom?

RESPONSE NO. 14:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. The request has been
asked and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance, been previously asked and answered al
Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020,

i

Page 22 of 169 -12- Page 22 of 169

AA001563



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 14:

Plaintiff and the children have a bad relationship.

Defendant has made the children available for timeshare with Plaintiff cach weekday
(Monday-Friday) after 5:30 p.m. when Plaintiff indicated she was available after work. Defendant
coordinated and scheduled with Plaintiff weekly timeshare at Plaintiff’s home and/or events outside
of her home (including meals—breakfast, lunch and dinner). Defendant scheduled and ensured the
children’s participation in weekly therapy with Nicholas Ponzo. During these times, he also
arranged for the children to be available before and after therapy for timeshare with Plaintiff.

INTERROGATORY NO. 15:

Describe each instance over the past five (5) years in which you have talked to either child
and/or both children about teenage digcretion or and/or otherwise deviating from the current Court+
ordered timeshare. Explain what you told each child, why, and specify when and where such)
conversation(s) took place. Include any and all instances where Amy talked to either child and/or both
children about living with you full time and/or otherwise deviating from the current Court-ordered
timeshare as well.

RESPONSE NO. 15:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. The request has been
asked and answered. The intexrogatory has, in substance, been previously asked and answered at
Defendant’s deposition on Janvary 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 15:

The question is vague as to the meaning of “teenage discretion.” If the reference is to the legal
requirements and limits of granting discretion to children to deviate from a court ordered custody
schedule, or refers fo any discussion of law, Defendant has had no such discussion with the children.

Defendant has fielded questions from the children regarding their desire to spend more time in
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Defendant’s care. Defendant has consistently advised the children that they must abide by the parties’
parenting plan and directed them to engage in discussions and counseling with Plaintiff to resolve the
significant issues that have fueled their preference to spend more time in Defendant’s care. Defendant
did not keep a record of such conversations, their frequency, ot their content, Defendant has from time
to time advised Plaintiff of the concerns that the children have raised and the conflicts they have
identified, so she should be aware of my discussions with the children in those instances.

INTERROGATORY NO. 16:

Please state the names of any and all individuals currently residing with you, and, as to each
individual, their age, approximate gross monthly income, place of employment and relationship to the

child(ren).

RESPONSE NO. 16:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. The request has been
asked and answered, The interrogatory has, in substance, been previously asked and answered at
Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NQO. 16:

Amy Stipp: Age (35); Gross Income ($0.00); Place of Employment (Law Office of Mitchell
Stipp); Relationship to the Children: (Stepmother);

Mia Stipp: Age (15); Gross Income (30.00); Place of Employment (None); Relationship to the
Children (Sister to Ethan Stipp);

Ethan Stipp: Age (12); Gross Income ($0.00); Place of Employment (None); Relationship to the
Children (Brother to Mia Stipp);

Mitchell, Jr.: Age (9); Gross Income ($0.00); Place of Employment (None); Relationship to thg

Children (Brother to Mia Stipp and Ethan Stipp).
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INTERROGATORY NO.17:

Please state with specificity how you propose the parties/the Court should resolve the issue of

child custody.
RESPONSE NO. 17:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. The parties should
negotiate a settlement which is in the best interest of the children. If the parties cannot settle the case]
then the court will have to make a decision. It is impossible to speculate how the court should resolve
the matters before it without completing discovery, decisions on pre-tial motions, and trial,

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO.17:

The evidence, including the children’s statements when interviewed, and their testimony at trial
suggests that they have suffered physical and emotional abuse during time that they have been in
Plaintiff's care. Defendant believes the court should direct Plaintiff to Parent Bffectivencss Training of
similar courses. The court should continue to direct that children and Plaintiff engage in counseling
through Nicholas Ponzo, maintain the strictest confidence of statements made during that counseling
and encourage Plaintiff to be honest and forthright in her discussions without fear of recourse. The court
should consider the evidence and factors underlying a determination of the best interest of the children;
and find that a modification of the timeshare is necessary to avoid more conflict and deterioration of thej
children’s relationship with Plaintiff, but also continue to prescribe steps, such as those mentioned
above, to address their dysfunctional relationship. Finally, the court should prohibit the use of any
corporal punishment of the children,

INTERROGATORY NO.18:

Please state with specificity the reason that you believe that it is in the best interest of the

children for the children to have teenage discretion.
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RESPONSE NO. 18:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. The request has been
asked and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance, been previously asked and answered at
Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020, See also the papers and pleadings filed by Defendant in
this case.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 18:

Defendant’s request for teenage discretion arose out of a desire to avoid a trial on the issue of
custody of the children. Defendant’s goal was to allow the children to feel less pressure, and to instead
have them engage in counseling to mend their relationship with Plaintiff. Defendant boped that Plaintifi
would consider the damage to the children, and their relationship with her, that would and has been
caused by Plaintiff's insistence on punishing Defendant, Defendant’s wife (Amy Stipp), and/or the
children as a method of addressing their concerns. Defendant hoped all parties would participate in
counseling, and work through the issues honestly and with conviction, without concern of tactic of
advantage in a lawsuit.

INTERROGATORY NO.19:

Describe in detail what daily domestic assistance you receive from individual(s) not residing in
your home, such as Martha Hernandez, in terms of cooking and/or laundry and/or cleaning, whether oy
not the person(s) providing such services receive financial compensation from either you and/or Amy.

RESPONSE NO. 19:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. The request has been
asked and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance, been previously asked and answered at

Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NQ. 19:

Defendant does not have personal knowledge of the information requested by this interrogatory.
Defendant does not receive daily domestic assistance from individuals not residing in Defendant’s home
in terms of cooking, laundry, and/or cleaning.

INTERROGATORY NO. 20:

Is there anything about Plaintiff that in your opinion renders her unfit to have primary or joint
physical custody of the child? If so, describe with particularity this unfitness.

RESPONSE NO. 26:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. The request has been
asked and answered. The interrogatory has, in substance, been previously asked and answered al
Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020, See also the papers and pleadings filed by Defendant in this

case.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 20:

«Unfit” is not specifically defined, and its “black or white” connotation is not part of Defendant’s
claims in this case. Defendant believes that Plaintiff’s relationship with the children has become
harmful to them, and that she and the children should continue to engage in therapy designed to address
the problems in the relationship. Defendant has and will continue to engage in that therapy as requested)
and follow any reasonable suggestion or plan designed to improve their relationship. If by “unfit” the
interrogatory requests Defendant’s view of the deficiencies Defendant sees in Plaintiff’s parenting, th
evidence in this case suggests that she does not spend quality time with the children in important ways,
she has an explosive and itrational temper, she uses and relies on embarrassing the children fo third

parties in order to manipulate the children, she is dishonest in her dealings with them, and she is tactical
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and seemingly insincere in her communication with them. Her parenting techniques appear to b
emotionally abusive and not appropriate for either child’s particular disposition, maturity ©
development. She is unwilling to accept constructive criticism of advice, and instead regularly blame
Defendant ot his wife (Amy Stipp) for the problems in ber relationship with the children.
INTERROGATORY NOQ. 21:

Explain in detail why you have filed legal documents in this case wherein Amy Stipp has signed
the document as both Amy Stipp and Amy Hernandez.
RESPONSE NO. 21:

Objection. The request exceeds the aumber of interrogatories permitted. Defendant file
10 |} documents in this case electronically signed by Amy Stipp and Amy Hernandez when and as required b
11 |{taw and under the applicable roles.
12 SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO- 21:
13 Defendant does pot have personal knowledge of the information requested by this interrogatory
14 || Defendant is unaware of any legal documents in this case wherein Amy Stipp has signed the same 2
15 || both Amy Stipp and AmY Hernandez.

NTERROGATORY NO. 22:

INTERROGATORL =222

16
17 Please describe in detail what yisitation schedule do you feel is in Mia's best interest. Be specific
18 |l as to days of the week and times and if it includes overnight visitation and/or holidays.
19 || RESPONSE NOQ. 22:
20 Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. A settlement offet has
21 ||been made to Plaintiff by Defendant on Decembet 21, 2019 to which Plaintiff has not responded which
22 |} provides the details requested by this interrogatory.
23

24
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 22:

Defendant believes the parties’ parenting plan should be modified to reduce the time bothy
children spend in Plaintiff’s care. Defendant believes the court should consider the Mia's preference ay
to a custody schedule due to her age, intelligence, and capacity, as part of its analysis of her best interest,
The chitdren should continue to engage in therapy with Plaintiff.

INTERROGATORY NO. 23:

Please describe in detail what visitation schedule do you feel is in Ethan's best interest. B¢

specific as to days of the week and times and if it includes overnight visitation and/or holidays.

RESPONSE NO. 23:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. A scttlement offer has
been made to Plaintiff by Defendant on December 21, 2019 to which Plaintiff has not responded which
provides the details requested by this interrogatory.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 19:

Defendant believes the parties’ parenting plan should be modified to reduce the time both
children spend in Plaintiff’s care. Defendant believes the court should consider Ethan’s preference as to
a custody schedule due to his age, intelligence, and capacity, as part of its analysis of his best interest,
The children should continue to engage in therapy with Plainﬁff.

INTERROGATORY NO. 24:

What attorney’s fees have you paid to date? Please update the attached FDF (served

contemporancously herewith).
i

{1
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RESPONSE NO, 24:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. It is also ovefly broad,
unduly burdensome, or not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence
because the response sought is unlimited as to time and scope. The completion of a financial disclosurd
form is premature, Child support only will be ordered after the frial on January 23, 2020 if physical
custody changes.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 24:

Radford J. Smith, Chartered, received a retainer in the amount of $5,000.00, Defendant will
complete a Financial Disclosure Form if required by the court after trial,

INTERROGATORY NO. 25:

Describe your understanding of Mia's relationship with her maternal refatives, be specific with
identity of which relatives.

RESPONSE NO. 25:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. It is also overly broad,
unduly burdensome, or not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidencd
because the response sought is unlimited as to time and scope. Plaintiff does not identify persons which
she considers “relatives.” It is unclear what Plaintiff means by the word “understanding” as it relates to
the term “relationship,” which is also undefined, because Defendant does not have personal knowledgg
to provide any response.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 25:

The request calls for Defendant to speculate as to Mia’s current state of mind regarding her

“maternal relatives.” Defendant does not, and cannot know that information. Defendant knows that
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generally she has enjoyed and engaged with Plaintiff’s family,

with Plaintiff’s parents and sister due to statements made by them to Mia.

INTERROGATORY NO. 26:

Describe your understanding of Fthan's relationship with her maternal relatives, be specific with

identity of which relatives.

RESPONSE NO. 26:

Objection. The request exceeds the number of interrogatories permitted. It is also overly broad

unduly burdensome,

because the responsc sought is unlimited as to time and scope. Plaintiff does not jdentify persons whic

she considers “pelatives.” It is uncleat what Plaintiff means by the word “ynderstanding”

the term “relationship,” which is also
to provide any response.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 20:

The request calls for Defendant to gpeculate as 10 Ethan’s current state of mind regarding hi

“maternal relatives.” Defendant does not, and

generally he has enjoyed and engaged with Plaintiff’s family, but that recently he has had difficulty wit

Plaintiff’s parents and sister due to statements made by

Dated: January 31, 2020

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED

/s/ Radford J. Smith

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 2791

7470 St. Rose Parkway
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com
Attorneys for Defendant
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VERIFICATION

The undersigned, Mitchell Stipp, under penalty of perjury, vyerifies that I have read the above
responses (and supplcmental responses) 10 Plaintiff’s interrogatories and know their contents, and thal
the same is true of my OWnl knowledge, except for those matters state upon information and betief, and
as to those matters, 1 believe them to be true.

Dated: January 31, 2020.
/s/ Mitchell D. Stipp
e

MITCHELL D. STIPP

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 served the foregoing document on this 31st day of January, 2020, using the electronic filings
gystem of the clerk of the coutt, to all interested partics as follows:

Valerie Fujii
Christina Calderon

Js/ Courtney Janson
An employee of Radford J. Smith, Chartered
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ELECTRON\CALLY SERVED
1/34/2020 4:43 PM

MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

\*% OFFICE OF MIT CHELL STIPY
Ww. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

Attorneys for Mitchell Stpp: Defendant

PISTRICT COURT, FAMILY PIVISION
CLARK COUNTY

10

CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.. D—08-389203—Z

11

Plaintiff, Dept. No.! H

12
13
14

15

Defendant, by and through his attorneys, and pursuant {0 the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure,

responds and objects © plaintiff’s requests for admissions as follows:

19 PRELIMIN ARY STATEMENT

20
1, Defendant's investigation and development of all facts and circumstances relating 10 this actio!

21
ongoing. These 1esponses and objections are made without prejudice to, and are pot a waiver

22
Defendant’s right to rely on othef facts of documents at trial.
23

24
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2. By making the accompanying responses and objections to Plaintiff’s requests for admissions,
Defendant does not waive, and hereby expressly reserves, his right to assert any and all objections as to
the admissibility of such responses into evidence in this action, or in any other proceedings, on any and
all grounds including, but not limited to, competency, relevancy, materiality, and privilege. Further,
Defendant makes the responses and objections herein without in any way implying that he considers the
requests, and responses to the requests, 1o be relevant or material to the subject matter of this action,

3. Defendant expressly reserves the right to supplement, clarify, revise, or correct any or all of the
responses and objections herein, and to assert additional objections or privileges, in one Of MOIC

subsequent supplemental response(s).

GENERAL OBJECTIONS

{. Defendant objects to the definition of “you” to the extent that “you” includes any petson or entity
other than Mitchell Stipp.

5. Defendant objects to each request that does not define “children.” Defendant has more children
than Mia Stipp and Ethan Stipp.

1. Defendant objects to each request that is overly broad, unduly burdensome, or not reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence if the response sought is unlimited as to time

and scope.

DEFENDANT’S RESPONSES/OBJECTIONS TO REQUESTS

REQUEST NO. 1:

Admit that you obtained the children's current cellular phones and pay for the accounts

associated with thenm.
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RESPONSE NO. 1:

Objection. The request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the term “accounts’ is no
defined. The request is impermissibly compound. Plaintiff may ask Defendant to admit only one fac
per statement. The request has been asked and answered. The request for admission has, in substance
been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 1:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 2¢

Admit that you have the ability to access the children's cellular telephones and the accounts

associated with them.

RESPONSE NO. 2:

Objection. The request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the terms “access” and

“gccounts” are not defined. The request is impermissibly compound. Plaintiff may ask Defendant {0

admit only one fact per statement. The request has been asked and answered. The request for
admission has, in substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on Janua
7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 2:

Deny.
REQUEST NO. 3:

Admit that you have access to the children's social media accounts.
i

i

i
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RESPONSE NO. 3:

Objection. The request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the terms “access” and
“accounts” are not defined.  The request has also been asked and answered. The request for admission
has, in substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO, 3:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 4:

Admit that as of December 10, 2019, you have not provided a Homecoming photograph of Mia
to Plaintiff.

RESPONSE NO. 4:

Objection. The request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the term “Homecoming” is
not defined.  The request has also been asked and answered. The request for admission has, i
substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 4:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 5:

Admit that you pay and/or have paid Gerardo Hernandez and Martha Hernandez to take care of
Mia and Ethan.

RESPONSE NO. 5:

Objection. The request is impermissibly compound. Plaintiff may ask Defendant to admit only]
one fact per statement. The request has been asked and answered, The request for admission has, in
substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

i
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 5:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 6:

Admit that you paid Nicolas Ponzo $600.00 on October 4, 2019.

RESPONSE NO. 6:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 7:

Admit that you did not disclose to Plaintiff that Ethan was suspended from school in September

2019,

RESPONSENO.7:

Objection. The request has been asked and answered. The request for admission has, in
substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. T:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 8:

Admit that you did not provide Plaintiff with a travel itinerary regarding Ethan's trip to Lakej

Havasu, Arizona, with Gerardo Hernandez in December, 2019.

RESPONSE NO. 8:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 9:

Admit that you pay and of have p
housing.

il
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RESPONSE NO. 9:

Objection. The request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the term “rent” is not
defined. The request is impermissibly compound. Plaintiff may ask Defendant to admit only one fact
per statement. The request has also been asked and answered. The request for admission has, iny
substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 9:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 10:

Admit that the joint bank account of Amy Stipp and Gerardo Hernandez is used or has been used

to pay for expenditures relatod to Mia and Ethan, such as reimbursement requests from Plaintiff.

RESPONSE NO. 10:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 11;

Admit you have never informed the children in the presence of the Plaintiff that they are to

adhere to or follow the Court Order.

RESPONSE NO. 11:

Objection. This request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the phrase “Court Order” i%
not defined.  The request has also been asked and answered. The request for admission has, in
substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 11:

Deny.
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REQUEST NO. 12:

than you do.

RESPONSE NO. 12:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 13:

Admit that you fave not given Mia or Bthan any consequences

ordered timeshare.

RESPONSE NQO. 13:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 14:

Admit that you asked Faith Lutheran Principal gcott Fogo to di
RESPONSE NO. 14:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 15:

SPONSE NO. 15:

RESPONSE 2522

MENTAL RESPONSE NO. 15:

SUPPLE

Deny.

page 39 of 169 -

Admit that Gerardo Hernandez gpends more time with Ethan at Rthan's ba

for not complying with the Court

gregard the current CU

Admit that you and your wife refer t0 Plaintiff by her first name 10 the children.

sebaﬂ-related aetivitie

stody ordet.

Objection. The request is vague and ambiguous. Further, the request for admission has,

substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition oD January 7, 2020.
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REQUEST NO. 16:

Admit that you told Plaintiff that taking away Mia's cellular phone would improve Mia's
behaviot towards Plaintiff.

RESPONSE NO. 16:

Objection, The request if vague and overbroad because it does not define the timeframe of the
alleged statement. The subject of this question was addressed at Defendant’s deposition on January 1
2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 16:

Admit.

REQUEST NO. 17:

Admit that you have taken away the children's cellular phones as a consequenco for bad behavior

when they are in your care.

RESPONSE NO. 17;

Admit.

REQUEST NO. 18:

Admit that from August 16, 2019 to the present, you have been unable to enforce any overnight
visitation with the children,

RESPONSE NO. 18:

Objection, This request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the term “enforce” is not
defined. The request has also been asked and answered. The request for admission has, in substance,
been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 18:

None.
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REQUEST NO. 19

Admit that you have empowered the children to choose whatever custody schedule they desire to

exercise.

RESPONSE NO. 19:

Objection. This request is Vaguo, ambiguous, and overbroad because the term “empowered” 1
not defined. The request has also been asked and answered. The request for admission has, ir
substance, beent previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SuU PPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 19:

10
Deny.
11
REQUEST NO, 20:

12
Admit that yout inability to comply with the Court-ordered timeshare from August 16, 2019 t
13
the present has been detrimental 10 the children’s relationship with Plaintiff.
14
RESPONSE NO. 20:
15
Objection. This request as phrased is argumentative. 1t requires the adoption of an assumption
16
which is impropet.
17
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 20:

18
Deny.
19
REQUEST NO. 21:
20
Admit that Mia hit Christina in May 2019 and August 2019.
21
RESPONSE NO. 21:

RESPONOE L2 22 =22

22
Objection. The request i8 impermissibly compound. Plaintiff may ask Defendant to admit only

23
one fact per statement. The request has also been asked and answered., The request for admission has,

24
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in substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 21:

Admit,

REQUEST NO., 22:

Admit that Mia damaged Christina’s doorbell in May 2019.

RESPONSE NO. 22:

Objection, Defendant is without personal knowledge that would allow him to admit or deny the
allegation set forth in Request No. 22,

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 22:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 23:

Admit that Gerardo Hernandez caught Mia jumping out of the bushes at a park with her
boyfriend, Joey Lopez, in 2019 while Mia was in your care.

RESPONSE NO. 23:

Objection, Defendant is without personal knowledge that would allow him to admit or deny the

allegation in Request No. 23.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 23:

Deny.
REQUEST NO. 24:
Admit that it is not in the best interest of the children to increase your timeshare.

RESPONSE NO. 24:

Deny.
i
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REQUEST NO. 25:

Admit that you and your wife have been unable to enforce the Court Ordered visitation since
yout Motion for teenage discretion was denied at the hearing on October 1, 2019,

RESPONSE NO. 25:

Objection. The request is impermissibly compound. Plaintiff may ask Defendant to admit only

one fact pet statement. The request is also vague and ambiguous.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 25:
Deny, |

REQUEST NO. 26:

Admit that following the October 1, 2019, fearing, you and/or your wife advised Plaintiff she

could take Mia to dinner and get her nails done for Homecoming, but only if she would agree 10

concessions in this pending {itigation.

RESPONSE NO. 26:

Objection. The request is impermissibly compound. Plaintiff may ask Defendant to admit only

one fact per statement. The request has also been asked and answered. The request for admission has,

in substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition o January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 26:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 27:

Admit that you and your wife have been unable to enforce the Court Ordered visitation at

Donna's House ordered on October 22, 2019 by the Court.

RESPONSE NO. 27:

Objection. The request 18 impermissibly compound. Plaintiff may ask Defendant to admit only
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one fact pet statement. The request has also been asked and answered, The request for admission is
false in its premise (that the court ordered regular visitation at Donna’s House), and the request has, in
substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 27:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 28:

Admit that you believe Ethan, at age 1218 old enough to have {eenage discretion,

RESPONSE NO. 28:

Objection. This request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the phrase “teenagd
discretion” is not defined. Plaintiff may ask Defendant to admit only one fact per statement, Thel
request has also been asked and answered. The request for admission has, in substance, been previously,
asked and answered at Defendant’s deposition on January 7, 2020. |

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 28:

Objection. The request is vague as to the meaning of “teenage discretion.” If the reference is to
the legal requirements and limits of granting discretion to children to deviate from a court ordered
custody schedule, Defendant admits that Ethan is of sufficient age fo eXpress a preference as 1o his
physical care.

REQUEST NO. 29:

Admit that you are awarc that the children have blocked Plaintiffs access 10 their social media

accounts,

RESPONSE NO. 29:

Objection. This Request for Admission is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the terms

“blocked,” “access” and “aceounts” are not defined.  The request has also been asked and answered.
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The request for admission has, in substance, been previously asked and answered at Defendant’

deposition on January 7, 2020.

PPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO- 29:

SuU
Deny.

REQUEST NO. 30:

6 Admit that if you wanted to, you could get the children to resume the timeshare.
7 || RESPONSE NQ. 30:

8 Deny.

9 || REQUEST NO. 31:

10 Admit to date, even with therapy, the children have not had a single overnight visitation with

11 || Plaintiff.

12 || RESPONSE NO. 31:

13 Deny.

14 || REQUEST NO. 32:

15 Admit, no overnight yvisitation with Plaintiff is not in the children's best interest.

RESPONSE NO. 32:

RESPONSL 22 ===

16
17 Objection. The question is vague and ambiguous.
18 SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO- 1:
19 Deny.

20 || REQUEST NO. 33:

21 Admit giving Defendant sole custody without Plaintiff having any overnight vigitation is not i

22 {}the children's best interest.
23 W

24
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RESPONSE NO. 33:

Objection. The request is oppressive and burdensome because it is vague, ambiguous, and
unintelligible so as to make a response impossible without speculation, The phrase “sole custody” is not
defined. It is unclear whether Plaintiff means sole physical custody, sole legal custody or sole physical
and legal custody.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 33:

Deny.
REQUEST NO. 34:
Admit there will be no overnight visitation with Plaintiff without Court intervention,

RESPONSE NO. 34:

Objection. The request calls for speculation.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 34:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 35:

Admit that other than Nic Ponzo, you have had no counseling and or therapy since August, 2019,

RESPONSE NO. 35:

Objection. The request is impermissibly compound. Plaintiff may ask Defendant to admit onlyl
one fact per statement. The question is oppressive and burdensome because it is vague, ambiguous, and
unintelligible so as to make a response impossible without speculation.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 35:

Deny.

REQUEST NO. 36:

Admit that there is a presumption that joint custody is in the children's best interests as there is
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already a joint custody order.
RESPONSE NO. 36:

Objection. The request is oppressive and burdensome because it 18 vague, ambiguous, am
unintelligible so as to make a response impossible without speculation. The phrase “Joint custody” 1
not defined. 1t is unclear whethet Plaintiff means joint physical custody, joint legal custody OF join
physical and legal custody. This request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the phrase “join
custody order” is not defined.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 36:

Admit.

10 Dated: January 31, 2020
H RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
12

13 | 4/ Radford J. Sinith -

RADFORD J. SMITH, BESQ.

i4
2470 St. Rose Parkway
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsm'xth@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Defendant

15
16
17
18
19

20
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system of the clerk of the
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cout, to all interested parties as follows:

Valerie Fujit
Christina Calderon

/s/ Comrtney R. Janson

I served the foregoing document on the 31st day of January, 2020, using the electronic filings

An employee of Radford J. Smith, Chartered
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED
1/34/2020 4:43 PM

MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W, Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602,1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 2791

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

PISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY
CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff, Dept. No.. H
Y.
MITCHELL STIPP,
SUPPLEMENT TO DEFENDANT’S
Defendant, S S PONSES/OBJECTIONS TO PLAINTIFI'S
REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS

Defendant, by and through his attorneys, and pursuant 0 the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure,
responds and objects to Plaintiff’s requests for the production of documents as follows:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. Defendant's investigation and development of all facts and circumstances relating to this action i
ongoing. These responses and objections are made without prejudice {0, and are not a waiver of,

Defendant’s right to rely on other facts of documents at trial.
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7. By making the accompanying responses and objections 0 Plaintiff’s requests for production 0
documents, Defendant does not waive, and hereby expressly reserves, his right 10 assert any and al
objections as 10 the admissibility of such responses into evidence in this action, or in any other
proceedings, on any and all grounds including, but not limited to, competency, relevancy., materiality
and privilege. Further, Defendant makes the responses and objections herein without in any Wwa
implying that he considers the requests, and responses {0 the requests, to be relevant or material to th
subject matter of this action,

3, Defendant expressly reserves the right to supplement, clarify, revise, or correct any or all of the
responses and objections herein, and to assett additional objections of privileges, in one or MOre

10 {| subsequent supplemental response(s).

11
GENERAL OBJECTIONS

12
13 {. Defendant objects to the definition of “you” to the extent that “you” includes any person oOF entity
14 || other than Mitchell Stipp.
15 9. Defendant objects to cach request that does not define “children.” Defendant has more children
16 ||than Mia Stipp and Ethan Stipp.
V7 3. Defendant objects O cach request that 18 overly broad, unduly burdensome, OF not reasonably

18 || calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence if the response sought is unlimited as to time

19 |}and scope.

20 4. Defendant objects t© each request that requires the production of any documents in the care,

21 || custody, or controt of Amy Stipp-

22

REQUEST NO. 1:
23

Please produce copies of any and all emails and/or other written correspondence between you
24
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(and/or Amy Stipp) and any Faith Lutheran Middle & High School administrator and/or teacher fro

December 10, 1016, to the present, including but not limited to High School Principal Scott Fogo
Middle School Principal Sarah Harper, Teacher Brianna Davis, Teacher Melissa wandell, Teacher
Lyndsay Ehrmeling, and Teacher Sandra Youmans.

RESPONSENO-. 1:

Objection. The request is not propoﬂional to the needs of the case because the informatio
requested is not important 0 the matters before the coutt, Plaintiff has equal/similat access to relevan
communications o and from administrators and teachers of Faith Lutheran Middle & High Schoo!
(“Faith Lutheran”) as patt of the children’s school records, and the burden of expense of the propose
10 | discovery outweighs its likely penefit. As such, Defendant has {imited his search t0 emails and othe
11 || written correspondence written by Plaintiff to any administrator or teacher of Faith Lutheran sent on ai
12 |lafter September 1, 2019. Accordingly, please sc© Bates Stamps DEF 000001000003 attached hereto.

13 SLJPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 1:

14 Defendant offers Bates Stamps DEF 000001-000003 and DEF 001130-001133 in response U

15 || Request No. 1.

16 || REQUEST NO. 2:

17 Please produce copies of any and all emails, text messages, and/or other written cotrespondence

18 | between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and Mia from December 10, 2017 to the present.

19 || RESPONSE NO.2:

20 Objection. The communications between Defendant and Mia Stipp and Amy Stipp and Mi
21 || Stipp are private and confidential. See Stipulation and Order, filed on July 9, 2014 (Section ¥ (page 7
22 {{{no recordings) and Section L, paragraph 13 (page 1) (requirement to “respect the children’s privac
23 tland relationship with the othet parent”)).

24
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO.2:

Defendant has no emails, text messages and/or written correspondence between Defendant and

Mia Stipp tesponsive to this request.

REQUEST NO. 3:

Please produce copics of any and all emails, text messages, and/or written correspondence

between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and Ethan from December 10, 2017 to the present.

RESPONSE NO. 3:

Objection, The communications between Defendant and Ethan Stipp and Amy Stipp and Ethan

Stipp are private and confidential. See Stipulation and Order, filed on July 9, 2014 (Section F (page 7)

(no recordings) and Section L, paragraph
and relationship with the other parent”)).

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO.3:

Defendant has no emails, text mes
Ethan Stipp responsive to this request.

REQUEST NO. 4:

Please produce copies of any and all emails, texi messages, and/or written correspondence

between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and Nicolas Ponzo from 2015 to the present.

RESPONSE NO. 4:

are private, confidential and privileged. See Stipulation and Order, filed on July 9, 2014 (lines 15-26/

page 13) and (lines 1-19, page 14); NRS 4

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 4:

Defendant offers Bates Stamps DEF 001134-001170 in response (0 Request No, 4.

Page 52 of 169

13 (page 11) (requirement to “pespect the children’s privacy

sages and/or written correspondence between Defendant and

All communications between Defendant and Nicolas Ponzo and Amy Stipp and Nicolas Ponzo
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REQUEST NO. 5:

Please produce copies of any and all emails, text messages, and/or written correspondence
between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and Mauricio ("Mo") Molina from May 1, 2019 to the present.

RESPONSE NO. 5:

Defendant has no emails, text messages and/or written correspondence between Defendant and
Mo Molina responsive to this request except as previously disclosed as part of the court’s record in thig
case.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 3:

Defendant offers Bates Stamps DEF 001192-001194 in response to Request No. 5.

REQUEST NO. 6:

Please produce copies of any and all emails, text messages, and/or written correspondence
between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and Connie Warling from May 1, 2019 to the present.

RESPONSE NO. 6:

Defendant has no emails, text messages and/or written correspondence between Defendant and
Connie Warling responsive to this request except as previously disclosed as part of the court’s record in
this case.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 6:

Defendant offers Bates Stamps DEF 001224 in response to Request No, 6.

REQUEST NO. 7:

Produce any and all written statements, reports, cards, documents provided to third parties
involving Plaintiff and her relationship with her children or the subject of this litigation since August 23
2019. This shall include without linzitation, pleadings, affidavits, statements, police reports, emails, and

texf messages.
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RESPONSE NO. 7:

Defendant has no documents responsive to this request except as previously disclosed as part of

the court’s record in this case.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 7:

Defendant offers Bates Stamps DEF 001171-001224 in response to Request No, 7.

REQUEST NO., 8:

Please produce copies of bank statements from Bank of America Account #501022274711, held
in the joint names of Amy Stipp and Gerardo Hernandez, used for payment for children expenditures

including reimbursements to Plaintiff, specifically for the past three (3) years.

RESPONSE NO. 8:

Defendant has no documents responsive to this request.

REQUEST NO. 9:

For the period of the last three (3) years, please produce copies of any and all audio and/or vided
that you have disseminated to third parties of either child or both children, including to the police,

Nicolas Ponzo, Scott Fogo, etc.

RESPONSE NO. 9:

Objection. The request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the term “disseminate” and
phrase “third parties” are not defined. For purposes of Defendant’s response to this request, Defendant
will assume that “disseminate” has the meaning normally ascribed to it (i.e., to spread widely) and “third
parties” are individuals other than Plaintiff, Defendant, Amy Stipp, Mia Stipp, Ethan Stipp, or Mitchell
Stipp, Jr. Accordingly, Defendant has no documents responsive to this request. Notwithstanding the]

foregoing, all communications (including audio/video records) exchanged between Defendant and
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Ponzo

Page 55

Njcolas Ponzo &

defined but appears

(lines 15-26, page 13) and (lines 1

Defendant offers the audio and video files disclos

REQUEST NO. 10

Please produce ysernames and pas

RESPONSE NQ. 10:

REQUEST NO. 11
Please produce any and all employment agreement between you and Martha Hernandez andfor
Gerardo Hernandez.

RESPONSE NO. 11:
Defendant has no documents respons
Please produce Ay and all records
from May 1, 2019 to the present. This would include cancelied checks, receipts, charges, proof 0
payments made whatsoevet.

RESPONSE NO. 12:

omnibus term “yelating to” o mo

of 169

re private, confidential and

.19, page 14); NRS 4

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO.9:

January 13, 7020 in response to Request No. 9.

including, but not limited to Facebook, Instagram, TickTock, Houseparty and SnapChat.

pr'wileged. See Stipulation and Order, filed on July 9,201

9.246-249.

od as part of Defendant’s disclosers e-served O

gwords for each of Mia's and Ethan's social media account

Defendant has 1o documents responsive 0 this request.

jve to this request.

relating 10 financial payments you have made 0

Objection. The request is ovetly broad and unduly burdensome ot its face because it uses th

dify “financial payments.” The phrase “financial payments” is also o

-

to include a general category Of broad range of documents Of information (i
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cancelled checks, receipts, charges, proof of payments made whatsoever). See Krause v, Nevada Mut,

Ins, Co., No. 2:12-CV-00342-JCM, 2014 WL 496936, at *5 (D. Nev. Feb, 6, 2014) aff’d, No. 2:12-CV-
342 JCM CWH, 2014 WL 3592655 (D. Nev. July 21, 2014) (citing Dauska v. Green Bay Packaging
Inc., 291 ER.D. 251 (B.D, Wisc. 2013)).

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO, 12

Defendant has no documents responsive to this request,

REQUEST NO. 13:

Please produce any and all records regarding outstanding balances that you owe to and/o1
payment plans that you have made with the Internal Revenue Service over the last five years.

RESPONSE NO. 13:

Objection, The question invades Defendant’s right of privacy, is impermissibly overbroad and,
therefore, oppressive, burdensome, and irrelevant to the subject matter of this action in that it secks
disclosure of personal and private information.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 13:

Defendant has no records responsive to this request.

REQUEST NO. 14:

Please produce copies of any and all of Mia's and Ethan's cellular telephone statements over the
last 24 months.
RESPONSE NO., 14:

Objection, The request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the phrase “cellular
telephone statements” is not defined. For purposes of Defendant’s response to this request, Defendant
will assume that “celtular telephone statements” mean billing statements from a wireless carrier in the

name of Mia Stipp or Ethan Stipp. Accordingly, Defendant has no documents responsive to this request.
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 14

Defendant has no cellular telephone statements responsive to this request.

REQUEST NO. 15:

Please provide copies of any and all documents which you used of seferenced to in answering th
Interrogatories which were served concurrently with these Requests.
RESPONSE NO. 15:

Defendant has no documents regponsive 10 this request.
REQUEST NQ. 16:

10 Please provide written verification from any and all physicians and/or mental health professional

11 || with whom you and/or Mia and/or Ethan have been treated for the past year as to your and their current
12 |l medical status and any and all prescription medications you and or they are taking, and any specific

13 diagnoses!prognoses regarding any imedical and/or mental health conditions which you and/or they arc
14 || currently suffering or have of rﬁay have suffered it the past yeat. (Copy of Authorization for the same
15 |\is served contemporaneausly erewith for your execution).

16 RESPONSE NO. 16:

17 Objection. The request is vague, ambiguous, and overbroad because the phrase “wriite
18 verification” is not Jefined. For purposes of Defendant’s response O this request, Defendant wil
19 |l assume that “written verification” means a written medical history and physical examination prepare
20 {iby @ medical professidnal which contains the scope of the information described in this request. A
21 || medical yecords of Defendant and Amny Stipp are private, confidential and pr'wilcg,ed. See Chaptet ¢
22 |l of Nevada Revised Statutes, and HIPPA (and its rules and regulations). Plaintiff has confirmed 1
23 || Defendant is a fit parent in her deposition o1l January 7, 2020. Defendant’s medical status is not at is:

24
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in this case. Therefore, such written verifications arc not relevant. Plaintiff has access t0 ali medical
recotds of Mia Stipp and Ethan Stipp as a joint legal custodian. If requested or needed, Defendant will
complete and sign a release for medical records of Mia Stipp and Ethan Stipp.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 16:

Defendant has no written verifications responsive to this request.

REQUEST NO. 17:

Please producc any and all documents detailing the attorney's fees, expert fees, and costs

incurred to date by you in this action, This request includes, but is not limited to, all billing statements

from your attorney reflecting fees and costs incurred and all payments made by you or on your behalf to

your attorney.

RESPONSE NO. 17:

Objection. Trial is scheduled for January 23, 2020. Defendant objects 10 {he request as
premature and expressly reserves the right to supplement, clarify, revise, of cotrect his response to th%
request, and to agsert additional objections of privileges, in one ot more subsequent supplcmental
response(s).

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 17:

Defendant offers Bates Stamps DEF 001225-001226 in response to Request No. 17.

REQUEST NO. 18:

Provide any and all text messages from you and/or your wife to the children since August 23/

2019 evidencing encouragement for them to have contact with Plaintiff. Ensure that the text messages

are complete, dated and to comply with the Rule of Best Bvidence.

RESPONSE NO. 18:

Objection. The request is argumentative. The communications between Defendant, Amy Stipp
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Fthan Stipp and Amy Stipp are also private and confidential. See Stipulation and Order, filed on July 9,
2014 (Section F (page 7) (no recordings) and Section L, paragraph 13 (page 11} (requirement to “respect
the children’s privacy and relationship with the other parent”)).

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE NO. 19:

Defendant has no text messages responsive to this request.

Dated: January 31, 2020

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED

s/ Radford J. Smith

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 2791

2470 St. Rose Parkway
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith,.com
Attorneys for Defendant
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CERTIFIC ATE OF SERVICE

1 served the foregoing document OB this 30th day of Januaty,

clerk of the court, to all interested parties as follows:

yalerie Fujil
Christina Calderon

Jg/ Couttney Janson
An employce of Radford J. Smith, Chtd.

12~

2020, using the clectronic filing
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From: Mitchell Stipp

<mstipplv@gmaii.com>
To: pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me
Subject: Fwd: Mia and Ethan Stipp
Date:  Fri, 31 Jan 2020

14:33:15 -0800
f////

To file.

Best Regards,

Mitchell and Amy Stipp
mstippiv@gma’t!.com
Mitchell: 702-378-1907
Amy: 702-277-6537

—————————— Forwarded message - """

From: Vanessa Childs <vanessa.ch‘;ids@ﬂhsgmail,g[g>
Date: Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 8:59 AM

subject: Mia and Ethan Stipp

To! <M§TlPPLV@gmaH.com>

Cc: Carol Neal <nea\c@ﬂhsemai\.org>

Good Morning Mr. Stipp,

We have been informed by Ms. Calderon that she is not going to be financially responsible for
tuition and fees for Mia and Ethan for the upcoming gchool year (2020—2021). Currently, we have
ihe contracts in her name. Wwould you like for us to remove her name and add you as the
responsible signers for them? This would make you fully responsible for tuition and fees fof the
2020-2021 school year.

The contracts have been available since November with a $100 re—enrol\mem discount if they
are signed by 1/31/20. The contracts will still be available after 1/31/20, but the re-enroliment fee
will be the reguiar $500 fee.

Ploase let us KNOW how you would like to proceed.

Thank you,

Vanessa
page 61 of 169 DEFENDANT RiQe go4HTE
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Vanessa Chids
Student Financia Systems Manager
Faith Lutheran Midd e Schoo & High Schoo

vanessa.chi ds@{ hsemal .org
Phone: 702-804-4457
Fax: 702-804-4490
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From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp\v@gmail.com>

To: pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me
Subject: Fwd: Mia Stipp Re-enroliment 2020-
2021

Date:  Fri, 31 Jan 2020 14:32:24 -0800
To File.

Best Regards,

Mitchell and Amy Stipp
mst‘lpp\v@gmaii.com
Mitchell: 702-378-1907
Amy. 702-277-6537

---------- Forwarded message

From: carol Neal <nealg@ﬂhsgmai!,g:g>
Date: Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 9:08 AM
Subject: Re: Mia Stipp Re-enroliment 2020-2021

To: mstipplv@gmai\.com <mstipplv@gmail.com>

Mr. Stipp.
| have made you the responsible signer in Crusadet Connect. You should now see the contracts
for Ethan and Mia when you log into Crusader Connect.

Log in and at the top of the page you should see a yellow bar that says you have one or more
contracts 0 accept. Click on that and follow the prompts. Please contact mé if you have any
questions.

Carol

On Fri, Jan 04, 2020 at 1:34 PMmstipplv@gma’chom <mstippiv@gmgﬂ.com> wrote:
Hello Ms. Neal:

| would like 10 re-enroll my daughter for next year, untortunately, | have not been guccessful in
finding the correct place to doiton crusader connect. Would you be able to help me tor both
my daughter and son. Any information is greatly appreciated.

\ Thank you,
page 63 of 169 DEFENDANT Rioe HHAHGR
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Mitchell & Amy Stipp
10120 W. Flamingo Rd.
Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, NV 89147
702.378.1907 (Mitchell)
702.277.6537 (Amy)

Sent from my iPhone

Thank you

Carol Neal

Registrar

Faith Lutheran Middle School & High School
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Mitchell Stipp

dfconvert.me>

0 14:48:36 -0800

e

From:
<mst‘spp@sﬂpp\aw.com>
To: pPDF <pdtconVert@p
subject: Fwd: Calderon v, Stipp
pate:  Fii, a1 Jan 202
,ﬂf___ﬂ_ﬁ-——_w__m._,
mitchell StipP

Fr

om: Mitchell Stipp <

Date: Fri, Aug 30

S

To: Nicolas Ponzo

Thank you f

ubject: Re:

| hope Christin
me late yester
prompted the

Law Oifice ©

E: msti

tipp 8

... Forwarded message -

msti stipplaw com>

¢ Mitchell StpP
T 702.602.1 042 { M2 702.@78.1 907

£ \M

2019 at 10:33 AM

Calderon V. Stipp

or your reply.

o will agree 10
day and withd
ernail, but itis

geems terrible.

Let me know

On Fri, Aud 30,2

Hello,

L After reviewing
have & role in tnis matter.

if yo
mitchell

Law O

sii

019 at
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sent a message to Christina to let her know that you sent me an email with some attachments
and to inquire with her what her understanding of my role could be.

| received a message back that she will be getting In touch with me to advise me of in what
capacity or form | may be of some assistance,

Nicolas Ponzo, BA (Phil.), BA (Psych.),
MSW (Clin.), LCSW, M.ED (Psych.)
Diplomate, DCSW, NASW
Psychotherapy , Consulting

10161 Park Run Drive,
Suite 150,
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89145

Tel. 702.248.1169
Fax 702.515.7413

nicolasponzo.com

From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 9:40 AM

To: Nicolas Ponzo
Subject: Fwd: Calderon v. Stipp

See helow.

| hope you are doing well and are available to help. Both children refuse to return to
Christina's care. Mia has been in two physical fights with Christina. The last one occurred on
August 13, Christina insists that | force the children to go with her. However, | have concerns
about doing that. First, | am not comfortable using physical force. Two, i am concerned that
Mia and Christina will fight again. Three, the kids are affected by Christina's decision to call
the police, involve their school, Ethan's baseball coach, and Mia's music Instructor. And
finally, 1 do not want my relationship with the children to be impacted by becoming an
instrument of Christina's leverage (e.g., 1 do not want to betray the kids given their concerns).

| am not interested in depriving Christina of parental rights. | want Christina and the children
to have a good relationship. | have attached the recent filings in this case and Mia's
conversation with Christina., Christina's lawyer, Valerie Fujii, seems to think | have done
something wrong with the audio recording. Amy (my wife) recorded the incident between Mia

and Ghrlsting.on Friday, August 23 when Mia refused to transition Mg%&%g@ﬁ@ have
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aftached that recording for your reference as well. | think Mia was brave to confront Christina
about these issues. Christina even recogmzed how brave Mia was. am still confused how
tnis makes Me abad parent with mental health issues.

g a mental health service provider, you have the most experience dealing with Christina and

the children while they aré in her care. When there have heen disputes petore, you were 8

yoice of reason. 1 am not jooking fof jitigatioth support fam hopeful that you can meet

with us (\ncluding Christina) and help de-escalate the matter. { tried 10 do that with Valerie but
after our call she sent {he emails pelow. | understand she has 10 represent ner client, put all

o often family lawyers forget that they should do more to resolve igsues rather than

perpetuate conflict. In this regard, you may be hetpful educating Christina's attorney on the
dymanics 80 that she does not continue 10 approach the matter with the strategy which will
only lead 10 miore conflict and harm 10 the children. For example, sending this email/fax 10 the
children's school seems pehind inappropriate.

valerie has stipulated to your invo\vement below (high\ighted in red). Let's talk about if you

i

can help and what you propose are the next steps-

mitchett stipp
Law Office of Mitchell stipp
T 702.802.1 242 | M: 702.378.1 907

_____,_,_.._-—-—-_____,_._—-—-—-—

E: msﬂpg@sugp aw.com | W sipp aW.coM

---------- Forwarded message ~"
Fron. Mitchell stipp <msﬁpp@stipplaw.com>

| pDate; Thu, Aug 0g, 2019 at 7:00 AM

Subject: Re: Calderon V. Stipp

To: Valarie Fujii <va @’tu}i‘x\aww com>

Cc: <theresa@iu]ﬁ\awiv.com> ,Vkp@iulmaw\v.com <Vip@tu'5i1\awlv.com>

Again, | do not see what you s€€ which is clearly your client's position. You are not objective.
{ did not record the audio file {not video). My wite, Amy, did. Miawas NOT aware of it. For
the recotd, | don't disagre® with it. At jeast | have 2 record of what occurred. Without it, your
lient would have denied Mia nher moment. Your client clearly stated how prave Mia was.

That to me undermines any position that she was coached. Mia is a straight A student. She i
not the drud addict you agsumed she was duting ouf call, if Mia said to me, m tired of you
threatening me and | don't want get into phys‘xca\ fights, | would say 1o Mia— what are you
talkind about? Why are you saying these {hings”? personally, { think it was 2 good moment f¢
Mia. gg&gpg,y@roud of Mia for communicating directly to your chen%‘qg}\e\w@%m
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If you or your cilent have concerns about Mia's welfare or my parenting, | think that supports
an interview at EMC. To continue 10 deny your client's behavior does not help. Asl told you
yesterday, an apology to Mia would go a long way. Instead, your client prefers o deny her
bad behavior and your strategy is o attack me personally. That to me seems like more harm
to Mia and infinite jitigation. | don't think anyone will believe | tabricated two physical
fightsduring which your client contacted me for help. How does that make sense?

Thank you for your agreement pelow. |will reach out to Nick. I'm happy to meet with him and
your client t0 discuss the events and obtain his advice. vou will find that Nick ponzo is fully

\ aware of the dynamics in your client's home. Nick has never had concerns wlth my parenting

" and Is aware of Mia’s feelings.

|

Mitchell Stipp
Law Oftice of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.,602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipp aw.com | www, stpp aw.com

On Aug 28, 2019, 9:30 PM -0700, Valarie Fuijii , wrote:

Il stipulate to send that video you sent me to Nic Ponzoor any mental heath professional
that works with children.

valarie 1. Fujil, Esq.

v justice for All"

VALARIE 1. FUJIT & ASSOCIATES
704 S. Sixth St.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Phone: {702) 341-6464

Facsimile: (702) 734-6464
ViP@fujillawjv.com

On Aug 28, 2019, at 6:57 PM, Mitchell Stipp ¢mstipp@stipplaw.com> wrote:

Thank you for the email response. | was hoping for a returned call. | tried calling your
mobile phone after receipt of your emall below, but | got your voicemalil.

Please note the following:
page 68 of 169 DEFENDANT R HOAHEP
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4. | did not admit during our call on August 27 that | am yiolating any court order. As
the filing in this case explains, netther children want 10 return 10 your client's care. The
primary reason 1S the emotional plackmail by your client and the phyeica\ violence
petween Christina and Mia. To address this lssue, { filed @ motion a8 requested by your
client. The matier was also addressed by law enforcement. The police department
made it very clear upon its nvestigation on August o3, 2019 that the children can and
should remain in MYy care.

2, Your client threatened 1o forcibly remnove the children from school. She fnreatened 10
send police {o Ethan's paseball practice 00 August 04, She cancelled Mia's music
legsons on August 26. 1 met with FLAON August 26 to avoid any scenario which would
cause harm and/of embarrassment {0 the children. { did not want the children pulled
from class and threatened by your client. Given your client's pehavior, | think my
decision was reasonabke.

3. | think you yiew the audio incorrectly. Your client speciﬁca\\y commented that Mia was
prave for having the courage 10 confront your client about the emotional apuse and
phys'\ca\ violence. Why would she do that? ftwas Christina who threatened to call the

circumstances. The fact that you agree that Judge Ritchie should heaf it and/of review 2
transcript 18 apprec'tated.

4. The court order actually provides that Friday is My timeshare. Howevel, { am happy
to meetl with Christind with the children. Although the children do not want 1o be with
her, | have no praplem tacliitating @ superv‘ssed visit, Sending Christina 10 the children's
schoo! again makes very ittle sense.

5. You advised guring out call yesterday for me 10 encourage the children to respond 10
your client's calls and texts. | did that. You indicated that Christina and | should work to
resolve the dispute. | have reached out muitipie fimes to your client to resolve the case.

{am disappointed inthe content and ione of your ermail below- | will address it with the

court.

pitchett stipp
- law oftice of mitchell Stipp
b 702,602.12421 M 702.378.1907

____,_,__--—--___,._._--———

E: msﬂpp@sugg aw.com | www stipp 8w 60
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On Wed, Aug 28, 2019 at 6:21 PM ¢heresa@fujillawlv.com> wrote:
The following was dictated by Attorney vValarie Fujii:

purguant to our conversation yesterday, August 27,
2019, I expected the immediate return of the children
as you "clearly admit" you are purposely violating a
court order without justification or meritorious
grounds. Your actions warrant NRCP Rule 11 sanctions
as you are an Officer of the Court.

Meeting with school officials and asking them to
assist in facilitating abduction is a punishable
crime and a felony. Seeking their clarification that
they won't "make your children go" still equates to
intervention and violation of a Court Order.

T am alarmed by the audio that you gent of the
conversation between your daughter, Christina and
you, which so clearly evidences parental alienation
and pathogenic parenting that T am concerned for
Mia's welfare. I am astonished that you sent me the
audio at all, that you actually believed that it was
favorable to you. This audio must be heard by the
judge, and/or he should read a transcript of the
same, and I will be requesting that you undergo a
psychological evaluation,

T am instructing Christina to pick up the children on
Friday according to the Court order. You will not be
present. You will not coach the children. You will
not interfere with Christina's timeshare. If the
children are not in school on Friday, we will call
the police and demand Rule 11 ganctions in our Motion
for an Order to Show Cause, as you are an Oofficer of
the Court.

cc: Faith Lutheran School via facsimile

Theresa Locklar, Paralegal
Valarie . Fujii, Esq.

VALARIE |, FUJII & ASSOCIATES

704 South Sixth Street
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vyada 89101

Las Vegas, Ne
Theresa's cell: (702) £92-9034

Phone! (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702) 734-64684

ation contained in this e-mail is from

ND CONF\DENT\AL: The inform
hich may be confidential and may
the use of the

& ASSOG\ATES, alaw fitm W
jon is intended for
pbeen specmca\iy

it. If you are
il to the gender unread and

authorized 10 recelve |
mail in error, you are he
You aré hereby notified that any disclosure,
strictly

delete it from your In
d‘tssem‘mation, distribution, i tents of this '\niormaﬂon is

prohibited.

———————— Original Message ="
subject: Calderon V. Stipp
From: Mitchell StPP ¢msti stipplaw.com?
Date: Wed, August 28, 0019 12:38 pM

To: “vip@iu]ﬁ]gwlvlcgm" <vig@fu]inaw\v.com>

Valetie:

conversation with Christina Calderon on

e audio recording of Mia's

Attached 18 th
ristina came to my house to pick her up-

g/23 when Ch

ur discussion; | encourage poth kids 10 call of

1 jeft you @ message today. Pero
text with Christina. | wili follow up today 10 determine it they have done so. I'm not
withholding the children Of proh'\b’sting them from commumcaﬂng with your client.
{am hopeful we can work together 10 find common ground without protracted
jitigation.
, mitchell stipp
| LawoOffice of witchet SUPP
I 0p.602.1242 | M: 702,.378,1907
E: mst stipp 2w.coMm \www.sﬂ aw.Ccom
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From: Mitchell Stipp
<mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Fwd: Family Counseling
Date:  Fri, 31 Jan 2020 15:00:57 -0800

Mitcheli Stipp
Law Offlce of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702,378,1907
E: mstipp@stipp aw.com | www .stipp aw.com

---------- Forwarded message --------

From: Mitcheli Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 2, 2019 at 10:49 AM

Subject: Re: Family Counseling

To: Nicolas Ponzo <nponzo1@hotmail.com>

1130 works.

. Mitchell Stipp
i_: Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T: 702,602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipp aw.com | www.stipp aw.com

On Tue, Oct 1, 2019 at 11:22 PM Nicolas Ponzo qponzoi@hotmali.com> wrote:
On Friday | have 11:30 or 12:45.

Nicolas Ponzo, BA (Phil.), BA (Psych.),
MSW (Clin.), LCSW, M.ED (Psych.}
Diplomate, DCSW, NASW
Psychotherapy , Consulting

10161 Park Run Drive,

Suite 150,
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Las Vegas, Nevada, 89145

Tel. 702.248.1169
Fax 702.615.741 3

nicolasponzo.com

-

Erom: Mitchetl Stipp <mstipp@stlgglaw.com>
sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 1:19:45 PM
To: Nicolas Ponzo <nponzo1@hotmai!.gom>
Subject: Fwd: Farmily Counseling

Nick—

| am following up on the emails below. Judge Ritchie ordered that Christina continue o Use
you for family counseling with my involvement. The court would ke me to usé my best efforts
to encourage the children to return o Christina’s care this weekend. Christina indicated in
court today that you have availability to meet before Friday. | would like to meet with you to
discuss the on-going issues and get your advice on the transition. 'm happy to meet with you
and Christina and/or the children.

| \ook forward to hearing from you.

J Mitcheli Stipp
. Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T: 702,602,242 | ML 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@siipp aw.com | www.sHipD awW.com

---------- Forwarded message -——~
Date: Sep 27,2019, 3:93 PM -0700
To: Radford Snith ¢rsmith radfordsmith com>

Valarie,

Thank you fof engaging in discusslon with me regarding the Stipp/Calderon case. As!
indicated in our first conversation, my understanding from my first discussion with Mitch
was that he wanted Christina 10 attend family therapy to work out the issues with the
children. Thatwas ihe course Mitch has suggested since before the filing of your motion
for an OSC. As| indicated, the notion of family therapy was something that was

contemplated by the parties when they entered the stiputation I 2014. The ‘%geement
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gave each parly the right to engage In family therapy without the consent of the other party,
but with notice, provision of Information, and permission to participate in the counseling.
See Stipulation and Order filed July 9, 2014 at page 13, lines 15-25. The reason for that
stipulation was the parties&amp;rsquo, recoghition that resolving matters through litigation
was expensive, slow, uncertain, and frustrating. Atthe settlement conference with Mr.
Willick leading to the stipulation, both counsel {Marshal and 1} and the clients all agreed that
counseling was a better way to go. | don&amp;rsquo;t see a reason why counseling
wasn&amp;rsquo;t the immediate course here o address the children&amp;rsquo;s refusal
io go Info Christina&amp;rsquo;s care. Even if Christina&amp;rsquo,s position was that this
was all caused by Mitch, it would be better for her to go to counseling and have dialogue
with the children and the adults in front of a therapist.

So, that&amp;rsquo;s why | reached out to you immediately upon entering the case to
recommend that the parties and the children go to counseling. The parties had previously
chosen Nick Ponzo. | don&amp;rsquo;t know Mr. Ponzo, but | have heard many good
things about him. You indicated that you had experience with Mr. Ponzo, and that you
thought he did a good Job. Having a good therapist in family counseling is & good way 10
resolve issues without the court intervention, and | proposed that we go that course instead
of what will inevitably be multipte hearings on the motions and the management of the
case, and then an evidentiary hearing. The cost of all that will be substantial, and 1, like
Mitch had done earlier, suggested we continue the October 1 hearing and proceed to
counseling. | even suggested that we see if we could get a counseling session or sessions
in before the first (unlikely now) to see if the parties could resolve the dispute. You
indicated to me that you would talk to Christina about this, and you did.

Today though, you sent a text message and an email to me suggesting that Mr. Ponzo do a
&amp;ldquo;briet focused assessment&amp;rdquo; and that he be limited in what he could
review. It appears that what you&amp;rsquo;re suggesting is a forensic review, but that
cannot be done by Mr. Ponzo in this case because 1) he has already provided family
therapy, and 2) itis prohibited by the 2014 Stipulation and Order. Mr. Willick, who drafted
that document, did a good job distinguishing family therapy from a forenslic review under
what was then EDCR 5.12 (now 5.305). The order expressly states that consent to do
tamily counseling was not consent to a forensic evaluation under 5.305. The order states,
in sum, that anything done by the family therapist would be confidential, except for things
that would trigger mandatory reporting. The reason for this was to allow the parties and
children to feel that they could say and present anything to try to get to a resolution of the
issues that prompted the counseling. Both Mitch and | proposed counseling so that both
parties and the children could express all of their concemns and thoughts to allow the
therapist to review the communication, and guide the parties and children to engage with
each other in a manner that resolves, or at least lessens, the existing problems. | have
specifically not charactetized those problems when discussing the family counseling
because, to me, the process isn&amp;rsquo;t about assessing blame, but instead about
helping the parties and the children get through whatever it is that results In the children

refusing to go with Christina. It is because of my desire to make this neutral that |
Page 74 of 169 DEFENDANT Ri@e Dbdf1#d

AA001615



suggested that the parties divide the costs of the counseling of the children, of the sessions
in which both parties attend (if itis @ private session with Mr. panzo, | would propose that
the party having the private session be responsivie for that cost.)

You indicated to M€ that you would be proceeding with the October { hearing, and continue
10 seek an 0SC. Thatisavery different matier, and completely separate from our request
for tamily counseling. Proceeding tnhrough litigation will be much more compiicated, and my
position regarding the tacts of this case will be very pointed as an advocate. For now,
however, | will not address that aspect of the case because | don&amp;rsquo;t want to blur
the lines of the request for family counseling. | will address the motions separately.

So, in suim, Mitch very much wants the parties t0 engage in private, confidential tamily
counseling with Mr. Ponzo (not an assessment) with the goa! of fixing the problems that
exist, and he is willing to pay consistent with what | have indicated above. gach party will
be free to provide 10 Mr. Ponzo whatever information they pelieve will help Mr. Ponz0 give
advice and counsel. Please let me know how Christina would like to proceed.

Best,

Radford

Radford J. Smith, Esa.

Board Certified Family Law gpecialist

Radford J. Smith, Chartered

0470 St. Rose Parkway gamp;ndash; Ste. 206

Henderson, Nevada 80074

(702) 990-6448

*NOTICE™

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which itis addressed and
may contain attorney/client information that Is priviieged, confidential and exempt from
disciosure under applicable taw, if the reader of this message Is not the intended reciplent
or the employee of agent responsibie for delivering this message 10 ihe intended reciplent,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, Of copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in errofr,
please notify us immediately by reply email or by telephone 202) 990-6448, and
immediately delete this message and all its attachments.
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From: Mitchell Stipp
¢mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Fwd. Calderon/Stipp
Date:  Frl, 31 Jan 2020 15:02:55 -0800

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602,1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstlpp@stipp aw,com | wwy.stipp aw.com

---------- Forwarded message --------

From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
Date: Tue, Oct 29, 2019 at 3:34 PM

Subject: Re: Calderon/Stipp

To' Nicolas Ponzo {ponzol hotmail.com>

Mia is on second floor outside doors.

On Mon, Oct 28, 2019 at 11:44 AM Nicolas Ponzo gponzo1@hotmail.com> wrote:

First avallable is Tuesday (tomorrow) at 3:30 pm.

Nicolas Ponzo, BA (Phil.), BA (Psych.},
MSW (Clin.), LCSW, M.ED (Psych.)
Diplomate, DCSW, NASW
Psychotherapy , Consulting

10161 Park Run Drive,
Sulie 150,
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89145

Tel. 702.248.1169
Fax 702.515.7413

nicolasponzo.com
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From: Mitchell Stipp <mstlpp@stlpp\aw.com>
gent: Monday, October 28, 0019 7:23:59 AM
To: Nicolas Ponz0 <nponzo1@hotmai1.qom>

Subject: Re! Calderon/Stpp

Christina asked me 0 coordinate with you.
please advise oN your availability this week beginning at 330pm.

On Sat, Oct 26, 2019 at 12:05 PM Nicolas Ponzo gponzg‘n @bgtma‘ﬂ.cgm> wrote:

\ There is NO schedule of sessions. | believe that you may need to speak with Christina of you
| will be hearing from her in order tosetupa meeting schedule.

Nicolas Ponzo, BA (Phil.), BA (Psych.),
MSW {Clin.), LCSW, M.ED (Psych.)
Diplomate, DCSW, NASW
psychotherapy , Consulting

10161 Park Run Drive.
Suite 150,

Las Vedas, Nevada. 89145
Tel. 702.248.1 169

Fax 702.51 57413

nicolaspogzo.com

From: Mitchell Stipp <mstigp@sﬂppiaw.com>
gent: Saturday, October 26, 2019 10:50:58 AM

To: Nicolas Ponzo <_upouzo1@hotmail.com>
Subject: Re: Calderon/Stipp

\ Thanks. | appreciate update.
On Sat, Oct 26, 2019 at 9:39 AM Nicolas Ponzo gponzo1@hotmgi1.com> wrote:

Yes. The plan is getting up appointments for the kids and thelr mother.

Get Outlook for 108
ﬂ/

| page 77 of 169 DEFENDANT e BD4I48

I e

AA001618



h \ From: witchett SUPP <mstipp@§ﬁpp\aw.gom>
Sent: gaturday, October 26, n019 7:41 46 AM
To: Nicolas Ponzo <nponzo1 @ho’tmai\.com>

| was just checking in- You met with both Kids this past week. The Kkids als0 had their
interview at FMC. {f you met with Christing, is there @ p\an? Please let me know.

Mitchetl stipp
: Law Ofiice of Mitchell stipp
[ ¢ 702,602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907

702.6Va.1e2e

E: mst! sil aw.comiwva.siigp_aw.com

mitchell stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
T 702.802.1 242, | M: 702.378 1907,

_.__.____.—-—-'_'—._.-___‘_.—-JF"_.-_.

E: ms}\pp,@sﬂp_p ay.com | Wi stipp aw.com

. Mitchell Stipp
\ Law Oftice of Mitchell Stipp
T:702.802 12421 M 702 2781907

70260213 70237830
|- msﬂgg@s\\pg aw.com IWWW.squ ay.com

Mitchelt stipp
Law Office ot Mitchell stipp

T 702.602.1 242 | W 702378 907
E: st atipp aw.com \WWW.sﬁgp aw.cor

|
]
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From: Mitchell Stipp
<mst'tpp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconveﬂ.me>
Subject: Fwd: Hearing on Nov 12

Date:  Ft, 31dan 2020 14:54:06 -0800

‘ Mitchelt Stipp
\ Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

l T: 702602, {242 | M: 702,378,1907
' g matipp@stipp aw.com | www.slipp aw,.com

---------- Forwarded message -

From: Mitchell Stipp ¢<msti stipplaw.com>
Date: Thu, Nov 14,2019 at 4:41 PM

Subject: Hearing on Nov 12

To: Nicolas Ponzo <nponzo1@hotmai].com>

The court set the matter for trial on January 23.
Christina does not agree to admit the child interviews or disclose them to you.
The children will testify.

Court has encouraged Christina to repair her relationships and see Kids as much as she can.

We should discuss reunification therapy in light of trial. Preparing for trial seems to conflict.

. Mitchell Stipp
| Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

11. T: 762.602.1 242 1 M: 702,378,1907
E: mstipp@stipp aw.com 1wy stpD aw.com
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From: Mitchell Stipp
<mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
subject: Fwd: Visitation
Date:  Fri, 31 Jan 2020 15:03:42 -0800

e

; Mitchell Stipp
\f_ L aw Office of Mitchell SUpp

T: 702.602.1242 [ M 702,378.1807
E: mstipp@stipp aw.com | wiww.slipp aw,.com

---------- Forwarded message

From: Mitchell stipp <mstipp_@sﬂpg\aw.com>
Date; Sat, Dec 7,2019 at 2:20 PM

Subject: Re: Visitation

To: Nicolas Ponzo <np_onzo1@hotmgi\.com>

Thanks for the email. 1 appreciate you meeting with Christina.

| want to note that | allowed Christina to come to my home every day after work at 530pm
because she comptained ihat she was not seeing the Kids. When Christina and | met with you @
few weeks back, | made it very clear that the kids would honor any arrangements they made with
Christina. However, | need to be informed to facilitate. To date, | have facilitated one exchange
each with the children. Christina has NOT asked me to facilitate any time with the children. The
offer for daily contact seemed like the best option undet the circumstances.

To be clear, My suggestion of seeing the kids dally was not the only option. | thought it would
pe good to see fhe kids even if they decided not 10 go out with her. | did not understand my role
(especially In light of Christina’s complaints of intetference} t0 schedule the times, dates, and
circumstances of the time they spend together. I'M in a difficult spot pbecause the kids don't want
to live with Chyistina (for valid reasons), and Christina only wants what she wants on her terms.

lf Christina belleves your advice is the vight path, | have no objection.

| will continue 0 do my best 0 help. I'm concerned Christina does not really intend to make
changes. | wil forward you a separate email chain from this morning. You can address itin
therapy.

Thanks for ng)?feglme. Have a nice weekend,
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Mitchell Stipp
Law Office ot Mitchell Stipp

T: 702.602.1242 §UH 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stiep aw,com | Www slipp aw.coMm

On Dec 6, 2019, 6:45 PM -0800, Nicolas Ponzo oponzo? @hotmai!.com>, wrote:

in meeting with Christina, we discussed the importance of addressing parenting choices and
style as they impact the issues and the quality of the relationship petween her and the
children.

Christina presented an open attitude and is receptive 10 guidance and feedback in how 10
appeal to the children 0 address thelr frustrations and create acknowledgment.

She is open 10 giving assurances of providing more effective communication in a parenting
style that suits their relationship at this stage and at the chlidren’s age and stage of
development.

| have discussed with both parents the importance of creating opportunities where visitation
and experlences take place that promote building a more comfortable and trusting and
deeper relationship.

The importance of contact and visitation cannot be underest‘rmated in its value.

It is important 1 create opportunities for the children and their mother at this stage of the
relationship in order to fulfil goals for maintaining the mother and children relationship and
ensure a role for the mother in {ne children's development.

It has been understood by poth parents that there is @ desire 10 avold protracted litigation and
the uncertain outcomes of the court process. '
Thevefore, itis important 10 reinforce the importance of maintaining and fulfilling & sohedule of
contact as part of the current
therapy plan.
The father has pledged to reinforce contact and meaningful time and interaction.
This position of authority 18 jmportant in order to faclitate the enhancement and changes that
have been h‘rghlighted and agreed-upon as current goals.
Therefore, working strategically and cooperatively s important for the parents, and choosing
times and locations thal will work as opposed 10 create more tension of child resistance 1s
necessary.
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if the children are not given information In advance and instructed to be ready and attentive to
the plan, then the supportive role of the father is an offective one and an empty experience
creating more resistance and empowerment for the children.

Setting up opportunities at the home while the children are comfortable and not ready, and
enabling the children to ultimately make a choice in front of the house is & poor and ineffective
choice that predictably creates faliure and does not fulfill the mutual goal and agreement.

| recommend that times be set regularly and the children are dropped off at various locations
of interest or the mothers home, as they provide good opportunities for Interaction.

The father should be the tacilitator and transporter. it is necessary to avoid the dynamic of
placing the children in the middle where they can assert their resistance.

This is a poor model and a poor effort at demonstrating to the children that the parents are in
agreement as to the importance of a relationship between them and their mother.

Nicolas Ponzo, BA (Phil.), BA (Psych.),
MSW (Clin.), LCSW, M.ED (Psych.)
Diplomate, DCSW, NASW
Psychotherapy , Consulting

10161 Park Run Drive,
Suite 150,
{ as Vegas, Nevada, 89145

Tel. 702.248.1169
Fax 702.515.7413

nicolasponzo.com
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From: Mitchell Stipp
¢<mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF ¢pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Fwd: Discovery By Christina Calderon
Date:  Fri, 31 Jan 2020 14:56:19 -0800

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipp aw.com | www.stipp aw.com

---------- Forwarded message --—---—----

From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
Date: Thu, Dec 12, 2019 at 6:11 PM

Subject: Discovery By Christina Calderon
To: Nicolas Ponzo <nponzo1@_hotmaii.com>

Attached are discovery requests by Christina (Requests for Admissions and Requests for

Production of Documents).

Please review Request #6 on the Requests for Admissions.

Please review Requests #4's, 9 and 12 on the Requests for Production of Documents.

If you have a moment, let's have a brief call to discuss.

Mitchell Stipp
L Law Oftfice of Mitchell Stipp

’ T: 702.602.1242 | M: 702,378,1907
E: mstipp@stipp aw.com | www.stipp aw.com

Page 83 of 169

DEFENDANT RiO¢ 804152

AA001624



A
VALARIE 1. FUJLL, £SQ.

2 || Nevada Bar No. 005955
VALARIE 1. FUIt & ASSOC]ATES

704 South gixth Street
4 | Las Vegas, vada, 29101
(702) 341-6464 hone
5\ (702) 734-6464 facsimile
6 vip (cgfu}li\awlv.com
for plaintiff
CA

7\ Attorney
5 CHRISTINA ERON
9 pISTRICT COURT, FAMILY pIVISION
{0 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
11 | CHRISTINA CALD’ERON, )
" ) CASE NO.: -08—389203—Z
plaintiff, ) DEPT. NO H/CR 3 at
)
14 | MIT CHELL gTIPY, )
)
)

the Requests for Admissiorn

Request 11

The following definitions apply to each of

forth herein and are deemed t0 be 'mcorporated theretn.
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1 DEFINITIONS
The term "you" as plural or any synonym thereof is intended to and shall
include the name of Defendant and all agents, employees, representatives and

investigators of Defendant and all others who are in possession of or may have

REQUESTS

2
3
4
5
6 obtained information on behalf of Defendant as the context dictates.
7
8 | REQUEST NO. 1

9

Admit that you obtained the children’s current cellular phones and pay for

the accounts associated with them.

REQUEST NO. 2:
3 Admit that you have the ability to access the children’s cellular telephones

14 | and the accounts associated with them.

15 | REQUEST NO. 3:

16
Admit that you have access to the children’s social media accounts.
17
8 REQUEST NO. 4:
9 Admit that as of December 10,2019, you have not provided 2 Homecoming

20 photograph of Mia to Plaintiff.

21 | REQUEST NO. 5:

2 Admit that you pay and/or have paid Gerardo Hernandez and Martha
?; Hetnandez to take care of Mia and Ethan.
25 \ REQUEST NO. 6:
26 Admit that you paid Nicolas Ponzo $600.00 on October 4, 2019.
27
-7 -
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{ | REQUEST NO. 7:
2 Admit that you did not disclose to Plaintiff that Ethan was suspended from
: school in September, 2019.
‘; REQUEST NO. 8:
6 Admit that you did not provide Plaintiff with a {ravel itinerary regarding
7 || Ethan’s trip to Lake Havasu, Arizona, with Gerardo Hernandez in December,
81 2019.
9| REQUEST NO.9:
!101 Admit that you pay and or have paid Gerardo Hernandez’ and Martha
0 Hernandez' rent and/or housing.
13 REQUEST NO. 10:
i4 Admit that the joint bank account of Amy Stipp and Gerardo Hernandez is
15 | ysed or has been used to pay for expenditures related to Mia and Ethan, such as
16 reimbursement requests from Plaintifl.
1‘1 REQUEST NO. 11
(9 Admit you have nevet informed the children in the presence of the Plaintiff
20 || that they are to adhere to or follow the Court Otder.
21 | REQUEST NO. 12
2 Admit that Gerardo Hernandez spends more tiime with Ethan at Ethan’s
Z paseball-related activities than you do.
25
26
27
23 -
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REQUEST NO. 13:

2 Admit that you have not given Mia or Ethan any consequences for not
’ complying with the Coutt-ordered timeshare.
45 REQUEST NO. 14:
6 Admit that you asked Faith Lutheran Principal Scott Fogo to disregard the
71| current custody order.
3 | REQUEST NO. 15
’ Admit that you and your wife refer to Plaintiff by her first name to the
1:}1 children.
" REQUEST NO. 16:
13 Admit that you told Plaintiff that taking away Mia’s cellular phone would
14 || improve Mia’s behavior towards Plaintiff.
15| REQUEST NO. 17:
16 Admit that you have taken away the children’s cellular phones as a
111 consequence for bad behavior when they are in your care.
(9 REQUEST NO. 18:
20 Admit that from August 16,20 19 to the present, you have been unable o
21 || enforce any overnight visitation with the children.
22 | REQUEST NO. 19
221 Admit that you have empowered the children to choose whatever custody
25 schedule they desire to exercise.
26
27
4 -
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1 | REQUEST NO. 20:
Admit that your inability to comply with the Cpurt-ordered timeshare from
August 16, 2019 to the present has been detrimental to the children’s relationship

with Plaintiff,

Admit that Mia hit Christina in May 2019 and August 2019.
REQUEST NO. 22:

2
3
4
5
¢ | REQUEST NO. 21:
7
8
9

Admit that Mia damaged Christina’s doorbell in May 2019.
REQUEST NO. 23:

Admit that Gerardo Hernandez caught Mia jumping out of the bushes at a
13 || park with her boyfriend, Joey Lopez, in 2019 while Mia was in your care.
14 | REQUEST NO. 24:

Admit that it is not in the best interest of the children to increase your
timeshare.

REQUEST NO. 28:

(9 Admit that you and your wife have been unable to enforce the Court
20 | Ordered visitation since your Motion for teenage discretion was denied at the
21 || hearing on October 1, 2019

REQUEST NO. 26:

Admit that following the October 1, 2019, hearing, you and/or your wife

advised Plaintiff she could take Mia to dinner and get her nails done for
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e

T T

Homecoming, but only if she would agree to concessions in this pending

{itigation.

Admit that you and your wife have been unable to enforee the Court
Ordered visitation at Donna’s House ordered on October 22, 20 19 by the Court.
REQUEST NO. 28:

Admit that you believe Ethan, at age 1218 old enough 10 have teenage
discfetion.

REQUEST NO. 29:

their social media accounts.

REQUEST NO. 30:

Admit that if you wanted to, you could get the children to resume the

timeshare.
REQUEST NO. 31:

Admit to date, even with therapys the children have not had a single
overnight visitation with Plaintiff.

REQUEST NO. 32:

Admit, no overnight Jisitation with Plaintiff is not in the children’s best

interest.
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REQUEST NO. 33:

REQUEST NO. 34

interv ention.

REQUEST NO. 35:

REQUEST NO. 36:

visitation is pot in the childven’s best intevest.

Admit that other than Nic Ponzo, you have had no

therapy since August, 2019.

Admit that there is @ presumption that joint custody 18 in the children’s best

interests a8 there is already a joint custody order

1 DATED this l ( Zw’/déy of Decembets 2019.

page #0 of 169

Admit giving Defendant sole custody without plaintiff having any overni

Admit there will be no avernight yisitation with Plaintiff without Court

counseling and or

VALARIE 1. FUIIL& ASSOCIATES

Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

e

| HEREBY CERTIFY that on the ]O —day of December 2019, I served a
true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Plaintiff’s First Set of Requests
for Admissions to Defendant, via United States Mail, in a sealed envelope, first
class postage fully prepaid thereon, addressed as follows:
Radford J. Smith, Esq.
RADFORD J. SMITH, CHTD.
2470 St, Rose Parkway, #206

Hendérson, Nevada 89074
Attorney for Defendant

MITCHELL STIPP
WRerona Yoeldon
An Employee of VALARIE L FUJII & ASSOCS
.8 -
of 169 DEFENDANT Ri0? B04f169
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED
12/40/2019 4:55 PM

RPD

VALARIE 1. FUJII, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No, 005955

VALARIE I, FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

4 | Las Vegas, Nevada, 89101
(702) 341-6464 phone

5| (702) 734-6464 facsimile

6 vip@fujiilawlv.com

7 | Attorney for Plaintift

g CHRISTINA CALDERON

9 DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION
10 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
11 | CHRISTINA CALDERON, )

0" ) CASE NO.: D-08-389203-Z

Plaintift, ) DEPT, NO.: H/CR 3 at RJC
13 | Vs %
14 | MITCHELL STIPP, )
15 )
Defendant. )

16 )

17 PLAINTIFF’S FIRST SET OF REQUESTS FOR

8 PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO DEFENDANT

19 TO: MITCHELL STIPP, Defendant herein named; and
20 I TO: RADFORD SMITH, ESQ., counsel for Defendant.
21 Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON hereby requests that Defendant
22 | MITCHELL STIPP produce the following documentation in accordance with
23

NRCP 26 and 34:
24 .
95 It is further requested that Defendant serve a written response hereto within
56 || thirty (30) days after service of this request. 1t is further requested that Defendant
27 || produce these documents as they are kept in the usual course of business or shall
28
Page 9 of 169 DEFENDANT Ri©¢ 604{(6¢
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subject to his custody and control.

documents as defined herein in the

for Defendant.

Documents:

of the Federal Rules of Evidence.

depicting and constituting.

4. "chrescntative“ mean

of 169

organize and label them 10 correspond with the ¢

request is intended to covet alt documents

agents, employees, affiliates, subsidiaries, 1'cprescntat'1ves and all persons acting

The following definitions apply to thi

1. "Document’ OF "documents" mean and include all nariginals” and

2. “Communications“ mean both written and oral communications

involving any type of contact between {wo or more pers

conversations conferences, meetings and telephone conversations.

discussing, showing, memorializing, evidencing, describing, reflecting, analyZ

pcrsonncl, Supervisors, pemnancnt and temporary

ategories in the request. This

in possession of the Defendant OF

"This request i intended to include all

possession, custody Of control of Defendant’s

DEFINITIONS

3. " Relating of neelate to" means referring 10,

s officers, employee

s Request for pProduction of

"duplicates“ of all mannet of "writings, wpecordings,” and “photographs,"

including, without {imitation, videotapes, as those terms are defined in Rule 1001

ons, face-to-face

alluding 10, responding

to, concerning, connected with, commenting ons i respect of, about, regarding

s, directors, managemn

pcrsonncl, agents, advisors,

DEFENDANT 02 BDA1E2
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servants and any other person representing or purporting to represent in any
capacity the petson to whom the term is used.

5 "person" or "persons” means natural persons, companies,
corporations, associations, partnerships, government entities, joint venture and all
other entities similat to the foregoing, however denominated.

6. All documents called for by this request as to which the Defendant
claims a privilege or statutory authority as a ground for non-production shall be
listed chronologically as follows: (a) date; (b) title; {c) type of document (e.g.,
memorandum, report, charge, etc.); (d) subject matter (without revealing the
information as to which privilege or statutory authority is claimed); and (e) factual
and legal basis for claim, privilege or specific statutory or regulatory authority

which provides the claimed ground for non-production,

REQUEST NO. 1:

Please produce copies of any and all emails and/or other written
correspondence between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and any Faith Lutheran Middle
& High School administrator and/or teacher from December 10, 2016, to the
present, including but not limited to High School Principal Scott Fogo, Middle
School Principal Sarah Harper, Teacher Brianna Davis, Teacher Melissa Wandell,
Teachet Lyndsay Ehrmeling, and Teacher Sandra Youmans.

REQUEST NO. 2:

Please produce copies of any and all emails, text messages, and/or other
written correspondence between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and Mia from December

10, 2017 to the present.

4 of 169 DEFENDANT Ri@e po4qfes
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REQUEST NO. 3:

Please produce copies of any and all emails, text messages, and/or written
correspondence between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and Ethan from December 10,
2017 to the present.

REQUEST NO. 4:

Please produce copies of any and all emails, text messages, and/or written
correspondence between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and Nicolas Ponzo from 2013 to
the present.'

REQUEST NO. 5:

| Please produce copies of any and all emails, text messages, and/or written
correspondence between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and Mauricio (“Mo”) Molina
from May 1, 2019 to the present.
REQUEST NO. 6:

Please produce copies of any and all emails, text messages, and/or written
correspondence between you (and/or Amy Stipp) and Connie Warling from May
1, 2019 to the present.

REQUEST NO. 7:

Produce any and all written statements, reports, cards, documents provided
to third parties involving Plaintiff and her relationship with her chiidren or the
subject of this litigation since August 23, 2019, This shall include without
limitation, pleadings, affidavits, statements, police reports, emails, and text

messages.

5 of 169 DEFENDANT Ri0e 8041162
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REQUEST NO. 8:

Please produce copies of pank statements from Bank of America Account
#50102227 4711, held in the joint names of Amy Stipp and Gerardo Hernandez,
used for payment for children expenditures including reimbursements to Plaintiff,
speciﬁca\ly for the past three (3) years.

REQUEST NO. 9:

- “For the period of the last three (3) years, please produce copies of any and
all audio and/or video that you have dissem'mated to third parties of either child or
both children, including to the police, Nicolas Ponzo, Seott Fogo, ete:
REQUEST NO. 10t

please produce ysernames and passwords for each of Mia’s and Fthan’s
social media accounts including, but not limited to Facebook, Instagram,
TickTock, Houseparty and SnapChat.
REQUEST NO. 118
Please produce a1y and all employment agreement petween you and Mart
Hernandez and/or Gerardo Hernandez.
REQUEST NO. 12:
Please produce any and all records relating 10 financial payments you hay
made to Nicolas Ponzo from May 1 1019 to the present. This would inctude,

cancelled checks, receipts, chatges, proof of payments made whatsoever.

26

21
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REQUEST NO. 13:

please produce any and all records regarding outstanding balances that you
owe to and/or payment plans that you have made with the Internal Revenue
gervice over the last {lve years.

REQUEST NO. 14:

Please produce copies of any and all of Mia’s and Ethan’s cellular telephone

\ statements over the last 24 months.

REQUEST NO. 15:

\ please provide copies of any and all documents which you used or

referenced to in answering the [nterrogatories which were served concurtently

with these Requests.

REQUEST NO. 16:
Please provide written verification from any and all physicians and/or
mental health professional with whom you and/or Mia and/or Ethan have been

treated for the past year as to your and their current medical status and any and all

prescription medications you and or they are taking, and any specific

diagnoses/prognoses regarding any medical and/ot mental health conditions whic
you and/or they ate currently suffering or have or may have suffered in the past

yeat. (Copy of Authorization for the same is served contemporaneously

J— .

herewith for your execution).
REQUEST NO. 17:
Please produce any and all documents detailing the attorney’s fees, exper’

fees, and costs incurred to date by you in this action. This request includes, but

-6 -
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not limited to, all billing statements from your attorney reflecting fees and costs

incurred and all payments made by you or on your behalf to your attorney.

REQUEST NO. 18:

Provide any and all text messages from you and/or yout wife to the children

since August 23,2019 evidencing encouragement for them to have contact with

Plaintiff. Ensure that the text messages are complete, dated and to comply with

the Rule of Best Evidence.
DATED this l O4 ~ day of December 2019,
\Y fDQRlE [ FUJIT & ASSOCIATES

V Ui, .
Nevada Bar No. 005955
704 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that on the I g 2“/ day of December 2019, 1 mailed a

tue and correct copy of the foregoing Plaintiff’s First Sef of Requests for
Production of Documents (o Defendant, via clectronic service pursuant to the
Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion Rules (NEFCR), addressed as follows:

Radford J. Smith, Esq.
RADFORD J. SMITH, CHTD.

2470 St. Rose Parkway, #2006
Henderson, Nevada 80074
Attorney for Defendant
MITCHELL STIPP
Moroar Locttar
An Employee of VALARIE . FUJII & ASSOCS.
.7 -
8 of 169 DEFENDANT RiG2 oD4iE?
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LAW OFFICES OF
VALARIE L. FUIIL & ASSOCIATES

704 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Phone: (702} 341-6464 # Facsimile: (702) 734.6464
vip@@fujiilawty.com

MEDICAL AUTHORIZATION
SH.LP.A.A” COMPLIANT

The patient identified herein Dy sipnature hereby
authorizes the attorneys at the Law Offices of Valarie §.
Fujil & Associates, pursuant to the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA)
§164.508,t0 obtain medically-related juformation, records
and other documents of private health informuntion as
fallows: ‘

Persons/Organizations authorized to recetve informatlon:
The foilowing persuusiorganizntlous are suthorized to
veceive the requested information: the attorneys at the Law
Offices of Valarie L Fujli & Associates, nciuding its
employees and authorized representatives, All persons who
are nssocinted with Valarie 1 Fufii & Associntes are
authorized toveceive the requested information and this may
include the following particuiarly jdentified person:

Identfication of authorized cfass of medical providers!

This decument Is 10 authorize the use and disclosure of
protected health information as deseribed herein to the
individual, organization, hospital, physician, or medieal
provider (collectively. “medical provider'), now authorized

to make the disclosure and fdentified nbove.

Description of Information to be disclosed:
The medical provider is authorized to provide any
documents, reperts and information vequested ineluding all
medical reports, electronic data, lab tests, X-TRYS, and any
olher documents and information fo the Law Offices of
Valarie L Fujii & Associates, without fimitation:

01 If this box is checked, it is reguested that the
medical provider sendd copies of il medical records
and data to Valarie I Fujii & Associates,

O If this box Is checked, the medical provider is only
to send those itews specificatly desigoated in
Addendum "A" attached hereto,

Secope of authorizalion (0 include wriiien and oral:
The medical provider can mahe disclosure of medicat
information information, This document includes
awthorization to provide written reports.

Drug and ulcoliol and/or HIV/IAIDS may be releasetd:
1 understand that the information in my health vecord may
include Information relnting {0 5eX unily transmitted disense,
acquired tmmunodeficiency syndrone, or  human
immunodeficiency virus. It may aiso ineludo information
about behavioral or menial health services and treatment of
alcokol and drug nbuse.

Page 99 of 169

T'o:
Patient:
Patient DOB:

Patient SSH#:

Purpose and wse of disclosure:
The purpose of this disclosure is to obtaln information for
use by the attorneys at valarie 1 Fujii & Associntes in
connection  with my legal claim, litigation or simllar
proceeding which 1 have anthorized and undexrtaken

Expiration of atithorization:
The explration date of this puthorization ks five years from the
date indicated below with the signature.

Revocation of anthorizaiton:
1 understand the vight to revoke this authorization at any
time, 1understand that if 1 vevoke this authorization, I must
do so In writing and present my written revoeation to
valarie 1. Fujil & Associates. 1 understand that the
revocation will not apply to the information that has already
been reieased in vesponse to this authorization,

Potenttad for wnauthorized re-disclosure:

| understand that Valaric I. Fujii & Associates, as the
person or entity that receives the information, may not be
covered by the federal privacy regulations. In that case, the
information described heveln may be re-disclosed and no
longer protected by these regulations, Further, onee the
informntion is disclosed, it may be re-diselosed without
further authorization,

Authorization Is voluniary:
1 understand that authorizing the use and disclosure of the
information Kentified above is voluntary. § may refuseto sign
this sutherization.

Right to have copy:
I have a right fo reccive a copy of this authorization. § also
have 5 right to inspect ot abtain a copy of the henith
information that 1 am being asked to use and disclose.

Photocopy or fux o have saine Jorce as orlgiral:
1 authorize that a photocopy of this authorization is to have
the swme force and effect as the original,

Authorized Signature

Date of Request:

Name:

Signature:
OPatient OParent OG unrdian DAuthorized Representative

DEFENDANT Ri® BD4HE8
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From: Mitchell Stipp
<mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Fwd: Appointments
Date:  Fri, 31 Jan 2020 15:04:36 -0800

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

! T: 702.602,1242 | M: 702.378.1997
' E: mslipp@stipp aw.com | www.stipp aw.com

---------- Forwarded message --------

From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 20, 2019 at 2:30 PM

Subject: Re: Appointments

To: Nicolas Ponzo <nponzoi@hotmail.com>

| will be around for the holidays.

Mitchell Stipp
. Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
P Ti702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
" E: mstipp@stipp aw.com | www.stipp aw.com

On Thu, Dec 19, 2019 at 1:48 PM Nicolas Ponzo gponzoi@hotmail.com> wrote:
| don’'t know my availability yet.

Christina asked about it for scheduling.

Are you available or out of town for the holidays.

Nicolas Ponzo, BA (Phil.), BA (Psych.},
MSW (Clin.), LCSW, M.ED (Psych.)
Diplomate, DCSW, NASW
Psychotherapy , Consulting

Page 100 of 169 DEFENDANTPRD 1 0D4H9
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MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No.

31
LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flam'mc%o Rd., Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, Nevaaa 89147
Telephone: 702.602.1242

mstipp@stipplaw.com
Atto?ne(%s fo;P Mitchell Stipp,

Defendant

Electronically Filed
8/26/2019 1:48 PM
steven D. Grlerson

CLER@ OF THE COU
]

IN THE EIGHTfI JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK
FAMILY DIVISION
CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.. D-08-389203-Z
V.
, EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR
MITCHELL STIPP, ORDER SHORTENING TIME AND
RELATED RELIEF
Defendant.

Defendant, Mitchell

parte application for an order shortening time. This applic

Mitchell’s Declaration inclu

Mitchell respectfully requests the following r

Stipp (“Mitchell”), hereby files the above-referenced ex

ation is based on the papers

and pleadings before the court, the memorandum of points and authorities that follows,

ded herewith and exhibiis attached hereto.

{_ Order shortening the hearing date.

e

1 The case will be administratively se-assigned pursuant {0 the recusal of Judge Forsbet

page 102 of 169
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2. Order permitting the minor children, Mia Elena Stipp (DOB, 10/19/2004, Now

Age: 14) and Ethan Christopher Stipp (DOB, 3/24/2004, Now Age: 12), to
exercise teenage discretion and remain in the physical care of Mitchell

temporarily pending the hearing on this matter,

. Order prohibiting Plaintiff, Christina Calderon (“Christina”), from cancelling

or otherwise interfering with the extracurricular activities of the children

(including baseball for Ethan and music lessons for Mia) pending the hearing

on this matter.

DATED this 26th day of August, 2019,

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP

/s/ Mitchell Stipp, Esq.

MITCHELL STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W, Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

NRS 125C.0045(1)(a) provides as follows:

1. In any action for determining the custody of a minor child, the court may,
except as otherwise provided in this section and NRS 125C.0601 to 125C.0693,
inclusive, and chapter 130 of NRS:

(a) During the pendency of the action, at the final hearing or at any time
thereafter during the minority of the child, make such an order for the custody, care,
education, maintenance and support of the minor child as appears in his or her best
interest}. ]

Page 103 of 169 DEFENDANTPRID 10D4f162
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Despite Mitchell filing the motion and police confirmation that the children can

remain with him, Christina has taken substantial actions to punish the children. Christina
has threatened to take the children from their school at Faith Lutheran Middle and High
School on August 26, 2019. Sce Exhibit D. Christina previously threatened to show
up at Ethan’s baseball practice with the police. Se¢ Exhibit E. Ethan has baseball
practice multiple times during the week (including at 5:00 p.m. on August 26, 2019) and
2 baseball tournament this weekend. Christina cancelled Mia’s music lessons with her
singing coach for 3:30 p.m. on August 26, 2019, See Exhibit F. Mitchell still intends

to pick up the children from school and take Ethan to baseball practice and Mia to music.
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However, Mitchell expects Christina t0 interfere with these efforts.

Mitchell has tried to work with Christina and the children t0 end Christina’s us¢
of psychological coercion (speciﬁcally emotional blackmail). Christina has failed to
change. Mia has been the primary victim but recently will not stand for such abuse¢.

Unfortunately, this decision has resulted in physical altercations betweenh Churistina and

Mia, pursuant to which Mitchell has had to intervene to resolve. Based on the last
physical fight on August 13, 2019, Mia decided she did not want to return to Christina’s
care, Ethan feels similarly (especlally in light of Christina’s at ttempt to harm Ethan’s
baseball participation to force the children into her care). Mitchel! is concerned that
there may be garther physical violence if Christina takes physical custody of the children
without 8 hearing before Octobet 30, 2019. Both children have informed Mitchell that
they do not want to be with Christina, will refuse to allow het to take them from school
or anywhere else, and will escape if forced to be with her.
i

i

i

1"

i

1

i

i
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DECLARATION OF MITCHELL STIPP
I hereby declare and state as follows:

1. Iam competent and willing to testity in a court of law as to the facts contained in

B W

this application for an order shortening time (which are incorporated herein by this

wh

reference).

a0 Oh

2. T have personal knowledge of these facts, save those stated upon information

and/or belief, and as t0 those matters, 1 believe them to be true.

Is/ Mitchell Stipp

Mitchell Stipp

14 [PROPOSED ORDER FOLLOWS]
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Electronically Flied
812612019 12:20 AM
Steven D, Grierson

MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

I.as Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602. 1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
: OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

FAMILY DIVISION

CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.; D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff, Dept. No.: G

V.

MITCHELL STIPP, MOTION FOR CHILD INTERVIEW
Defend BY FMC, MEDIATION AND TO
efendant. PERMIT CHILDREN TO
EXERCISE TEENAGE
DISCRETION ON TIMESHARE

HEARING REQUESTED

NOTICE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO THIS
MOTION WITH THE CLERK OF THE COURT AND TO PROVIDE THE
UNDER-SIGNED WITH A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE WITHIN TEN (10)
DAYS OF YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS MOTION. FAILURE TO FILE A
WRITTEN RESPONSE WITH THE CLERK OF THE COURT WITHIN TEN
(10) DAYS OF YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS MOTION MAY RESULT IN THE
REQUESTED RELIEF BEING GRANTED BY THE COURT WITHOUT
HEARING PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED HEARING DATE.

Defendant, Mitchell Stipp (“Mitchell”), hereby files the above-referenced motion.

This motion is based on the papers and pleadings before the court, the memorandum of
Page 110 of 169 DEFENDANTPRI® 1004119
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points and authorities that follows, the exhibits filed concurrently herewith, and the oral
argument of the parties or their attorneys at the hearing on this matter.
Mitchell respectfully requests the following relief:
1. FMC interview the parties’ children to determine their wishes and capacity to
exercise teenage discretion with respect to the timeshare spent with each party.
2. The parties participate in mediation at FMC to determine the parameters of
teenage discretion.
3. An order permitting the children to exercise teenage discretion with respect to
the timeshare with each party within the confines of joint physical custody.
4. If the court will not grant Mitchell’s request without an evidentiary hearing,

then the court should schedule the matter for a brief evidentiary hearing.

DATED this 26th day of August, 2019.

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP

/s/ Mitchell Stipp, Esq.

MITCHELL STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89 147

Telephone 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

[MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES FOLLOWS]
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

I FACTS.

The parties, Christina Calderon (“Christina”), and Mitchell Stipp (“Mitchell’”),
filed a joint petition for divorce and were granted that relief pursuant to a stipulated
decree on or about March 5, 2008, See Order filed on March 6, 2008 (“Decree”). The
Decree incbrporated the terms and conditions of a marital settlement agreement dated
February 20, 2008 (“MSA”). In the MSA, the parties agreed to have joint physical and
legal custody over their minor children, Mia Elena Stipp (DOB, 10/19/2004, Now Age:
14) and Ethan Christopher Stipp (DOB, 3/24/2004, Now Age: 12). The f;arties have
been divorced for more than ten (10) years. However, post-divorce litigation began on
December 17, 2008, when Christina filed a motion to confirm herself as the primary,
physical custodian of the children. That litigation, together with ancillary motions
concerning the mental health of the children, their schooling (private vs. public),
Mitchell’s child support obligations, and the right of first refusal to care for the children

(when Christina returned to work), lasted approximately five (5) vears before Judge

Frank Sullivan and Judge William Potter and several appeals before the Nevada
Supreme Court. The parties finally settled their disputes in a stipulation and order
entered by the court on July 2, 2014. See SAO filed on July 9, 2014 (“Parenting Plan™).
Pursuant to the Parenting Plan, the parties agreed that they would have joint physical

and legal custody over their children with a 50-50 timeshare split (7/7 schedule—one
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Like many divorced parties, Christina and Mitchell do not always agree on the best

The last five (5) years since agreement On the Parenting Plan have beenl

challenging but no litigation. The parties have beent able to work through most disputes.

interests of their children. Fortunately for the children, they are doing relatively well.
Mia started the ninth grade at Faith Lutheran High gchool. She is a straight A-student
and was accepted 10 the school’s music conservatory based on her performance in
honotr’s choir. Ethap started the sixth grade at Faith Lutheran Middle School. He is an
A/B student and i8 dedicated t0 playing baseball, Hewas offered a roster spot on several
competitive club teams in Las Vegas. This summer he played paseball at Coopetstown
where he hit an impressive fout (4) homeruns.

Christina returned 10 work as an attorney in the Tuvenile Division of the Clark
County District Attorney’s Office in 2013, and Mitchell continues 0 work in private
practice focusing on real estate {ransactions, business 1aW and commercial litigation.
Mitchell previously provided independent contractor gervices 10 several family law
firms on domestic matiers that concerned rea) estate Of business matters or child custody
involving children with special needs. Mitchell has been martied to A Stipp (“Amy”)‘

since 2008, and the couple have an eight (8) yeat old son,

Mitchell, I, who has a rar

genetic disorder, mitochondrial disease, epilepsy and avtism gpectrum digorder. ADYY 1
a former elementary school teacher who devotes her time {0 managing Mitchell, Jr.

care and being 2 great step-mother to both Mia and Ethan. Amy has a great relationsh
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with both Mia and Ethan.

Both Mia and Ethan would like to exercise discretion over how much timeshare
they must exercise with Christina. Christina continues to have challenges with her
parenting skills, which are harming the children. As a result, they want to spend less
time with her. Christina has received assistance from several professionals, including
Nicholas Ponzo, in the last several years. Unfortunately, the result is always the same—
failure. According to the children, Christina is not honest with the therapists about her
behavior. In order to obtain the compliance of the children, Christina uses psychological

coercion.  Specifically, Christina employs emotional plackmail. “Emotional

blackmail” is a dysfunctional form of manipulation that people use to place demands
and threaten victims to get what they want. The undertone of emotional blackmail is if
you do not do what I want when I want it, you will suffer. The term was introduced by

Qusan Forward, Ph.D., in her book Emotional Blackmail: When the People in Your Life

Use Fear, Obligation, and Guilt to Manipulate You (Forward & Frazier, 1998). Dr.

Forward describes how emotional blackmail tactics are used by abusets to threaten in
order to get what they want. In placing demands and threats, they create feelings of fear,
guilt, and anger to solicit compliance from their victims. In doing so, they divert blame
and responsibility to the victim for their own negative actions. Typically, according to
Dr. Forward, this dysfunctional type of manipulation occuts in close relationships like!
with a parent and a child.

Given the years of emotional blackmail, Mia has had enough. The relationship

Page 114 of 169 DEFENDANTPN® 1004183

AA001655



|
|
|

between Christina and Mia has turned violent while in Christina’s care. On several
occasions, disagreement between them has resulted n physical confrontation. The last

episode occurred on August 13, 20191 Apparently, Christina wanted Mia to end he

T W M2

telephone call with her school friend, Joey. An argument between them ensued, and
Christina threatened t0 call Joey and Joey’s parents to force Mia to terminate the
telephone call, Previously, Mia provided the contact information for Joey’s mother 0

Christina, and Christina promised not to use that information as leverage in any

\cooqc:\un

10 parent/child dispute. Below is a text message from Mia to Amy received at 10:31 p.m.

11
on August 31, 1019 and Amy’s response the next morning at 7:00 a.m..
12

i W
14
15
i6

17

e

1 Christina and Mia also were involved in a physical altercation on May 9, 2019 during Christina’s {imeshare, After the
fight, Mia refused to stay in Christina’s care. Mitchell picked her up from Christina’s home, and Mia remained with

Mitchell and Amy untit May 31, 2019. Ethan was also in Mitchell’s care during this time.
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Christina called and sent numerous text messages to Mitchell beginning at 10:42

p.m. on August 13, 2019. Below is a copy of the text messages:

Tua, Avg 19, 10042 1
Chitfsting Calikaon

Neither Mitchell nor Amy were available on the night of August 13, 20109,
Christina wanted Mitchell to intervene and take away Mia’s telephone. Both Mitchell
and Amy were already asleep for the night, Mia reported that she was pushed to the

ground and punched by Christina. The parties exchange multiple emails over the next
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week. See Exhibit A {0 Mitchell’s Exhibits (Pages 0001-0009). Christina wanted
Mitchell to punish Mia by taking away Mia’s phone. Mitchell was not comfortable
punishing Mia because he was unsure whether Mia was physical with Christina and was
concerned that Christina escalated the dispute by laughing at Mia and threatening 10 call
the mother of Mia’s friend, Joey.

Christina wanted to meet with Mitchell and Amy to discuss the events of Augus
13,2019, She also did not want the children to returit to her care with their telephones
(including Ethan). Mitchell offered to speak with Christina via telephone 10 discuss the
issues; however, Christina refused. See Exhibit A to Mitchell’s Exhibits (Pages 0006-
0008). Mitchell informed Christina that the children did not want to return to Christina’s
care. Rather than work with Mitchell on an alternative arrangement, Christina changed
the time and place for p.icking up the children to afterschool at Faith Lutheran (rather
than Mitchell’s home at 6pm on August 23, 2019). See 1d. (Page 0008). Ultimately,
the parties spoke via telephone on the morning of August 24, 2019. 1d. (Page 0009).
Christina wanted Mitchell to file a motion in ordet 10 change the timeshare. Mitchell
agreed to facilitate the exchange at 6pm at his home if Christina agrecd not to g0 to the
children’s school. Unfortunately, neither Mia nor Fthan wanted to 80 with Christin

that evening.

24

25 Mitchell arranged for Ethan to go 10 paseball practicc by 6pm on August 24,2019,
26 || Mia informed Christina at Mitchell’s home 01 August 24,20 19 that she would not returft
21
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to Christina’s care.2 Christina would not accept Mia’s decision and asked that Mitchell
force Mia to go. Mitchell agreed to encourage Mia to go with Christina and make Mia
available to go. Mitchell did so and Mia confirmed Mitchell’s encouragement during
her discussion with Christina outside of Mitchell’s home Friday evening, However,
Mitchell made it clear to Christina that he would not physically force either child into
Christina’s automobile. Mitchell communicated to Christina that he had concerns about
the physical altercation between Mia and Christina on August 13, 2019, but he would
not prohibit Mia from transitioning to Christina’s care.

Rather than accept the children’s decision, Christina called the police. Amy
begged Christina to not call the police because it would result in trauma for not only Mia
and Ethan but their younger brother, Mitchell, Jr. Christina did not care. Of course,
Amy was “cleatly upset” as Christina states in her text message below. While waiting
for the police to atrive, Christina also threatened to call Ethan’s baseball coach, Mo.
The following is the text messages Christina sent to Mitchell while waiting for the police
to arrive:

1
i
i
i

i

e

2 Mitchell has video and audio of Mia communicating to Christina about her decision to stay with Mitchell.
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Fthan was scheduled to
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through on het threat and beg

Mo from 6:00 p.o. until 8:00 pam. The following are the text messages

be at baseball practice W

between Christina and Coach Mo:

While waiting for the police to arrive at Mitchell’

an sending text messages both 10 Mitchell and

g home, Christina followed

Coach Mo.
ith his team under the care of Coach

exchanged|
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Giaisting Calderon
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that Mia is not

required to forc

Page 126 of 169

Christina believed that Mitchell would force Mia to go with Christina in order to protect
Ethan’s position on the baseball team. She was wrong. Both children deserve to be
protected from this behavior. Fortunately, Coach Mo did the right thing and protected
Ethan. Who threatens to show up at a baseball practice with police? After speaking to
Coach Mo, Amy picked up Ethan from baseball practice and returned home.

The police finally arrived at Mitchell’s home at approximately 8:00 p.m. The

police interviewed Mitchell, Christina and Mia. The police informed Mitchell and Mia

required to go with Christina if she does not want and Mitchell is not

e her to do so. The police issued to Mitchell the following report:
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The police instructed Mitchell to provide the card to the police if Christina calls again.
Despite the children’s preferences and the trauma caused by calling the police and
involving Ethan’s baseball coach in the dispute, Christina still insists on picking up the

children and forcing them to go with her. She has threatened to pick the children up af

their school on August 26, 2019. Neither children want to return to Christina’s care at

this time. See Exhibit A to Mitchell’s Exhibits (Page 0010-0011).

1. ARGUMENT.

The Nevada Supreme Court has considered the concept of teenage discretion in

the Harrison v. Harrison, 132 Nev., Advance Opinion 56 (Case No. 66157, Filed July

28, 2016). In Harrison, the Court refused to invalidate a teenage discretion provision
as part of a stipulated decree of divorce. The Court concluded:

Nevada statutory law does not require families to petition
the district court for minor schedule changes, see generally
NRS 125C.0045(1)(b), and we will not either. [Footnote
4: On October 1, 2015, the statute was NRS 125.51(1)(b)
(2013)]. Evenif we disagree with the Harrisons' decision
to grant their teenage children discretion to initiate weekly
schedule changes, the power to make that decision does
not rest with this court. The Harrisons agreed that joint
custody and teenage discretion were in the best interests of
their children. Because the tecnage discretion provision
provides for flexibility without deviating from the joint
custody agreement, the best interests of the children
remain intact under it. Thus, we decline to invalidate the

provision,

Id. at 8. Mitchell does not want to litigate with Christina for another five (5) yeats over|

custody given the children’s ages, maturity and preferences. Therefore, Mitchell does
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not seck to change physical custody unless the court will not grant Mitchell’s requested
relief. Mitchell simply wants the court to allow the children the flexibility to decide on
their timeshare arrangements within the confines of joint physical custody (i.e., at least
146 days of physical custody).

In any action for determining physical custody, the sole consideration of the court]
is the best interest of the children. NRS 125C.003 5(1). In determining the best interest
of the children, the court should consider the wishes of the children if the children are
of sufficient age and capacity to form an intelligent preference as to their physical
custody. NRS 125C.0035(4)(a). Accordingly, Mitchell respectfully requests that FMC
interview the children to confirm their wishes and capacity. Both children express the
desire to spend more time with Mitchell, Amy, and Mitchell, Jr. Mia is 14 years old and
will be 15 years old on October 19, 2019. Ethan is 12 years old and will be 13 years old
on March 24, 2020. Both are exceptionally mature (even for their age). If the children
have the flexibility they need to determine their timeshare, Mitchell hopes and expects
that Christina will finally cease her bad behavior.

After the children are interviewed, Mitchell would like to attend mediation at
FMC with Christina to deterrhine the scope of teenage discretion to be exercised by the
children while preserving the joint physical custody arrangement, If the parties are not
able to agree on the parameters, Mitchell respectfully askes the court to permit the
children to determine their timeshare schedule with each party. If the court is unwilling

to grant the children the flexibility to exercise teenage discretion without an evidentiary
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hearing, Mitchell respectfully asks the court to set the matter for a brief evidentiary
hearing. Good cause has been shown.

II1I. Conclusion,

Mitchell respectfully requests the following relief:

1. EMC interview the parties’ children to determine their wishes and capacity to
exercise teenage discretion with respect to the timeshare spent with each party.

2. The parties participate in mediation at FMC to determine the parameters of
teenage discretion.

3. An order permitting the children to excroise teenage discretion with respect to
the timeshare with each party within the confines of joint physical custody.

4. If the court will not grant Mitchell’s request without an evidentiary hearing,

then the court should schedule the matter for a brief evidentiary hearing.

DECLARATION OF MITCHELL STIPP
I hereby declare and state as follows: |
1, Iam competent and willing to testify in a court of law as to the facts contained in
this supplement (which are incorporated herein by this reference).
2. 1 have personal knowledge of these facts, save those stated upon information
and/or belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true.

/s Mitchell Stipp

Mitchell Stipp
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 26th day of August, 2019, I filed the

foregoing using the Court’s E-filing system, which provided notice to the e-service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

participants registered in this case.

By:

Page 130 of 169

/s/ Amy Hernandez

An employee of the Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
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MOFI
DISTRICT COURT

FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Christina Cald
1ristina Calderon CasoNo. D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff/Petitioner

Dept. G

V.. .. \
Mitchell Stipp MOTION/OPPOSITION
Defendant/Respondent FEE INFORMATION SHEET

Notice: Motions and Oppositions filed after entry of a final order issued pursuant to NRS 125, 125B or 125C are
subject to the reopen filing fee of $25, unless specifically excluded by NRS 19.0312. Additionally, Motions and
Oppositions filed in cases initiated by joint petition may be subject to an additional filing fee of $129 or $57 in

accordance with Senate Bill 388 of the 2015 Legislative Session.

Step 1. Select either the $25 or $0 filing fee in the box below.
X $25 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is subject to the $25 reopen fee.
-OR-
[ $0 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $25 reopen
fee because:
O The Motion/Opposition is being filed before a Divorce/Custody Decree has been
entered.
1) The Motion/Opposition is being filed solely to adjust the amount of child support
established in a final order.
[1 The Motion/Opposition is for reconsideration or for a new trial, and is being filed
within 10 days after a final judgment or decree was entered. The final order was
enfered on .
Li Other Excluded Motion (must specify)

Step 2. Select the $0, $129 or $57 filing fee in the box below.

(X $0 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form i§ not subject to the $129 or the
$57 fee because:
0 The Motion/Opposition is being filed in a case that was not initiated by joint petition.
® The party filing the Motion/Opposition previously paid a fee of $129 or $57.
“OR=-
0 $129 The Motion being filed with this form is subject to the $129 fee because it is a motion
to modify, adjust or enforce a final order.

-OR-
0] $57 The Motion/Opposition being filing with this form is subject to the $57 fee because it is
an opposition to a motion to modify, adjust or enforce a final order, or it is a motion

and the opposing party has already paid a fee of $129.

Step 3. Add the filing fees from Step 1 and Step 2.

The total filing fee for the motion/opposition I am filing with this form is:
0$0 x$25 [(1$57 (0882 008129 O$154

Party ﬂiing Motion/Opposition: Mitchell Stipp Date 8/25/19
Signature of Party or Preparer /s/ Mitchell Stipp
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Electronically Filed
8/26/2019 12:20 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLER@ OF THE COU

MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 7 02.602.1242

mstipp@stipplaw.com
Attog}?eys fop;? Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK
FAMILY DIVISION
CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff, Dept. No.: G
V.
MITCHELL STIPP, EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT’S
Defendant. MOTION FOR CHILD INTERVIEW
BY FMC, MEDIATION AND TO
PERMIT CHILDRE
EXERCISE TEENAGE

DISCRETION ON TIMESHARE

Defendant, Mitchell Stipp, hereby files the above-referenced exhibits.

1

i
1"

i
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LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP

Js/ Mitchell Stipp. Esg.

MITCHELL STIFP ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevaaa

Telephone: 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 26th day of August, 2019, 1 filed the
foregoing using the Court’s E-filing system, which provided notice to the e-service

participants registered in this case.

By: Js/ Amy Hernandez

ell Stipp

An employee of the Law Office of Mitch
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Christina wrote on August 14, 2019-12:04AM

Mitch,

| tried to reach you and Amy tonight. Please confirm what time you will be picking up Mia's phone.
| asked her for it. She physically attacked me, again, and she kept the phone all night with no
consequences. You said you would remove it from her possession under these circumstances.

| am counting on your support and assistance.

-Christina

Christina wrote on August 14, 2019-7:10AM
Mitch,

Please pick up Mia's phone from her at school, You said it would only take one time for her to
lose her phone and she would listen. Selena will pick her up at 3:20 at the park as usual,

Thank you,
Christina

Sent from my iPhone

Mitch wrote on August 14, 2019-7:41AM
| received your messages.
| will address the matter.

Mitchell & Amy Stipp
10120 W, Flamingo Rd.
Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, NV 89147
702,378.1907 (Mitchell}
702.277.6537 (Amy)

Christina wrote on August 14, 2019-8:41AM
Thank you. Please confirm if by addressing the matter you mean retrieving her phone or not.

Sent from my iPhone

Christina wrote on August 14, 2019-3:09PM

Can you explain how you addressed the matter? Mia still has her phone.

Sent from my iPhone
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Mitch wrote on August 14, 2019-3:49PM

There are a number of issues with what occurred. Like last time, there are two version of events.

| want to discuss with Mia in person when she returns to my care. 1aiso think we should meet after.
These events cannot occur. It is difficult for me to intervene because | was not there. As we
discussed, neither you nor Mia should be physical with each other. | can't drop everything

to take away Mia's phone.

Please understand my position. Mia is not being rewarded. Let the next few days be a
cooling off period.

Mitchell & Amy Stipp
10120 W. Flamingo Rd.
Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, NV 89147
702.378.1907 (Mitchell)
702.277.6537 (Amy)

Christina wrote on August 14, 2019-4:05PM

This response is unacceptable. You said you would back me up and have chosen not to do so.
You are empowering a child to be violent and abusive to her mother. You haven't asked for
me version of events which you don't need other than that Mia was disrespectful and rude.

She hit me. She needs her phone taken.

The next time | will call the police and skip you since you have decided to allow the phone
in my phone over my objections.

Sent from my iPhone

Mitch wrote on August 14, 2019-4:34PM

I'm not taking anyone's side. | got your version via texts and emails. | have not spoken to
Mia other than reviewed messages.

| don’t think you should be angry with me, Whether you realize this or not, Mia is being harmed.
| do not agree that she should ever put her hands on you. | don’t think you shouid do the same.
The question you have to ask is why has it come to this?

For some reason, you are fixated on punishment. Specifically, Mia's phone seems to be the
primary basis of your parenting strategy. | think you do not understand the harm you have

previously caused Mia, which has caused Mia now to lash out when you threaten to call her
school, contact her friends, and now Joey. | fear under your care it will only be worse.
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See attached message. Mia has very strong feelings about you. Ethan has similar feelings.
s this the relationship you want with them? Are you happy? | cant imagine that you are.

| etting the kids grow where they will do bestis the right thing to do. 1 think you should
consider allowing the Kids to live with us full time. I'm happy to work with you on a flexibie
schedule to spend time with the kids. | don't want our relationship to be adversarial. | also
can't referee every dispute while the kids are in your care. | think if the children were
interviewed by FMC that the family court would allow the kids to exercise discretion. | don’t
believe the motion would be complicated—let the kids choose.

| don't think it is @ good idea to call the police on your kids. If that is where you are,
please consider my offer.

Mitchell & Amy Stipp
10120 W. Flamingo Rd.
Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, NV 89147
702.378.1907 (Mitchell)
702.277.6537 (Amy)

Christina wrote on August 15 2019-7:13PM
Mitch,

When we met earlier this year in May at Starbucks for several hours to discuss our kids, you
stated that a parent should have the right to take away a child's phone. You said that you did
not condone Mia hecoming physically violent toward me or to property. You said that going
forward, you wouid support me in taking away the kids' cell phones if they were misbehaving.

You and Amy stated that you take away their cell phones when they misbehave when they
are with you. | believe you mentioned that you just did so recently when Mia had a meltdown
in your home about getting bloodwork. Amy even added during our conversation in May that
| would only need to take away their phones one time, for 24 hours, and they would get the
picture. We all agreed to work together on this and various other coparenting issues.

The very next day, we met all together, in person, with Mia and Ethan, and you reiterated
your support for my ability to take the kids’ phones away. Specifically, you toid Mia and
Ethan that if | asked for their phones and they did not give it to me, you would come and
get the phones and they would not get them back for a long time.

On Tuesday, Mia was up late on her phone and was being loud. She was keeping Ethan
awake. It was past 10:30 pmona school night. 1asked her {o get off the phone because
it was time for bed. She was rude and disrespectiul in response. | asked for her phone.
She refused.

| reached out to you and Amy for assistance. You had the option to cut service to the
phone or take it away. vou did not respond. The next day, | asked you to retrieve Mia's
phone from her at school. You said you would handle the matter.
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Ultimately, you decided not to take away Mia’s phone or cut service. You decided to leave
the phone with Mia while she is in my care and told me to take the rest of the week to “cool off."

Instead of honoring your promise to coparent and present a “ynited front” to the Kids,
you did the opposite. Below, you now say you would rather reinitiate custody litigation,
We all agreed how destructive and unappealing that was the first time around.

Let me ask you to consider this. Why not simply try what you promised before and see
if it works? We all agreed that we wanted to raise good kids that would be respectful to all adults.

This was the first time since our meeting three months ago that | asked for your assistance
with theit cell phone access.

i think you should honor your promise to coparent and support our children growing up to be
kind and respectful adults.

Divorced parents can and should have agreements on usage and access to electronic
devices when their kids are in each other's homes. | thought we had reached such an
agreement. Let's give that agreement a chance to actually work first before you jump to
trying to change custody. Think of the message you are sending the kids by not honoring
the promise you made fo them to be supportive of their mom and to be united with her in

raising them. Let's move forward in the coparenting direction, not backward into litigation.

Thank you,
Christina

Christina wrote on August 19, 2019-8:12PM

Let me know when you're available to discuss the events of last week. I'd like to do 80
before Friday. We can meet at that same Starbucks as last time if you prefer.

gent from my iPhone

Christina wrote on August 20, 2019-6:13PM
Mitch,

| have not heard from you regarding my request to meet to discuss what transpired last week
when | asked you to retrieve Mia's cell phone of cut service to it after she physically struck me.
As | told you before, Mia was upset because | told her to get off the phone late at pight on

a school night.

i'm attaching photos of the injuries (scratches and bruising) Mia inflicted on me for your
consideration since you said you were not going to retrieve her phone, but were, instead,
going to leave her with the phone and talk to Mia three days later when she was scheduled
{o go to your house Friday for the regular exchange in order to “get her version of events.”

The photos are in chronological order with the first three being ones that were taken the day
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she hit me. The last one was taken today.

As previously told you, | am very disappointed in your refusal to honor your promise of support
when it came to cell phones in my home as well as to co-parent in general and support me taking
away cell phones when our kids misbehave in my home.

Please be advised that | do not want you sending Mia’s cell phone with her when | pick
her up on Friday. She is to leave it at your home.

Thank you in advance. | am still interested in meeting with you in person to discuss the matter further.

Thanks,
Christina

Sent from my iPhone

Mitch wrote on August 20, 2019-6:27PM

I'm not interested in any litigation. However, you héve not changed your parenting techniques
and the resentment continues.

| agreed to support your decision to take away the phone of either children. 1 did not agree
to come get a phone in the middle of the night. As | understand it, you and Mia had a
disagreement over the time she should get off the phone. This resuited in you threatening

to call Joey and Joey’s mom. According to Mia, you laughed at her when she objected and
threatened her until it became physical. You also called and texted Joey's mom. it is bizarre
behavior for a parent to threaten a child with harm to third-party relationships and to reach
out to these third-parties in the middle of the night to help you get Mia off the phone.

We are happy to meet this week. Given your parenting, I'm not sure the kids should return
to your care. Neither kid should be subject to bullying. Laughing, threatening, or otherwise
provoking physical contact is not appropriate. While | do not condone Mia putting her hands
on you (assuming that is true), | do not agree with provocation by you or you putting your
hands on her. Ethan should not be subject to this environment either.

Let me know when you want to meet.

Mitchell & Amy Stipp
10120 W. Flamingo Rd.
Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, NV 89147
702.378.1907 (Mitchell)
702.277.6537 (Amy)

Christina wrote on August 20, 2019-7:01PM
| can meet tomorrow or Thursday after work. 6pm or later.

Please review my recent email with photos of the injuries since you appear to doubt the facts
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of what transpired. You did not have to come to my home that night, you could have simply
called your cell phone provider and suspended service. We previously discussed that option.
You have done it in the past when | used to keep the Kids' phones in my room. Mia would
tell Amy to cut the service and you would comply. | ask you to cut service so our teenager
can get off the phone and you refuse and instead threaten custody litigation.

Let's discuss the issues further in person. | do not want to litigate either, However, your
demand for fuli custody of both children in tight of your unfortunate refusal to coparent is
what is bizarre and unreasonable.

Mitch wrote on August 20, 2019-6:01PM
| will check my schedule and get back to you. Given your availability, it may be best for a call.

| could not have helped you that night. | was already sleeping. Regardless, it was an issue
that could have been resolved the next day. It was not necessary to escalate the dispute or
call Joey's mom.

I'm not threatening litigation. | strongly believe the kids would be happier and do befter with me.
I'm happy to provide opportunities for you to spend time with them.

| will get back to you soon.

Mitchell & Amy Stipp
10420 W. Flamingo Rd.
Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, NV 89147
702.378.1907 (Mitchell)
702.277.6537 (Amy)

Christina wrote on August 20, 2019-7:19PM

| don't think a phone call is conducive to resolving our dispute. 1can meet earlier on Thursday
if that works for you. Can you meet at 4:307

Mitch wrote on August 21, 2019-7:50PM

What is the issue with a call? Meeting in person is too challenging given our schedules and
responsibifities with the kids. Both kids have concerns about returning to your care. | am not
sure it makes sense if there is any chance of physical contact beiween you and Mia. Thisis
the case even if you assume Mia is the aggressor. To he clear, 1 do not condone physical
contact by anyone. Mia indicated you were physical with her (hitting, kicking and otherwise
wrestling). She also asserts you were taunting her to provoke physical contact. Enough is
enough.

If you want to meet in person, | think we should do so through FMC. That should provide
the best environment o speak freely about issues. We can also stipulate for FMC to
interview Mia {(and Ethan if necessary). | think we have reached a point where you are not

Page 141 of 168 DEFENDANTPRG 10047258

AA001682



capable of caring for the children in a way that meets their best interests. The kids are old
enough to decide where they want to five. I'm not interested in changing custody or want
child support. 1just want the kids to be happy and they are not with you. You work during
the week and have very little time with them during that time. Why not forego this time to
reduce conflict? You can focus on getting the help you need and spending quality time
with the kids.

Personally, | think you will be happiet without the responsibility of caring for the kids during the week.
vou will never have success now that the kids are older and you have failed to treat them respectfully.
| have provided you multiple chances to change your approach and refine your parenting skills.

vou are still punishing the kids the same way—aemotional abuse. They resent you for it

You have not been able to repair your relationships with them. Why would it change Now?

Let me know if you are willing to speak (rather than meet). For now, | intend to keep the
kids in my care until we negotiate alternative arrangements of the court orders otherwise.

Thought?

Mitchell & Amy Stipp
10120 W. Flamingo Rd.
Suite 4-124

L as Vegas, NV 89147
702.378.1907 (Mitchell}
702.277.6537 (Amy)

-

Mitch wrote on August 22, 20419-9:01AM

Please advise if you are available today to speak with me. if not, let's try for tomorrow.
Mitchell & Amy Stipp

10120 W. Flamingo Rd.

Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, NV 80147

702.378.1907 (Mitchell)

702.277.6537 (Amy)

e

Mitch wrote on August 22, 2049—3:23PM

| have not received a response. We should have a call if you are available today.

| noticed transaction activity on the docket in our case. it appears you purchased a copy.
i'm glad it's not a new filing. You may be thinking about filing something. Rather than

ignore my emails and surprise me, let's discuss.

Mia is adamant about not returning to your care. | have not discussed the situation
with either child. However, I'm certain Ethan will make the same decision.

| look forward to hearing from you.
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Christina wrote on August 22, 2019-8:40PM
Hi Mitch,

| intend to abide by the express terms of our custody order. { will pick up our kids at the time
and place specified in our court order, which is at their school tomorrow, when their

school day ends. You can drop off their non-school belongings in my courtyard tomorrow

or they can bring it to school with them,

If you intend to violate our custody order as you state below, | have no choice but to enforce it.
You cannot knowingly violate a court order. You need to support visitation, not thwart it.

| have always supported Mia to get involved in counseling. | think it's something she needs.
| will send you three names from my insurance provider list, and you can choose one or vice versa.

With regard to cell phones, do not allow cell phones to come with our kids from your home
during my custodial time. You will be able to contact them at 702-610-0032.

Thank you,
Christina

Mitch wrote on August 22, 2019-9:31PM

This approach is not accordance with our agreement to exchange the children at 6pm.

| have tried to reach out to you today, but you refuse to speak by phone. | do not intend to
violate any court order. However, given the issues with your parenting, | have concerns about
the children returning to your care. What would you do under the same circumstances?

Please do not try to pick up the kids from their school. | do not want to involve the school in our
personal, family matters. I'm not preventing you from visiting the kids. 1 am supporting the children
with their decision. Itis my responsibility to protect their best interests. If I need to file a motion

in the morning, | will do so.

Mitch wrote on August 22, 2019-10:40PM
| tried to call you and received no response.

You are putting me in a very difficult situation. Electing not to speak with me substantially
limits options.

The kids are concerned about your behavior. They don’t want you to show up at their school.
I'm not sure how this helps. You are not putting the interest of the kids above your own
regardiess if you agree with me. What do you accomplish by this approach? The kids

are terrified that you will physically remove them from school or otherwise cause a scene.
This causes them a lot of anxiety. This is exactly the type of parenting decision I'm talking
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about. If you don't get your way, you threaten to harm the children’s relationships to secure
obedience.

I'm not trying to take the kids away from you. | have been more than patient with what you
call mistakes. No one is perfect. However, I'm not sure why you can't see what you are doing
is wrong.

Think about how your family therapist, Nick Ponzo, reacted to your choices previously.
I'm certain he would not agree with them now. The window is closing here. If you want
our help, you need fo take our advice. | can'timage this choice will work out well for you
and your relationship with the kids.

Let me know by 9am tomorrow how you want to proceed.

Christina wrote on August 23, 2019-9:32AM

Mitch,

Although | appreciate your concern, you don't live my life day to day and although you
can try to say that you're doing this in the children’s best interest, I'm a deputy district
attorney working to protect children on a daily basis. As such, | beg to differ.

We have a court order. | intend fo follow the order as written. You must also follow the
order as well. If you wish to change it, hire a lawyer.

Pm picking up the children pursuant to the court order. That is the letter of the law.
My children mean everything to me. Il be there.

Thanks,
Christina

Christina wrote on August 23, 2019-11:22AM

Hi Mitch,

Thank you for our phone call today. | would like the opportunity to speak to you further and

in more detail about the issues we raised and briefly discussed. Let me know some dates and
times that would work for you, and |l do the same.

As we agreed, | will not pick up the kids from school today. We agreed that | will pick up

Mia from your home at 6pm and that you will continue to facilitate the exchange as Weé have

been practicing. | will then pick up Ethan from baseball at 8pm and we wil proceed from
there as normal.

| look forward to continuing to coparent and work with you for our kids.

Thank you again,
Christina
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Christina wrote on August 23, 2019-6:58PM

This email shall document your violation of our court order. You agreed to exchange Mia today.
You refuse to do so. | have been in front of your home since 6pm. 1 will remain here until you
ensure Mia comes with me. Please bring Ethan’s things out of your home.

Sent from my iPhone
Christina wrote on August 25, 2019-6:01PM
Mitch,

I will be picking up Mia and Ethan after school tomorrow as it is my custodial time.
Please leave their Tuesday backpacks/books at the front office.

Mitch wrote on August 25, 2019-6:27PM

The children have expressed to me that they want to remain tn my care for now. Both are very
disturbed by your behavior on Friday. Ethan is very upset about your communications with his
baseball coach.

| would advise against using the school for leverage to exercise time. Metro provided the
attached. As communicated to you, Metro will not force the children into your care. | will be
providing it to the children’s school. Please do not cause a scene like Friday. You are only
making the situation worse for the kids.

Per your request, | will have my motion on file before Monday morning. Let me know if you
want to work something out before the
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Christina wrote on August 25, 2019-7:21PM
Mitch,

You are in ongoing violation of a valid court custody order. | do not give you permission to keep
our children in your care during my custodial time.

You should not have shared fexts between me and Ethan's baseball coach with him.

Your Metro card is factually inaccurate. Ethan was not even present in your home at the time
that the officer was at your home.

To stop your contempt of the court order, immediately provide me with a time and location so
that | may receive our children into my care.

As you know, neither a police card nor a motion serve to nullify a valid court order. [f you
represent that to the school, it Is a false statement.

-Christina
Mitch wrote on August 25, 2019~7:37PM

| disagree with you. The kids do not want to return to your care at this time. Your threats

to go to their school only hurts the kids. The only thing that matters is their best interest.
vour decision to call the police, contact Ethan's baseball coach, and threaten to go to the
children's school reflects exactly what the children complain about: you are threatening to
harm their relationships in order to obtain compliance. | do not intend to allow this to happen
any more.

| informed the kids you wanted to pick them up from school tomorrow. Both were adamant that
they do not want to go with you. It does not make sense to put the school (tike you did with
Ethan’s coach) in the middie. Please reconsider your threat. Like with Metro and Coach Mo,

| will address the matter with the children's school. If Metro would not force the children into
your care on Friday, why do you think a school administrator will? 1do not think a family court
judge will see your conduct as justified.

| told you that we should work out an alternative arrangement. For now, the kids don't want
to be with you. You did a ot of damage on Friday. You asked me to file a motion. | intend to
have one on file. Please stop your behaviot.
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Gmail - Fwd: https://mnail.google com/mail/u/ 19ik=1b99eb2328 & view=pt&sear...

lof 2

Mitchell Stipp <mstipplv@gmail.com>

Fwd:

1 message

Mitcheli Stipp <mstippiv@gmail.com> Mon, Aug 26, 2019 at 0:22 AM
To: Christina Stipp <cestipp@gmail.com>

Christina—
Please see attached motion, exhibits and notice of hearing.

| would like to work out a mutually acceptable arrangement with you. I'm not viotating any court order, You have
requested that | file a motion. With that completed, | think we should de-escalate the situation. 1 do not want the
Kkids traumatized. Ethan is still very upset about your communications with Coach Mo. He does not want you to
affect that relationship.

] spoke to the kids this morning. Neither wants to return to your care today. Please do not try to pick them up at
school. Given your conduct on Friday, | hope you can $€e their concern.

I'm happy to meet with you this weekK to discuss the events over the last couple of weeks. We can also meet
with the kids. Please consider the harm you are causing by trying to force the kids into your care using school,
baseball and others as leverage. The kids do not want the embarrassment of your behavior but are unwilling to
relent {o your pressure.

Let me know your thoughts and how you would like to proceed.

---------- Forwarded message =---—--"

From: Mitcheli Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 26, 2019 at 9:09 AM

Sublect:

To: Mitcheli Stipp <mstippiv@gmail.com=>

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T, 702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1807
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com { www.stipplaw.com

Mitchell & Amy Stipp
10120 W. Flamingo Rd.
Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, NV 89147
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Gmail - Fwd: https:!lmail.google.comlmailful 1?ik:1b996b2328&view:pt&sear...

20f2

702.378.1907 (Mitchell)
702.277.8537 (Amy)

3 attachments

.@ Motion for Child interview, Medlation and Teenage Discretion-8.26.1 9-Filed and Accepted.pdf
1835K

Exhibits-Motion for Child Interview, Mediation and Teenage Discretion»8.26.19-FiIad and
™ Accepted.pdf
5392K

.@ Notice of Hearing-8.26.19.pdf
42K
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Christina wrote on August 25, 2019-6:01PM
Mitch,

| will be picking up Mia and Ethan after school tomorrow as it is my custodial time.
Please leave their Tuesday backpacks/books at the front office.

Mitch wrote on August 25, 201 9-6:27PM

The children have expressed to me that they want to remain in my care for now. Both are very
disturbed by your behavior on Friday. Ethan is very upset about your communications with his
baseball coach.

| would advise against using the school for leverage to exercise time. Mefro provided the
attached. As communicated to you, Metro will not force the children info your care. | will be
providing it to the children’s school. Please do not cause a scene like Friday. You are only
making the situation worse for the kids.

Per your request, | will have my motion on file before Monday morning. Let me know if you
t to work something out before then.
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EXHIBIT F
TO EX PARTE APPLICATION
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Connie>

Today 11:21 AM
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RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
A Professional Law Corporation

2470 ST, ROSE PARKWAY #208
HENDERSON, NV 89074

TELEPHONE (702) 290-8448 - FASCIMILE (702) 890-6456

Mitchell D, Stipp November 14, 2018
40120 W. Flamingo Rd. PMB 4-124
Las Vegas, NV 89147

Regarding: Stipp adv. Stipp
invoice No: 45671
Balance Due Upon Receipt

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
A Profassional Law Corporation
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AR Aging

Current 30 Days 80 Days 80 Days 120 and Over -- Total
$4,897.75 $0.00 $0.00 $96.02 $11,207.03 $0.00  $11,591.1

This invoice includes charges through November 5, 2019,
charges after that date will appear on next billing.

Any payments received after the invoice date will be reflected on
the next bill. If you have any questions regarding this bill, please
contact Radford Smith at 702-990-6448 or
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
A Professional Law Corporation
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From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me)
Subject: Fwd; FW: Stipp SAO re Discovery
Hearing

Date:  Fri, 7 Feb 2020 15:55:51 -0800

To file

Mitchell Stipp

Law Offlce of Mitcheli Stipp
T:702.602.1242 | M: 702,378,1907

E: mstipp@shipp aw.com | www.stipp aw.com

From: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 8:42 AM

To: val@fujiilawlv.com
Subject: RE: Stipp SAO re Discovery Hearing

Valarie,

This is a perfect example of no good deed goes unpunished. Mitch and | spend
the time to answer interrogatories by citing Information that is already in a
deposition (something that | am confident is not required under the current
standard in Rule 26), and provide additional responses that frankly ignored the
significant problems and rationale objections to your requests, yet you insist on
more litigation.

No one Is going to the hearing because of the stipulation to vacate. Please
provide us any proposed recommendation you intend to submit to the court; we
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Electronically Filed
2/13/2020 6:28 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLER? OF THE COUE :I

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 2791

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

MITCHELL STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant
IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

FAMILY DIVISION

CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-Z

Plaintiff, Dept. No.: H
V.

DEFENDANT’S REPLY TO
MITCHELL STIPP, OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO
COMPEL AND OPPOSITION TO
Defendant. COUNTERMOTION FOR

ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS
[DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER]

Defendant, Mitchell Stipp, as co-counsel of record, hereby files the above-
referenced reply/opposition. This filing is based on the papers and pleadings on file in

this case, the memorandum of points and authorities that follow, and Defendant’s

AA001701
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Case Number: D-08-389203-Z
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exhibits attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. These attached exhibits

are labeled Exhibits E-H (following Exhibits A-D filed on January 29, 2020).

Dated: February 13, 2020

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP

/s/ Mitchell Stipp, Esq.

MITCHELL STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242

mstipp@stipplaw.com
Attorneys fgr Defendant

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
Nothing in the discovery rules prohibits a motion to compel after the end of
discovery. Plaintiff specifically had notice of Defendant’s objections to her responses

to written discovery before January 13, 2020. See Exhibits C and D to Defendant’s

Exhibits filed on January 29, 2020. Radford Smith (Defendant’s lead attorney) and
Valerie Fujii (Plaintiff’s attorney) had a telephonic conference concerning these matters
on January 14, 2020. Yet, these matters were initially raised during Plaintiff’s
deposition on January 7, 2020. The relevant portion of the transcript from Plaintiff’s

deposition provides as follows:
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A Not that I recall.

Q. Did at that time you seek any counseling for
either you or Mia in regard to the incident?

A Not specifically, although my request to Mitch
for counseling for Mia has been longstanding. So, I
don't know if it resurrected after the April incident.
I know we did discuss it during that May Starbucks

meeting.
(Whaam Mr. Stipp exited the deposition

proceedings.)
BY MR SMITH:

Q. Okay. Did you tape that meeting? I may have
asked you that, but did you tape that meeting of —

A Yes, aportion of it.

Q. Okay. And have you produced that tape?

A Thave not yet. I got anew cell phone. So,
I'm trying to get access to it.

(Whereupon, Mr. Stipp entered the deposition
proceedings.)
BY MR SMITH:

Q. Okay. So, you're saying that you do not
presently have a copy of any kind of that recording
that you took in the Starbucks in May available to you
or in your control. Correct?

15

A. No, unless I e-mailed it to miyself So. I
have to — I didn't find it. but I'll look again I
may have it.

Q. Okay. So, you recollect that in the request
for production of documents that you were served, you
had indicated -- or we had requested all tape
recordings of any kind between you and Mitchell or you
and the children

A. Ub-huh

Q. And you indicated something about your phone
changing in October?

A. Yes. Igotanewphone.

Q. Okay. And so is it your recollection that on
your previous phone there would be recordings and/or
documents responsive to that request?

A. Arecording And I believe the request was
for videos. So. I have to download all the baseball
videos and nmsic videos but no -

Q. Okay.

A. Ifthat's what was requested.

Q. If you read the preamble to the request for
production — and it's pretty standard that it
includes videos and all kinds of recordings. whether
audio through your phone, et cetera.

With that understanding, were there other
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recordings, other than just videos, that were on your
previous phone that would be responsive to that
question?

A No.

Q. And you understood in my last question that
question being the request for production of documents
that asked you to produce all of those types of
recordings. Correct?

A Yes

Q. Okay. Have you ever prepared a transcript of
the recording that occurred at the Starbucks meeting
with Mr. Stipp?

A Yes.

Q. And when did you prepare that transcript?

A Idon't recall exactly, maybe a few months
ago.

Q. AndIdon'trecall. So.forgive me. But was
that transcript provided as part of your pleadings?

A No.

Q. So, have you. to your knowledge. ever provided
that transcript in any way to Mitch or anyone as his
representative: Amy, me -

A No.

Q. — anyone else? Is there a reason you have
not?

W] W
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A. I gave it to my attorney.
Q. Okay. So, you expected her to produce that as
part of the request for production of documents
f)

A. Idon't know what - what she was going to do.

Q. You're a lawyer.

A Yeah Iamalawyer. Yeah

Q. So, you had to have some understanding of what
she - or what you were required to do as regard to
the request for production of documents.

MS. FUIIL: And just — my only interruption
is, our response was, discovery is continuing. and
this response may be supplemented as additional
information becomes available herein.

So, it's not nonresponsive. I - so, I would
object to the form.

MR. SMITH: Not either a form objection or an
appropriate objection.

The — in regard to the document. Ms. Fujii,
if you have it and you haven't produced it prior to
this deposition. is there a reason why?

MS. FUIIL: Counsel I -1 was — I received
a multitude of documentation in a short period of
time. I Bates stamped and organized as best I could.
And discovery is continuing.
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And so if you're asking me for it and I have
it, you'll definitely get it.

MR. SMITH: I would like it now. You knew
this deposition had been scheduled for weeks, and
you've responded to the discovery request after thirty
days of having the request. And the standard -

MS. FUJI: I timely responded. Thereisa
multitude of documents in this case. The deposition
was reset to December 20th prior to a long. long
vacation.

So, if you're asking me -- if she says she
gave it to me. it's not something that strikes my
memory off the top of my head. but I'll be more than
happy to provide it.

MR. SMITH: This concerns me, Ms. Fujii. Not
only did you just leave at the last deposition, but
now you're telling me that you've received, in your
words, a multitude of documents that you have not
produced, knowing that the last twenty days --

MS. FUII: I did not say —

MR. SMITH: Please allow me, as I will allow
you to make your statement —

MS. FUII: Sure.

MR. SMITH: You've indicated that you didn't
provide a multitude of documents. Because I've

19

reviewed the response to request for production of
documents. The only things that was provided were
certain e-mails that had been chosen after

October 5th. I believe, and that's it. There were no
other documents other than a reference to pleadings
that were on a file, which, by the way, is
inapproprate. You have to provide documents, not
references to other documents.

So, I'm not sure why, since we had notices of
the deposition pending for now almost forty or fifty
days. that I don't have the documents that are -- that
you indicate are part of the ongoing discovery.

MS. FUJI: I disagree with that statement.

MR. SMITH: But what do you disagree with?
We're under a duty -- you understand -- look, we're
now in the deposition.

MS. FUJI: If you want to go off the
record —

MR. SMITH: No. I don't want to go off the
record. I want this discussion to be on the record,
because it's our duty to resolve discovery disputes
that exist in a case and in this instance.

MS. FUJII: With an EDC or 2.34 conference.

MR. SMITH: That is what we're having right
this second.
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MS. FUJIII: No. It has to be noticed.

MR. SMITH: No. It doesn't have to be
noticed.

MS. FUIL: Ireally don't want to interrupt
this time. but if you want to show us any specific
questions that you feel were nonresponsive, I would be
more than happy to address that.

MR. SMITH: You're the one with the — I don't
have the documents. You've now indicated you have a
mmititude of documents that were provided to you by
Ms. Calderon, who, as I pointed out, is a lawyer. So.
she felt that they were significant or responsive to
the request for production, and now I'm being told
that. even though she's sitting for her deposition for
the second time after a twenty-day hiatus. that we
still don't have those documents. That is completely
unacceptable.

It now leaves me in the position where I don't
have relevant documents, documents that you may, for
all I know., present as evidence in this case at the
time of hearing. and I don't have the opportunity to
ask the witness about those documents. It's just
completely unacceptable.

How in the world do you think that that's
okay?

MS. FUIIL: I'm not responding. You chose
when — when to notice this deposition. You chose
when to continue this deposition. I'm kind enough to
allow you to continue this deposition today when I was
not required and we could have found another date to
provide this deposition.

Her response to the request for recordings,
which she was going to provide those to me. I do not
have those recordings. That's why I said discovery is

MR. SMITH: But you've indicated you have a
nmititude of documents. That was your words.

MS. FUIL: It is the pleadings that you also
are privileged to as well that were referenced, that
you said were referenced improperly. But it's not a
big secret or conspiracy. Nobody is hiding any
documents.

Counsel, if you would like a copy of this
transcript and she gave it to me, you can have it.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Great. How can you -- can
you forward that to my e-mail so I can use it today to
go over with Ms. —

MS. FUIIL: And -- and I will note, it's my
you want that, I can ask my office. I don't know how
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it's saved or where it was sent, but I would ask
Christina to look on break where she sent it and I
will provide it.

MR. SMITH: You know, Ms. Fujii —

MS. FUJI: And we can attach it to this depo.

MR._ SMITH: T've rarely been to the discovery

commissioner over the course of many years. This time

I'm very likely to go to the discovery commissioner,
because these responses are not acceptable. You
can't, first of all, leave a deposition. And,
secondly, you can't not produce documents that were
due prior to this — this deposition when you indicate
you have them in your presence.

MS. FUJIL: I disagree.

MR. SMITH: I mean in your — in your office.

MS. FUJIL: I disagree that we failed to
provide documents that were requested.

MR. SMITH: Your client has just testified and

you've acknowledged that you received a nmltitude of

documents. I just find this — now you're backing off

of that statement. And I understand why you would be.

But let's get to the bottom of this.
BY MR. SMITH:

Q. What did you provide, in response to the
request for production of documents, in the form of

ey

documents that you had assembled for that purpose?
MS. FUIIL: And then my objection is,
specificity. We don't know what question you're
referning to.
You just mean generally?
BY MR. SMITH:

Q. Youreceived — Ms. — yeah You received

the —
MR. SMITH: If you're saying that the question
is vague and ambiguous — is that what you're saying?
MS. FUIIL: Yes.
BY MR SMITH:

Q. You received a request for production of
documents. Correct?

A Yes.

Q. And you reviewed those request for production
of documents.

A Yes.

Q. And in the course of your practice of law,
you've seen and responded or helped respond to request
for production of documents in the past. Correct?

A Yes.

Q. And you understood the questions the - that
were provided in the request for production of
documents. Correct?

[S8]
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A Yes.

Q. Did you assemble documents that you believed
were - were responsive to the request for production?

A Yes.

Q. And did those documents include the transcript
of the — the statement that — the recording that you
took in Starbucks meeting with Mitch in May of 2019?

A No.

Q. Did you --

A. You did not ask for a transcript. So, it
wouldn't have been responsive to a request for
production.

Q. Did you provide other documents - or did you
assemble other documents that would have been
responsive to the request for production of documents
other than the e-mails that you provided as your

?

A They weren't e-mails. They were text
messages.

Q. Text messages. Excuse me.

A. No. What I produced was — what I — what I
produced to Ms. Fuyii was produced to you. There is
no hidden documents.

Q. Okay. The — in regard to the — so, when
Ms. Fujii was refeming to a nmltitude of documents.

o
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she was referring to the text messages that you —
that's the only documents that you could believe that
she would be referring to. because that's all you
provided.

A Correct.

s W=

See Exhibit D to Defendant’s Exhibits filed on January 29, 2020.

Plaintiff admits to preparing a transcript of a meeting she recorded and providing
itto Ms. Fujii. However, Plaintiff testified that she does not have the audio file. Plaintiff
miraculously produced an audio file on January 13, 2020 but no transcript. In addition,
there were a number of documents Plaintiff claimed to provide to Ms. Fujii for
disclosure, which may not have been produced. The parties met and conferred on the
record on January 7, 2020---well before the end of discovery on January 13, 2020.

Ms. Fujii’s claim that there was no meet and confer is non-sense. There have

been two (2) conferences which satisfy the requirements of the discovery rules before

Defendant filed a motion to compel. Both were held before Plaintiff filed her motion to
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compel. Therefore, Defendant’s filing could not be retaliatory in nature. The motion
was necessitated by Plaintiff’s failure to remedy the deficiencies in her responses to
written discovery. Notwithstanding this fact, Defendant in good faith specifically
agreed to withdraw the motion to compel if Plaintiff just produced the Starbucks
Transcript, which she claimed to prepare many months ago during her deposition.
Instead of producing this transcript in accordance with NRCP 16.2, Ms. Fujii emailed
Mr. Smith a PDF file on February 6, 2020, which she claimed was the transcript. See
Exhibit E attached hereto. Unfortunately, Defendant discovered that this file was NOT
the transcript because it was created on February 6, 2020. The metadata from the file is

set forth below:

Document Properties

Security Fonts Initial View Custom Advanced
Description
| File: Starbucks Transcript.pdf
Title: ' Microsoft Word - May 17 Starbucks
Author: | CalderoC
| Subject:
Keywords:

| Created: 2/6/20, 10:14:02 AM Additional Metadata...
Modified: 2/6/20, 10:14:02 AM
Application:

Ms. Fujii then claimed Plaintift modified the transcript which was a MS Word

document on February 6, 2020 before sending it to Ms. Fujii to disclose as a PDF. See

1
Exhibit F attached hereto. Plaintiff had no authority to modify evidence in this case

1 Ms. Fujii inappropriately advises Mr. Smith to advise9 his client take medication for his "OCD." aop001709
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before disclosing it. It should have been produced as it was prepared and supposedly

delivered to Ms. Fujii. In response to the objections of Mr. Smith, Ms. Fujii emailed a
MS Word file, which she now claims is the “actual” transcript prepared by her client.
The problem with that statement is the metadata for that file does not support Ms. Fujii’s

representations. See Exhibit G attached hereto. If Plaintiff modified the MS Word file,

then the metadata would show it was modified on February 6, 2020 by Plaintiff. Instead,

it shows the file was created and modified on September 9, 2019. There were no

modifications on February 6, 2020, and the identity of the party who modified the

document is: “Fujii Law _1.” Defendant believes Plaintiff and Ms. Fujii are being

dishonest, and the matter should be addressed.
Plaintiff filed a “courtesy” supplement to her responses to Defendant’s request for

production. See Exhibit H attached hereto. Again, this supplement is not adequate:

1. Responses to RFP #1, 3, 4,9, 12, and 15 should be revised to reflect only the
documents produced by reference to their bates numbers. All other items
should be removed or produced. Reference to items filed in the case and
emails, texts, and other affidavits which have not been identified or produced
is insufficient.

2. The response to RFP# 5 is not adequate. It should include the actual Starbucks
Transcript—not the one created by Plaintiff on February 6, 2020. The

audio/video files of the children also should be produced. Plaintiff has had

AA001710
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adequate time to download and produce them. Plaintiff did not object timely

to the production of these items.

Plaintiff has made no other attempts to resolve the issues with her responses to
Defendant’s interrogatories (as more fully briefed in his motion to compel). She also
ignored these substantive issues in her opposition/countermotion filed on February 12,
2020.

Plaintiff should be sworn in and testify before the Discovery Commissioner

on the issues of the transcript. Plaintiff is a licensed, Nevada attorney (who should

not be able to hide behind Ms. Fujii’s misrepresentations). Ms. Fujii’s statements to Mr.
Smith regarding the transcript are not supported by the facts.

For the reasons set forth above (and in Defendant’s motion to compel),
Defendant should be awarded $5,000.00 in attorney’s fees and costs. No attorney’s fees
or costs should be awarded to Plaintiff. Plaintiff did not produce the transcript as
prepared and was caught creating/modifying “evidence” on February 6, 2020. Plain
and simple---Plaintiff and her attorney, Ms. Fujii, have committed discovery
misconduct. Sanctions are appropriate. The audio file and transcript should be
excluded from use at trial.

/1
/1
/1
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Dated: February 13, 2020

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP

/s/ Mitchell Stipp, Esq.

MITCHELL STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242

DECLARATION OF MITCHELL STIPP
I hereby declare and state as follows:
l. [ am competent and willing to testify in a court of law as to the facts contained in
this motion (which are incorporated herein by this reference) and exhibits which are
filed concurrently herewith.
2. I have personal knowledge of these facts, save those stated upon information
and/or belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true.

/s/ Mitchell Stipp

Mitchell Stipp
11
11
11

/1
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

2 IHEREBY CERTIFY that on the 13th day of February, 2020, I filed the foregoing

using the Court’s E-filing system, which provided notice to the e-service participants
4

5 registered in this case.
6
7
By: /s/ Amy Hernandez
8

9

An employee of the Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Calderon v. Stipp - Starbucks
transcript

Date:  Thu, 13 Feb 2020 17:42:42 -0800

To File.

From: theresa@fujiilawlv.com <theresa@fujiilawlv.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>; Courtney Janson
<cjanson@radfordsmith.com>

Cc: Val and Theresa <VIP@fujilawlv.com>

Subject: Calderon v. Stipp - Starbucks transcript

Good morning Radford and Courtney,

Attached is the Starbucks transcript. As you discussed with

Val, please vacate Mitch's Motion to Compel set for March

6, 2020, as Mitch did not comply with EDCR 5.602 by having a

personal discussion with me prior to filing his Motion.

Thanks and take care,

Theresa Locklar, Paralegal

Valarie I. Fujii, Esqg.

VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Theresa's Cell: (702) 292-9034

Phone: (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702) 734-6464
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PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in
this e-mail is from VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES, a law
firm which may be confidential and may also be attorney-
client privileged. The information is intended for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
others who have been specifically authorized to receive it.
If you are not the intended recipient, or have received
this e-mail in error, you are hereby instructed to return
this e-mail to the sender unread and delete it from your
inbox and recycle bin. You are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, use or copying of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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May 17, 2019 (Starbucks Meeting)

Mitch: So we had some issues and we talked
about um our conversation at your house and then um
and then we talked to Mia about (inaudible) and
then talked about many things about what happened
yesterday

Christina: Ok

Mitch: Uh.with regard to the her (inaudible) the
doorbell issue

Here..here..here’s overall the way I see it. The way
I see it is that given the choice I think both Mia
and Ethan would both prefer to live with
us..but..(inaudible) and and and I’'m not saying that
is even a question whether it be..[long pause]

And so so I'm not I’'m not speaking as to uh
(inaudible) want to live (inaudible)

Number two..uh..ocbviously, you’re their mother, you
love them

Number three, there’s clearly a difference of how
they act at your house versus at our house because
you primarily have issues with Mia. Um. I think
Mia’s anxiety has a lot to do I think with the way
that she acts and..um.whether the anxiety is a
product of the nature of her personality,
environmental factors, age, the divorce, the way
that she’s been treated by you or your family, or
me and our family, there’s a number of reasons and
and no one can pinpoint specifically with one-
hundred percent certainty as to why. Right?

We can all have beliefs. You can have your

belief..uh that...you know..and I'm just ..I want you
to hear me out..
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Christina: Yeah. That’s fine.

Mitch: your belief may be you know uh that um
she’s afraid of me that and so she she doesn’t act
the way she does at your house and she Amy doesn’t
have a relationship with her like a parent, it’s
more of a friendship, so there’s a different
dynamic there and uh I brainwashed the kids and my
family brainwashed the kids and so therefore
(inaudible) so uh...

The issue is..is that I..I don’t want to speak to why
I think the kids act the way they do but I want to
move past that..I don’t want either child to be
cursing at your house either at each other or uh to
you or I whether (inaudible) in general I think
that you should curse at them, if you curse, 1it’s
your house, and you’re a parent, you can do what
you want, calling them names and things of that
nature.Now I’'m not saying whether you do or you
don’t..I'm not speaking to that..I'm just..I wouldn’t
want a parent-child relationship where your
daughter calls you..whatever. Or you call her a
whore, bitch, cunt or this and that. And Ethan,
you know, doing the same..

Number two is that you do need some mechanism in
which to enforce your rules..and it doesn’t appear
that is Mia respected you in that regard. Uh..if
you..1f Mia does something that’s
inappropriate..you..and you want to uh uh punish her
appropriately by taking away her phone then..it
appears that you’re not able to do that..either
because—and for whatever reason—

As a general matter, uh you..you uh should have the
ability to impose some punishment for you know bad
behavior, whatever it is, bad grade, um um the kids
fighting, um Mia acting inappropriately, whatever
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there has to be some kind of..I don’t think there
should ever be I'm going to call your friends, I'm
going to call your friend’s parents, I'm going to
call the school, I'm going to call the counselor,
I’'m going to call the teacher, (inaudible) um uh..

Should you be able to take Mia’s phone away? Yes.
Christina: Uh huh

Mitch: We have. Um. We’re ok with that. We
will work with you to ensure that that is the case.
Um. And. So..I don’t..those are just a lot of
thoughts...

Christina: Sure.
Mitch: that we have come up with..
Christina: Sure.

Mitch: We’re not um I'm not here to tell you that
they prefer (inaudible) I’'m not here to tell you
that we’re planning (inaudible) have I thought of
all of those things? Yes. Uh. Do I think that is
the potentially better off in the short term but
maybe in the long term with us ? Uh. Do I think
you should have the opportunity to repair your
relationship with Mia? Or to the extent that it
needs to be repaired with Ethan? Under the right
circumstances? Yes.

Christina: Ok.
Mitch: And the circumstances that I am talking
about are the circumstances that I am suggesting.

So. What I want..what I want from you .. is..is it
possible to clean slate?
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I don’t think it will benefit you to punish Mia for
what has transpired over the last couple of weeks.
Even though I think..from your point of view and
based on the facts and circumstances..she likely
deserves punishment. There’s no question. Um..

Christina: Well there’s the consequences..
Mitch: Consequences.
Christina: Yeah.

Mitch: I think Mia..as I talked about before..she
has substantial anxiety.

Christina: Yes.

Mitch: And that anxiety..um..that anxiety 1is
claimed..um..by the nature of your relationship with
her..and so..as it turns out..personality..or whatever
there’s a conflict there in terms of..of the way you
in which you interact with her that heightens her
anxiety.

Christina: I didn’t hear the last part.

Mitch: Heightens her anxiety.

Christina: ok.

Mitch: Um. And her anxiety has obviously been
substantial over the last two weeks because of
finals, performances, trips, travel, all of that
stuff

Christina: Correct.

Mitch: Um. And so..is that your fault? Like I
said we’re not getting into why she has anxiety..
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Christina: I think we’ll never agree. I think we
need to agree to disagree..

Mitch: Right. Exactly.

Christina: ..OTN...

Mitch: It’s not worth..

Christina: ..on why. On the question of why.
Mitch: It’s not worth it.

Christina: We are here now.

Mitch: Right.

Christina: Got 1it.

Mitch: So. The thing is is..the thing is..is that

we don’t want Mia to act that way to you or anybody
else.

Christina: Right.

Mitch: Regardless of how I feel or Amy feels or
we feel about each other, it shouldn’t happen.

Christina: Yeah.

Mitch: Uh. Even if what you’re doing..uh..you
know..Mia doesn’t agree with, or we don’t agree
with, I can’t imagine a set of circumstances where
what you are doing is going to be..you know.. SO
extreme that it results in (inaudible)..it should
have. You know. Um. There should be no contact
(inaudible) either you or her or vice versa. She
shouldn’t be. You shouldn’t be. Nobody should be
destroying anybody’s property. It shouldn’t..it
shouldn’t happen.

AA001721



Christina: Right.

Mitch: And if these things do happen. (inaudible)
There’s really a problem. Regardless of whether
it’s Mia’s fault or not. Um. All that stuff needs
to be worked to try to resolve it.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: Um. So. We want to help you. We want to
help you as best and to the extent that you want us
to.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: Uh. We want to support you, um, but we
want you to, um, I'm going to trust you, you have
to trust us..

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: There’s things that we don’t like we want
to be able to say and vice versa

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: Um. We..we want both the kids to see that
we’ re communicating, we are on the same page, and
we, uh..1f they do something there that’s
(inaudible) that you call or text us and to the
extent that you can’t take Mia’s phone away because
she won’t give it to you, then, at least initially,
I’11 come and get it. Uh..

Christina: Or cut service.
Mitch: Huh?

Christina: Or cut service.

AA001722



Mitch: But..and that’s what we were talking about.
The idea would be that if I have to do that they
are not getting it back.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: And I don’t think it makes a difference,
at least initially..

Christina: Yeah.

Mitch: ...in terms of the consequences. Whatever
the circumstances, that if I have to pick up a
phone...

Amy: We don’t want to have to turn them on and
off, on and off, on and off with Mia..

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: If T take it, I'm just going to take it
away.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: Uh. And, and that will..and..and..that will
motivate Mia to, you know, behave appropriate.

Christina: Uh huh.

Mitch: I mean. Obviously she has a lot of trust
and anger issues, lot of anger, she feels it
(inaudible) she doesn’t like you, and things of
that nature..whatever the source but the bottom line
is that Mia still is (inaudible) she can’t act
inappropriate
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From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Fwd: Stipp SAO re Discovery
Hearing

Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2020 17:40:41 -0800

To File.

From: theresa@fujiilawlv.com <theresa@fujiilawlv.com>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>

Cc: Val and Theresa <VIP@fujilawlv.com>

Subject: RE: Fwd: Stipp SAO re Discovery Hearing

Hello Radford,

Before we sent you the Starbucks transcript yesterday,
Christina corrected two misspellings of the word "hear" to
"here" and she saved it in pdf format. She did not want
the MS Word "docx" version of the document sent over.
However, because Mitch believes that his foray into the
metadata proves that the transcript was created yesterday,
we are sending over the MSWord document which we received
from Christina on 09-09-19. Please note that it contains
two misspellings of the word "hear" which should have been
"here". Otherwise, the document is the same.

Valarie states that she sincerely hopes that Mitch looks
into taking some medication for his OCD.

Thanks and take care,
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Theresa Locklar, Paralegal

Valarie I. Fujii, Esqg.

VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Theresa's Cell: (702) 292-9034

Phone: (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702) 734-6464

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in
this e-mail is from VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES, a law
firm which may be confidential and may also be attorney-
client privileged. The information is intended for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
others who have been specifically authorized to receive it.
If you are not the intended recipient, or have received
this e-mail in error, you are hereby instructed to return
this e-mail to the sender unread and delete it from your
inbox and recycle bin. You are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, use or copying of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Fwd: Stipp SAO re Discovery Hearing
From: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>
Date: Fri, February 07, 2020 1:41 pm

To: "theresa@fujiilawlv.com” < theresa@fujiilawlv.com>

Valarie,

The metadata associated with the document shows that it was created by your client the
day it was produced. Please cite me the law that suggests that | am precluded from
enforcing discovery deficiencies after the DCO. [I'll consider it.

Radford

Radford J. Smith, Esq.
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Board Certified Family Law Specialist
Radford J. Smith, Chartered

2470 St. Rose Parkway — Ste. 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 990-6448

*NOTICE**

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain attorney/client information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply email or by
telephone (702) 990-6448, and immediately delete this message and all
its attachments.

From: theresa@fujiilawlv.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 11:32 AM

To: Radford Smith

Cc: Val and Theresa

Subject: RE: Fwd: Stipp SAO re Discovery Hearing

The following was dictated by Valarie Fujii:

Radford,

I have neither the time nor the desire to recreate a
transcript or falsify or amend documents. I gave you
what I got, which is the same thing we had, which was
mentioned at the depo.
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As to Mitch's MTC, we never had an EDCR 5.602(d)
Conference regarding Christina's discovery responses,
nor is it relevant because none of this was done

before the DCO,

and you and Mitch had our client's

discovery responses for 26 days prior to the MTC being

filed.

You cannot try to back door or
untimeliness,

your client's MTC now. Vacate
again request fees.
Theresa Locklar, Paralegal

Valarie I. Fujii, Esqg.
VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

— - = 4 — ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ A~ ~

correct the

deficiencies and procedural defects of

the hearing, or I will
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May 17, 2019 (Starbucks Meeting)

Mitch: So we had some issues and we talked
about um our conversation at your house and then um
and then we talked to Mia about (inaudible) and
then talked about many things about what happened
yesterday

Christina: Ok

Mitch: Uh..with regard to the her (inaudible) the
doorbell issue

Here..here.here’s overall the way I see it. The way
I see it is that given the choice I think both Mia
and Ethan would both prefer to live with us..but..
(inaudible) and and and I’'m not saying that is even
a question whether it be..[long pause]

And so so I'm not I’'m not speaking as to uh
(inaudible) want to live (inaudible)

Number two..uh..obviously, you’re their mother, you
love them

Number three, there’s clearly a difference of how
they act at your house versus at our house because
you primarily have issues with Mia. Um. I think
Mia’s anxiety has a lot to do I think with the way
that she acts and..um..whether the anxiety is a
product of the nature of her personality,
environmental factors, age, the divorce, the way
that she’s been treated by you or your family, or
me and our family, there’s a number of reasons and
and no one can pinpoint specifically with one-
hundred percent certainty as to why. Right?
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We can all have beliefs. You can have your belief..
uh that...you know..and I’'m just ..I want you to hear
me out..

Christina: Yeah. That’s fine.

Mitch: your belief may be you know uh that um
she’s afraid of me that and so she she doesn’t act
the way she does at your house and she Amy doesn’t
have a relationship with her like a parent, it’s
more of a friendship, so there’s a different
dynamic there and uh I brainwashed the kids and my
family brainwashed the kids and so therefore
(inaudible) so uh...

The issue is..is that I..I don’t want to speak to why
I think the kids act the way they do but I want to
move past that..I don’t want either child to be
cursing at your house either at each other or uh to
you or I whether (inaudible) in general I think
that you should curse at them, if you curse, it'’s
your house, and you’re a parent, you can do what
you want, calling them names and things of that
nature..Now I'm not saying whether you do or you
don’t..I'm not speaking to that..I’'m just..I wouldn’t
want a parent-child relationship where your
daughter calls you..whatever. Or you call her a
whore, bitch, cunt or this and that. And Ethan,
you know, doing the same..

Number two is that you do need some mechanism in
which to enforce your rules..and it doesn’t appear
that is Mia respected you in that regard. Uh..if
you..lf Mia does something that’s inappropriate..you..
and you want to uh uh punish her appropriately by
taking away her phone then..it appears that you’re
not able to do that..either because—and for whatever
reason—
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As a general matter, uh you..you uh should have the
ability to impose some punishment for you know bad
behavior, whatever it is, bad grade, um um the kids
fighting, um Mia acting inappropriately, whatever
there has to be some kind of..I don’t think there
should ever be I'm going to call your friends, I'm
going to call your friend’s parents, I'm going to
call the school, I'm going to call the counselor,
I'm going to call the teacher, (inaudible) um uh..

Should you be able to take Mia’s phone away? Yes.
Christina: Uh huh

Mitch: We have. Um. We’re ok with that. We
will work with you to ensure that that is the case.
Um. And. So..I don’t..those are just a lot of
thoughts..

Christina: Sure.
Mitch: that we have come up with..
Christina: Sure.

Mitch: We’re not um I’m not hear to tell you that
they prefer (inaudible) I’'m not hear to tell you
that we’re planning (inaudible) have I thought of
all of those things? Yes. Uh. Do I think that is
the potentially better off in the short term but
maybe in the long term with us ? Uh. Do I think
you should have the opportunity to repair your
relationship with Mia? Or to the extent that it
needs to be repaired with Ethan? Under the right
circumstances? Yes.

Christina: Ok.
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Mitch: And the circumstances that I am talking
about are the circumstances that I am suggesting.
So. What I want..what I want from you .. is..is it
possible to clean slate?

I don’t think it will benefit you to punish Mia for
what has transpired over the last couple of weeks.
Even though I think..from your point of view and
based on the facts and circumstances..she likely
deserves punishment. There’s no question. Un..
Christina: Well there’s the consequences..

Mitch: Consequences.

Christina: Yeah.

Mitch: I think Mia..as I talked about before..she
has substantial anxiety.

Christina: Yes.

Mitch: And that anxiety..um..that anxiety is
claimed..um.by the nature of your relationship with
her..and so..as it turns out..personality..or whatever
there’s a conflict there in terms of..of the way you
in which you interact with her that heightens her
anxiety.

Christina: I didn’t hear the last part.

Mitch: Heightens her anxiety.

Christina: ok.

Mitch: Um. And her anxiety has obviously been
substantial over the last two weeks because of
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finals, performances, trips, travel, all of that
stuff

Christina: Correct.

Mitch: Um. And so..is that your fault? Like I
said we’re not getting into why she has anxiety..

Christina: I think we’ll never agree. I think we
need to agree to disagree..

Mitch: Right. Exactly.

Christina: «.ON...

Mitch: 1It’s not worth..

Christina: ..on why. On the question of why.
Mitch: 1It’s not worth it.

Christina: We are here now.

Mitch: Right.

Christina: Got it.

Mitch: So. The thing is is..the thing is..is that
we don’t want Mia to act that way to you or anybody
else.

Christina: Right.

Mitch: Regardless of how I feel or Amy feels or
we feel about each other, it shouldn’t happen.

Christina: Yeah.
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Mitch: Uh. Even if what you’re doing..uh..you
know..Mia doesn’t agree with, or we don’t agree
with, I can’t imagine a set of circumstances where
what you are doing is going to be..you know.. SO
extreme that it results in (inaudible)..it should
have. You know. Um. There should be no contact
(inaudible) either you or her or vice versa. She
shouldn’t be. You shouldn’t be. Nobody should be
destroying anybody’s property. It shouldn’t..it
shouldn’t happen.

Christina: Right.

Mitch: And if these things do happen. (inaudible)
There’s really a problem. Regardless of whether
it’s Mia’s fault or not. Um. All that stuff needs
to be worked to try to resolve it.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: Um. So. We want to help you. We want to
help you as best and to the extent that you want us
to.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: Uh. We want to support you, um, but we
want you to, um, I’m going to trust you, you have
to trust us..

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: There’s things that we don’t like we want
to be able to say and vice versa

Christina: Ok.
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Mitch: Um. We.we want both the kids to see that
we’re communicating, we are on the same page, and
we, uh..if they do something there that’s
(inaudible) that you call or text us and to the
extent that you can’t take Mia’s phone away because
she won’t give it to you, then, at least initially,
I'll come and get it. Uh..

Christina: Or cut service.

Mitch: Huh?

Christina: Or cut service.

Mitch: But..and that’s what we were talking about.
The idea would be that if I have to do that they
are not getting it back.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: And I don’t think it makes a difference,
at least initially..

Christina: Yeah.
Mitch: ...in terms of the consequences. Whatever
the circumstances, that if I have to pick up a

phone...

Amy: We don’t want to have to turn them on and
off, on and off, on and off with Mia..

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: If T take it, I’'m just going to take it
away.

Christina: Ok.

AA001743



Mitch: Uh. And, and that will..and..and..that will
motivate Mia to, you know, behave appropriate.

Christina: Uh huh.

Mitch: I mean. Obviously she has a lot of trust
and anger issues, lot of anger, she feels it
(inaudible) she doesn’t like you, and things of
that nature..whatever the source but the bottom line
is that Mia still is (inaudible) she can’t act
inappropriate
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED
2/7/2020 8:21 AM

SUPP

VALARIE L FUJIIL, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No.; 005955

VALARIE 1. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 341-6464 phone

(702) 734-6464 facsimile
vipi@fuliilawlv.com

Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON

PISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CHRISTINA CALDERON, )

Plaintiff, ) CASE NQO.: D-08-389203-7
) DEPT.NO.:. H
V8. )
)
MITCHELL STIPP, )
)
Defendant. )
)

PLAINTIFF’S COURTESY SUPPLEMENTAL

RESPONSES TO DEFENDANT’S FIRST SET OF

REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

TO: MITCHELL STIPP, Defendant herein.

TO: RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ., of the law firm of RADFORD J. SMITH,

CHTD., counsel for Defendant herein.

COMES NOW, Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON, by and through her
attorney of record, VALARIE 1. FUJIL, ESQ., of the law firm of VALARIE 1.

FUJII & ASSOCIATES, and hereby provides her Supplemental Responses to

Defendant’s First Set of Requests for Production of Documents as follows:

Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

AA001750




- B =)

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

REQUEST NO. 1:

The factors set forth below are derived from NRS 125C.0035(4) and are

used by the court in determining the best interest of the children with respect to

custody and timeshare. For each such factor which you claim is important for the

court to consider in awarding physical custody, supply all documents supporting

such claim:

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)
(e)
(f)
(g)
(b)
0
1)

(k)

The wishes of each child if the child is of sufficient age and capacity
to form an intelligent preference as to his or her physical custody.
Any nomination of a guardian for each child by a party.

Which party is more likely to allow each child to have frequent
associations and a continuing relationship with the non-custodial
party.

The level of conflict between the parties.

The ability of the parties to cooperate to meet the needs of each child.
The mental and physical health of the parties

The physical, developmental and emotional needs of each child.

The nature of the relationship of each child with each party.

The ability of each child to maintain a relationship with any sibling.
Any history of parental abuse or neglect of each child or a sibling of
the child.

Whether either party seeking physical custody has engaged in an act
of domestic violence against either child, a parent of either child or

ary other person residing with either child.

AA001751




=

NG -] O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

(I)  Whether either party seeking physical custody has committed any act
of abduction against either child or any other child.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 1:

For (a) through (k) factors aforementioned, please refer to the following
documents filed by Plaintiff in this matter, as well as any and all related affidavits
and exhibits in support of the same: a) Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause
Against Defendant for Wilfully Disobeying the Custody Order, a Request for
Immediate Return of the Children, Make Up Visitation and an Award of
Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; b) Ex Parte Application for Order to
Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢) Plaintitf’s Opposition to Defendant’s
Motion for Child Interview by FMC and Related Relief; and Countermotion for
Immediate Return of the Children, Make-up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of
Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11, 2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application
for Order Shortening Time filed on September 26, 2019; and e) Plaintiff’s
Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary Physical Custody and Request for Writ
of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees filed on October 9,2019. See also
PLO00129-135; PL0O00136-139; PL000140-143. Also, Donna Wilburn, LMFT
letter PLO064-00067 and all emails between the parties, including those contained
within PLO001-478; and text messages between the children and Christina
PLO00182-266.

REQUEST NO. 2:

Provide all emails, text messages, instant messages, or social media

messages or postings between you and each child for the last 18 months.
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 2:

Please see attached text messages from October 5, 2019, to the present,
Bates Stamps PLO0001 - PL00085 produced in Plaintiff’s NRCP 16.2 production
served on January, 13, 2020 and PL 00182-00266.
REQUEST NO. 3:

Provide all documentation which tend to support the ability (or inability) of
the parties to work with one another to resolve disputes.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 3:

Please see all of the documents listed in the 71 pages consisting of the
current docket sheet available on Odyssey for Case No. D-08-389203-Z. 52 of 71
pages consist of documents filed by the parties from 2008-2014. Ten pages
consist of filings from August 29, 2019, to the present. See also a) Plaintiff’s
Motion for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully Disobeying the
Custody Order, a Request for Immediate Return of the Children, Make Up
Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; b) Ex Parte
Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢) Plaintiff’s
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and Related
Relief; and Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children, Make-up
Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11, 2019;
d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on September
26, 2019; and e) Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary Physical
Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees filed on
October 9, 2019,
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REQUEST NO. 4:

If you claim that the adverse party has denied you access to either child,
provide all documents supporting that aflegation.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 4:

Please refer to the following documents filed by Plaintiff in this matter, as
well as any and all related affidavits and exhibits in support of the same: a)
Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully
Disobeying the Custody Order, a Request for Immediate Return of the Children,
Make Up Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; b)
Ex Parte Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢)
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and
Related Relief; and Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children, Make-
up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11,
2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on
September 26, 2019; and ¢) Plaintiff's Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary
Physical Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees
filed on October 9, 2019. Also, Donna_Wilbum, LMFT letter PL.0064-00067.
REQUEST NO. 5:

Provide all video or audio recordings that you have made of either child or
adverse party in the last 18 months.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TQ REQUEST NO. 5:

See Mayl7, 2019 audio between the parties at starbucks served January 13,
2020 in Plamtiff’s 16.2 production, Baseball videos of Ethan and music
performance videos of Mia in her possession were too voluminous to download

and irrelevant, so an objection is being made.

-5-
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REQUEST NO. 6:

Provide all documents, videos, audio recordings, social media postings, or
other communications which tend to support your ciaims regarding either child's
preference for a particular custody or timeshare arrangement.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 6:

None.

REQUEST NO. 7:

Provide your medical records that pertain to issues of your mental health or
pertain to the diagnosis or treatment of physical disorders you may have, mcluding
but not limited to any chronic illness, physical disability, addiction or
rehabilitation treatment, mental health diagnosis, mental health treatment or
mental health testing.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 7:

None,

REQUEST NO. 8:

If you have concerns regarding the adverse party's physical or mental health,
provide all documentation to support such allegations.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 8:

See PL 0064-0067; PL 00116-00121; PL 00122-128. See also PL 00161-
00177. See also PL 000269-00487.
REQUEST NO. 9:

Provide all documents which support your allegations of parental alienation

by the adverse party.
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NQ. 9:

Please refer to the following documents filed by Plaintiff in this matter
specifically: a) Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause Agamst Defendant
for Wilfully Disobeying the Custody Order, a Request for Immediate Return of the
Children, Make Up Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on August
29, 2019; b) Ex Parte Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30,
2019; ¢} Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC
and Related Relief; and Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children,
Make-up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on September
11, 2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on
September 26, 2019; and e) Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary
Physical Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees
filed on October 9, 2019. See also specifically, PL00064-67; PL000264-270;
PLO00451-452; PLO00473-475; PL000329-334; PL000364; PL0O00465;
PLO00140-143; PL0O00291-292; PLO00364; PL0O00397; PLO00399;
PL0O00486-487; PL0O00444-445; PLO00407-408; P1.000413-414; PLO00182;
PLO00266; PL0O00279; PL000453-457; PLO00376-377; PL000272-277; PL0003S,
See also, Donna Wilburn, LMFT letter PL.0064-00067, all emails between the
parties, including those contained within PLO001-478; and text messages between
the children and Christina PL00182-00266.

REQUEST NQO. 10:

Provide all documents which support your allegations of pathogenic

parenting by the adverse party.
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 10:

See specifically Donna Wilburn, LMFT letter PLOG064-67, PLO00264-270;
PLO00451-452; PLO00473-475; PLO00329-334; PLO00364; PL0O00465;
PLO00140-143; PL000291-292; PL000364; PLO00397; PLO00399;
PLO00486-487; PL.O00444-445; PLO0040OT-408; PL0O00413-414; PL000182;
PLO00266; PL000279; PL000453-457; PL0O0037 6-377, PLO00272-277;
PLO00380. Also see all emails between the parties, including those contained
within PLO001-478; and text messages between the children and Christina
PL00182-00266.

REQUEST NO. 11;

If you retained the services of a private investigator, conducted personal
surveillance, or in any way had a third party watch the adverse party or either child
for purposes of gathering information, provide all information, reports,
photographs, videos, or recordings made during the course of the surveillance and
mnvestigation.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 11:

None.

REQUEST NO. 12:

Provide all documents which support your contention that there has been a
substantial change in circumstances which warrants a modification since entry of
the last order regarding custody and/or timeshare.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 12;

Please refer to the following documents filed by Plaintiff in this matter, as
well as any Affidavits of Plaintiff PL 00129-00143, specifically, Plaintiff’s Motion
for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully Disobeying the Custody
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Order, a Request for Immediate Return of the Children, Make Up Visitation and
an Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; Ex Parte Application for
Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; Plaintiff’s Opposition to
Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and Related Relief: and
Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children, Make-up Visitation,
Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11, 2019; Plaintiff’s
Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on September 26, 2019; and
Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary Physical Custody and
Request for Writ of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees filed on October 9,
2019. Additionally, the Court minutes PL00178-PL0O0181 and unanswered texts
PI, 00182-00266.

REQUEST NO. 13;

Provide all communications and documents which you provided to Donna
Wilburn to review in connection with her letter dated September 11, 2019 entitled
“Recommended Protocol Regarding Child Visitation Refusal.”
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 13:

None.

REQUEST NQ. 14:

If you are requesting an award of attorney’s fees and costs, provide a copy
of all invoices for legal services related to the proceeding in which you seek such
an award.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NQ., 14:

Please see attached Sales Receipts from my counsel Valarie 1. Fujii, Esq.,
confirming my payments to her in the amount of $5,000.00 on August 26, 2019,
and $10,300.00 on December 5, 2019, for a total of $15,300.00, Bates Stamps

.9 -
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PLO008B6 - PLO0087. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff reserves
her right to supplement this Response as additional information and
documentation become available.

REQUEST NO. 15:

Provide all documents you reviewed or referred to in answering the
Interrogatories submitted to you.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 15:

Flease refer to the following documents filed by Plaintiff in this matter - a)
Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully
Disobeying the Custody Order, a Request for Immediate Return of the Children,
Make Up Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; b)
Ex Parte Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢)
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and
Related Relief; and Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children, Make-
up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11,
2019; d} Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on
September 26, 2019; and e) Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary
Physical Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees

filed on October 9, 2019, See specifically, Exhibits and production served on

~10-
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January 13, 2013, PL0000Q01-000487.
DATED this ﬂ """" day of February, 2020.
VALARIE L. FUNI & ASSOCIATES

ffffff

WW .j 4‘“ S
VAL F1 FUIL, ESQ \J
Nevada Bar No, 005 955
704 S. Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the _"lﬁ_‘%’day of February, 2020, I served a
true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Plaintiff’s Courtesy
Supplemental Responses to Defendant’s First Set of Request for Production of
Documents, via electronic service pursuant to the Nevada Electronic Filing and
Conversion Rules (NEFCR), addressed as follows:

Radford J. Smith, Esq.
RADFORD J, SMITH CHTD.
2470 St. Rose Parkway, #206
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorney for Defendant
MITCHELL STIPP

Mitchell D. Stipp, Esq.

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W, Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

\jﬁk@lﬂda &Qx@,@ﬁm -

An Employee of VALARIEI. FUITT & ASSOCS.
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Electronically Filed
2/14/2020 2:11 PM
Steven D. Grierson

DISTRICT COURT CLERK OF THE COU
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA w ﬁ,

sksfskck
In the Matter of the Joint Petition for Case No.: D-08-389203-7Z
Divorce of:
Mitchell David Stipp and Christina Department H
Calderon Stipp
NOTICE OF HEARING

Please be advised that the Mitchell Stipp’s Notice of Hearing Defendant's Motion in
Limine in the above-entitled matter is set for hearing as follows:
Date: March 31, 2020
Time: 11:00 AM
Location: RJC Courtroom 03G

Regional Justice Center

200 Lewis Ave.

Las Vegas, NV 89101
NOTE: Under NEFCR 9(d), if a party is not receiving electronic service through the
Eighth Judicial District Court Electronic Filing System, the movant requesting a

hearing must serve this notice on the party by traditional means.

STEVEN D. GRIERSON, CEO/Clerk of the Court

By: /s/ Carmelo Coscolluela
Deputy Clerk of the Court

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that pursuant to Rule 9(b) of the Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion
Rules a copy of this Notice of Hearing was electronically served to all registered users on
this case in the Eighth Judicial District Court Electronic Filing System.

By: /s/ Carmelo Coscolluela
Deputy Clerk of the Court

AA001761

Case Number: D-08-389203-Z
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Electronically Filed
2/14/2020 3:59 PM
Steven D. Grierson

OST CLERK OF THE COU,
MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ. &n—/’ ﬁ“"‘“""

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 2791

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

FAMILY DIVISION
CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff, Dept. No.: H
V.
MITCHELL STIPP;
Defendant.
ORDER SHORTENING TIME

The Court having reviewed Defendant, Mitchell Stipp’s Ex Parte Application For
An Order Shortening Time on Defendant’s Motion to Compel Responses to Discovery
and For Attorney’s Fees and Costs filed January 29, 2020, and good cause appearing
therefore, hereby finds and orders the following:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the time in which to hear DEFENDANT’S
MOTION TO COMPEL RESPONSES TO DISCOVERY AND FOR ATTORNEY’S

< —
FEES AND COSTS is hereby shortened, to the Q [ \')rday of (L ear; 2020, at

{ AA001762
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the hour of | ?,U’O Dw before the Discovery Commissioner or as soon thereafter

{ /7 e
Lﬂ)v'f"f/‘ﬁa,;’—'#‘ /:)

as counsel may be heard.

IT IS SO ORDERED. '

Dated this / /% i day of _ %/O/Z%f7 ,2020.
L_/,/A,Jé i, 1"\/ N

DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER PRO TEM

Respectfully Submitted by:

R’GA/]?;FRD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
M{ﬁ

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.
Nevada State Bar No. 002791
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 990-6448
Attorneys for Defendant
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